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INVITATION TO BID

THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF BAYONNE
549 AVENUE A
BAYONNE, N.J. 07002

The Housing Authority of the City of Bayonne is receiving bids for REPLACEMENT OF EXTERIOR
STAIRS AT PAMRAPO GARDENS (12-1) AND PAMRAPO GARDENS ANNEX (12-6A).

The Housing Authority of the City of Bayonne, the Awarding Authority (the “Owner”) will receive sealed
bids for this work in accordance with contract documents prepared together with such addenda as may be
issued to the date of the receipt of the bids.

Parties interested in submitting a Sealed Bid may retrieve a detailed Bid Package, which more fully states
the requirements of the Bid from the Authority’s website at www.bayonneha.org/bids beginning on
October 6, 2023. Any questions can be directed to epacyna@bayonneha.org.

Bids must be received no later than FRIDAY, NOVEMBER 3, 2023 AT 11:30 AM prevailing time at
the office of the Housing Authority of the City of Bayonne, at the address set forth above, 549 Avenue A,
Bayonne, NJ 07002 in order to be considered. Bids must be submitted in a sealed envelope, addressed to
the Authority, as directed by the Specifications. Envelopes shall contain, on the exterior, the designation
of the contract for which the bid is entered, and the name, address and telephone number of the Bidder.
An original and two (2) copies should be submitted.

press 2 for the maintenance department, or e-mail mpacyna@bayonneha.org. Access to the
buildings at any other time is restricted and wholly at the owner’s discretion.

Parties choosing to submit their bids via the United States mail are required to have the mail delivered
prior to the appointed bid opening time. Proper consideration must be given to allow for weekends and
holidays.

The Authority reserves the right to waive any informality in any bid or bids, to reject any and all bids, and
to aceept such bid or bids and to make such awards as may be in the best interest of the Authority.

Bids will be awarded only to the corporation or other entity in whose name the qualifications or other
documentation is submitted. Corporate affiliates, subsidiary or parent corporations or related entities are
not automatically qualified.

Each bid shall be accompanied by a Bid Bond issued by a New Jersey Licensed Surety Company which
is listed in the most recently published U.S. Treasury Circular No. 370, or by certified check in the amount
called for in the Specifications, made out to the Housing Authority of the City of Bayonne. Bids must also
be accompanied by the affidavits, etc., referred to in the Instructions to Bidders. Regardless of whether a
Bid Bond or Certified Check is submitted for bid guarantee, each bidder must submit a Consent of Surety
also from a New Jersey Licensed Surety Company which is listed in the most recently published U.S.
Treasury Circular No. 570, stating that it will issue the necessary performance and maintenance bonds
should the bidder enter into contract for this work with the Housing Authority of the City of Bayonne.



The Invitation for Bid and the contract awarded to it comply with the fair and open process, established
and further defined by N.J.S.A. 19:44A-20.7. Consequently, the provision of N.J.S.A 19:44A-20.5 and
N.J.S.A 19:44A-20.26, as to campaign contributions, do not apply to the Invitation to Bid and the contract
to be awarded hereunder.

Each Bidder must submit, with its Bid, security in the amount indicated below. No bidder may withdraw
its Bid for a period of sixty (60) days after the actual date of opening thereof without the consent of the
Authority.

Amount of Bid Bid Guarantee
Up to $200,000 10% of Bid
$200,000 to $400,000 $20,000

Over $400,000 5% of Bid

All Bidders are hereby notified that compliance with the most recently published and applicable Davis-
Bacon Wage Requirements will be required in the performance of any contract awarded.

All Bidders are hereby notified that compliance with the business registration provisions of P.L. 2004, c.
57, as subsequently amended by P.L. 2009, c. 315, will be required at time of bid submission or thereafter
in the performance of any contract awarded.

The successful Bidder will be required to obtain a Performance Bond for the full amount of the Contract
and a Maintenance Bond for a percentage of the construction cost as defined in the specifications, both
from a New Jersey Licensed Surety Company which is listed in the most recently published U.S. Treasury
Circular No. 570.

Bidders and the successful Contractor and his subcontractors will be required to comply with Affirmative
Action Regulations of the State of New Jersey, stipulated in N.J.S.A. 10:5-3 -38, and to comply with Chapter
33 of the Public Laws of 1977 and with the requirements of Public Law of 1975, Chapter 127, and N.J.A.C.
17:27 “Law Against Discrimination”, current regulations, as well as all federal Affirmative Action Programs.

All Bidders, including corporations, partnerships, and sole proprietorships, must submit a Statement of
Ownership.

The project is being executed with funds provided by the U.S. Government through Department of
Housing and Urban Development.

John T. Mahon, Executive Director
Housing Authority of the City of Bayonne



REPLACEMENT OF EXTERIOR STAIRS AT PAMRAPO GAR

AND PAMRAPO GARDENS ANNEX (12-6A)

DENS (12-1)

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF BAYONNE, NJ

BID DOCUMENT SUBMISSION CHECKLIST

PLEASE SUBMIT ORIGINAL & THREE (3) COPIES OF BID DOCUMENTS

A. Failure to submit the following documents

(N.J.S.A. 40A:11-23.2)

Required with

Submission of Bid
(Owner’s checkmarks)

B. Failure to submit the followin

Bid Guarantee, as required by N.J.S.A. 40A:11-21

Certification from a Surety Company, pursuant to
N.JS.A. 40A:11-21

Statement of Corporate Ownership, pursuant to N.J.S.A. 52:25-24.2
List of Subcontractors, as required by N.J.S.A. 40A:11-16
If applicable, Bidder’s Acknowledgement of Receipt of any

notice(s), revision(s), or addenda to an advertisement, Specifications,
or Bid Document(s)

(N.J.S.A. 40A:11-23.1b)

Required with

Submission of Bid
(Owner’s checkmarks)

Bid Document Submission Checklist

Bid Form

Business Registration Certificate or Certificate and Registration
for Individuals, pursuant to N.J.S.A. 40A:1 1-16 and 52:32-44 for
both the Bidder and all Subcontractors required to be listed in this
Bid, as referenced above

Previous Participation Certificate (HUD 2530)

Performance and Payment Bond (Certificate from a Surety Company
that, if your Bid is accepted, they will furnish the Performance Bond)

BCL-1

is a mandatory cause for the bid to be rejected.

Initial Each Item as
Submitted with Bid
(Bidder’s Initials)

i

g documents may be a cause for the bid to be rejected.

Initial Each Item as
Submitted with Bid
(Bidder’s Initials)




Representations, Certifications and Other Statements of Bidders
(HUD 5369-A)

Non-collusive Affidavit (Must be Notarized)

R
fn g

Bidder’s Affidavit

Qualifications Questionnaire (Including a Certified Financial
Statement prepared within the last twelve months)

AR
il

Contracts completed in the last five years

7
1

Status of Contracts on Hand

Statement of Compliance

3
)

Affidavit for Affirmative Action Plan (Must be Notarized)

‘D‘
By

Aftidavit of Minority Business Enterprise Compliance
(Must be Notarized)

=

Voluntary Act and Deed Acknowledgement FIC

Site Inspection Affidavit (Must be Notarized)

o | AP
Initial Project Manning Report — Construction

C. SIGNATURE: The undersigned hereby acknowledges and has submitted the above listed
requirements.

Name of Bidder:

g@nw %%@t(g LZ,//

By Authorized Representative: >2

==

Signature: /;7':'

Printed Name and Tit(le: F i. {:19 F ;{inyA“f/ p fﬁﬁ'alél/( 1

o _U/1/ 2005
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FORM OF BID

REPLACEMENT OF EXTERIOR STAIRS AT PAMRAPO GARDENS (12-1)

BIDDER’S NAME:

ADDRESS:

TELEPHONE NO.:

FACSIMILE NO.:

E-MAIL ADDRESS:

TO:

ADDRESS:

TELEPHONE NO.:
FACSIMILE NO.:

ATTENTION:

Pursuant to and in accordance with your Advertisement for Bids for work at these Public Housing Sites, and
in accordance with the Instructions for Bidder’s relating thereto, the undersigned hereby agrees to furnish all
plant, labor, materials, supplies. equipment, and other facilities necessary or proper for, or incidental to, or as

AND PAMRAPO GARDENS ANNEX (12-6A)

Sace Metals LLC

Y% Mclean Hf/cl (/}H 4

PM@(M V3 sod

8% 13- 340~ [142

/

B lrff@ Scomerale, com

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF BAYONNE
(the “HOUSING AUTHORITY” and/or the *OWNER”)

549 Avenue A
Bayonne, NJ 07002
(201)339-8700
(201) 339-1766

Mr. John T. Mahon, Executive Director

required by the Drawings and Project Manual prepared by DAL DESIGN GROUP, 11 West 8" Street,

Bayonne, New Jersey 07002 dated September 29, 2023, along with all other addenda issued and mailed to the

undersigned prior to the date of opening of bids.

Itis hereby certified that the undersigned is the only person interested in this bid as Principal, and that the bid

is made without collusion with any person, firm, or corporation.

TOTAL LUMP SUM SINGLE CONTRACT BID:

For the sum of: FEV(} Hu—ﬂ(lﬂfc[ Mii\ @tq" F‘ e T}'wu%aﬂ(j

=)

(Written Amount) .

(Numera[sj
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All blank spaces for bid prices must be filled in, in ink or typewritten, in both words and figures.
In submitting this bid it is agreed:

L.

S

to accept the provisions of the Instructions to Bidders;

to enter into and execute a contract, if awarded, on the basis of the bid;

to accomplish the work in accordance with the Drawings and Specifications;

to complete the work within the specified time after contract signing;

to furnish bonds as required in the Specifications; and

to engage in the alternative dispute resolution procedure set forth in the Mediation Rules of the

Authority, currently in effect, on file with the Authority and available upon request.

In submitting this bid, I have received and included the following addenda:

dum Number Dated

T0UE

In submitting this bid, I have attached the following:

1.

LN koW

10.

12.
13.
14.
15.

Letter from my surety company stating that it will provide Bidder with Performance Bond called
for in the Project Manual.

Bid Guarantee in the form of a Certified Check or Bid Bond in the following amount: for
contracts up to $200,000 the bid guarantee amount shall be 10%: for contracts from $200,002 to
$400,000 the bid guarantee shall be $20,000: for contracts over $400,000 the bid guarantee shall
be 5%.

The statement of Bidder’s Qualifications.

Non-Collusive Affidavit.

Disclosure Statement of Ownership.

Site Inspection Affidavit (Notarized Letter of Bidder.)

Affidavit for Affirmative Action Plan.

Affidavit of Minority Business Enterprise Compliance.

Bidder’s Affidavit.

Qualification Questionnaire.

Previous Participation Certification.

Voluntary Act and Deed Acknowledgment.

Subcontractor Certificates.

Business Registration Certification.

Other submittals required elsewhere in the Project Manual.

BF-2



It is agreed that the Owner shall be permitted to accept this bid within the period stipulated in the Project
Manual without further cost to the Owner. It is further agreed that the Owner is not bound to accept the
lowest bid of any submitted.

It is agreed that the successful bidder, upon his failure or refusal to execute and deliver the contract and bonds
required within ten (10) days after he had received notice of the acceptance of his bid, shall forfeit to the
Housing Authority, as liquidated damages for such failure or refusal, the security deposit with his bid. In
addition, the Contractor shall submit the Consent of Surety from a surety listed in the most recent publication
of the Department of Treasury Circular No. 570.

Inasmuch as the exact amount of damage and loss to the Owner which will result from failure of the
Contractor to complete the work within the time herein specified is difficult to ascertain, the damages for
delay in case of such failure on the part of the Contractor shall be liquidated in the amount called for in the
Project Manual for each consecutive calendar day (Sunday and Holidays included) by which the Contractor
shall fail to substantially complete the work under this Contract in accordance with the provisions hereof, and
such liquidated damages shall be deductible from any funds due or thereafter to become due the Contractor
under this Contract.

NOTE: If the bid is made by a corporation, it shall be signed by the President or other authorized officer and
attach the corporate seal to be attested by the Secretary.

Submitted by: S‘ZI/\CW /{/(é"cﬂl 5 [_/,C

Legal Name of Corporation

Address: @(@ MCL@AM [jl/é; Um{ 4’
P%@r}&n/ LS %504

Telephone: 95~ Al - 4]

Facsimile: e

S ’p F@5g) COM@'M(S cow

Name of State of Incorporat:on A./W S @I’S@‘/l

Signed by: F I D F [ D OV% )'\77 Title: pl’ (& (71'(;'{@!/1 t

Attest: (Place Corporate Seal Here)

oues [1/[ / 20236

NOTE: If the bid is made by an unincorporated firm or partnership, it shall be signed in firm or partnership
name and also by two or more of the partners or members of the firm in their individual names.

Submitted by:

Legal Name of Firm or Partnership
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Address:

Telephone:

Facsimile:

E-mail Address:

Name of State of Incorporation:

Signed by: Title:

Date:

S

(Signature of Owner or Partner)

Title:

(Signature of Owner or Partner)

The undersigned hereby agrees to perform the work for the price stipulated above in accordance with
the terms of the Contract and Specifications. i

Sonco Mewls [10 —L— /103

Name of Firm A?t;ﬁrized Signature Date

By submittal of a bid, Contractor represents that he has visited the Project Site(s) and has familiarized
himself with the job conditions by means of inspection and examination of the work area.

Contractor shall provide 100% Insurance of Performance and Payment Bond, from a U. S. approved
surety duly licensed in the State of New Jersey. If at any time the Owner, for justifiable cause, shall
be or become dissatisfied with any surety or sureties then upon the Performance or Payment Bonds,
the Contractor shall, within five (5) days after notice from the Owner, substitute acceptable bond (or
bonds) in such form and sum and signed by such other surety or sureties as may be acceptable to the
Owner. The premiums on such bond(s) shall be paid by the Contractor. No further payment shall be
deemed due nor shall be made until the new surety or sureties shall have furnished such an
acceptable bond to the Owner.

Contractor shall provide proof of complete comprehensive and liability insurance.

The Housing Authority will supply to the Contractor an area for storage of equipment and materials
to be incorporated in the work of this Contract. The Contractor shall be responsible to supply
security to the area or area designated.

The Housing Authority hereby represents that the conditions of the project Site at the time of the
Bidder’s inspection may be altered or changed. It is the responsibility of the Bidder to make himself
aware of any changes in the job conditions.

In submitting this bid, the bidder understands that the right is reserved by the Housing Authority to

reject any and all bids, and it is agreed that this bid may not be withdrawn for a period of sixty (60)
days from the opening thereof.
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The Housing Authority reserves the right to award or not to award a contract in the Housing
Authority’s best interest,

The Housing Authority reserves the right to reject any bid if evidence submitted by, or investigation
of, such bidder fails to satisfy the Owner that such Bidder is properly qualified to carry out the
obligations of the contract and to complete the work contemplated herein. Conditional bids will not
be accepted.

Prior to the execution of any contract, Contractor shall submit a Statement of Bidder’s Qualifications
properly executed.

Attached hereto is an Affidavit in proof that the undersigned has not entered into any collusion with
any person in respect to this bid or any other bid or the submitting of bids for the Contract for which
his bid is submitted.

Attached hereto is For HUD-2530, which shall be completed, signed and submitted with this bid.
Submit one original only.

Attached hereto is Form HUD-5369-A, which shall be completed, signed and submitted with this bid.
Submit one original only.

Attached hereto is a Voluntary Act and Deed Acknowledgment by the Secretary of the Bidder which
must be completed, executed, notarized and submitted together with this bid. The successful
bidder’s acknowledgment shall be incorporated into the Contract at time of award. Submittal of this
acknowledgment is a prerequisite to the validity of the bid.

The bidder represents that he ¢<) had, () had not participated in a previous contract or subcontract
subject to either the Equal Opportunity Clause herein or the clause originally contained in Section 301
of Executive Order No. 10925; or the clause contained in Section 201 of Executive Order No. 111 14,
that he (79 has, () has not, filed all required compliance reports, and that representations indicating
submission of required compliance reports, signed by proposed subcontractors, will be obtained prior
to subcontracts.

The Bidder certifies that he does not maintain or provide for his employees any segregated facilities
at any of his establishments, and that he does not permit any of his employees to perform their
services at any location under his control where segregated facilities are maintained. The Bidder
certifies further that he will not maintain or provide for his employees any segregate facilities at any
of his establishments, and that he will not permit any of his employees to perform their services at
any location under his control where segregated facilities are maintained. The Bidder agrees that a
breach of this certification will be a violation of the Equal Opportunity Clause in any contract
resulting from his acceptance of the bid. As used in this certification, the terms “segregated
facilities™ means any waiting rooms, work area, restores and washrooms, restaurants and other areas,
parking lots, drinking fountains, recreation or entertainment areas, transportation, and housing
facilities provided for employees which are segregated by explicit directive or are in fact segregated
on the basis of race, color, religion, or national origin, because of habit, local custom, or otherwise.
The Bidder agrees that (except where he has obtained identical certifications from proposed
subcontractors for specific time periods) he will obtain identical certifications from proposed
subcontractors prior to the award of subcontracts exceeding $10,000 which are not exempt from the
provisions of the Equal Opportunity Clause, and that he will retain such certification in his files.

The undersigned Bidder hereby agrees that if this bid shall be accepted by the Housing Authority and
the undersigned shall fail to execute and deliver the Contract and performance bonds in accordance
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20.

21.

with the requirements of the Instructions to Bidders, then the undersigned shall be deemed to have
abandoned the Contract and thereupon the Bid and its acceptance shall be null and void and the
Housing Authority may be entitled to the amount of the certified check, cashier’s check, or bid bond
as damages, otherwise said certified check, cashier’s check, or bid bond shall be returned to the
undersigned.

This bid is accompanied by a certified check $ , cashier’s check $ ,or
Bid Bond $7—5 5‘ iSO , to the order of the Housing Authority in an amount as follows: for
contracts up $200,000 the bid guarantee amount shall be 10%; for contracts from $200,001 to
$400.,000 the bid guarantee shall be $20,000; for contracts over $400,000 the bid guarantee shall be
5%. Any surety company used for the purpose of issuing a bid or performance and payment bond

must be approved to act as surety on bonds securing government contracts issued by the U. S.
Treasury Circular No. 570, as published annually in the Federal Register.

CONTRACT PERIOD The work shall commence at the time stipulated in the Notice to Proceed to
the Contractor and shall be fully completed within (not to exceed) one hundred and eighty (180)
consecutive calendar days thereafter.

LIQUIDATED DAMAGES  As actual damages for any delay in completion are impossible to
determine, the Contractor and his sureties shall be liable for and shall pay to the Housing Authority
the sums hereinafter stipulated as fixed, agreed and liquidated damages for each calendar day,
including weekends and holidays, of delay until the work is completed or accepted. Liquidated
damages shall be in the amount of*

FIVE HUNDRED ($500) DOLLARS PER CALENDAR DAY

The liquidated damage provision contained in this contract shall not be the exclusive damage remedy
available to the Housing Authority and the parties hereto agree that the Housing Authority shall, in
its discretion, additionally have the right to assert and claim any real or actual damages which may be
sustained by it. In addition to liquidated damages, be advised that in the event of performance of this
contract, the Housing Authority reserves the right to consider any unjustified delay beyond the
contract completion date as a bearing on your responsibility to perform future contracts for the
Housing Authority.

The Contractor shall not be penalized or charged with liquidated damages because of any delays in
the completion of the contract due to unforeseeable causes beyond the control and without the fault
or negligence of the Contractor, including but not limited to, acts of God or the public enemy, acts of
the government, fires, floods, epidemics, quarantine restrictions, freight embargoes, blackouts, trade
disputes, and unusually severe weather conditions. Documentation of any and all delays must be
provided by the Contractor.

ALTERNATIVE DISPUTE RESOLUTION In submitting this bid, the bidder acknowledges

that, pursuant to N.J.S.A. 40A:11-50 (P.L. 1997, c. 371), the contract documents contain provisions
for an alternative dispute resolution (“ADR”) procedure, set forth and defined, in its entirety, in
Paragraph 31, entitled “Disputes” of the General Conditions of the Contract, as amended by the
Special Conditions of the Contract, incorporated herein by reference, which procedure conforms to
industry standards, and which must be utilized to attempt to resolve disputes arising under the
contract prior to such disputes being submitted to a court for adjudication. Any such dispute shall be
settled by mediation, as that term is defined in the Special Conditions, pursuant to the Mediation
Rules of the Housing Authority (the “Mediation Rules”). The Contractor, as the successful bidder,
agrees to mediation pursuant to the Mediation Rules, currently in effect, on file with the Housing
Authority and available upon request. The cost of Mediation shall be paid entirely by the Contractor.
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22.

23.

24.

23.

Nothing in this section shall prevent the contracting unit/officer from seeing injunctive or declaratory
relief in court at any time.

When a dispute concerns more than one contract, i.e. a construction contract and a related contract
involving design, architecture, management, or engineering, or when more than one dispute of a
similar nature arises under a construction contract, all interested parties may be included in the ADR
proceeding, at the request of one of the contracting parties, unless determined to be inappropriate by
the person appointed to resolve the dispute. The term “construction contract” includes contracts for
construction, or its related architecture, engineering or construction management. The ADR shall not
apply to disputes concerning the bid solicitation or award process, or to the formation of contracts or
subcontracts to be entered into pursuant to N.J.S.A. 40A:11-1 et seq.

CONTRACTOR’S EXPERIENCE The bidder shall be a State licensed contractor and shall be
totally familiar with all the procedures and materials integral to the system. The bidder shall provide
written documentation of previous experience with equal size installations of this contract. The
Housing Authority may make such investigations ad deemed necessary to determine the ability of
the bidder to perform the work, and the bidder shall furnish to the Owner all such information and
data for this purpose as the Owner may request, including but not limited to, his previous experience
in performing comparable work, his business and technical organizations, and financial resources.

BUSINESS REGISTRATION CERTIFICATE At the time of the bid, the bidder should submit a
certification that the bidder has complied with the business registration provisions of N.J.S.A. 52:32-
44 and N.J.S.A. 40A:11-23.2, and, in particular, that the bidder has either: (a) obtained a Business
Registration Certificate from the State of New Jersey, Department of Treasury and has attached a true
copy of the said Certificate to the Certification; or (b) obtained a Certificate of Registration for
Individuals Contracting with Public Agencies from the State of New Jersey, Department of the
Treasury and has attached a true copy of the said Certificate to the Certification. Failure to submit this
form and its accompanying documents could result in rejection of the bid. However, pursuant to
N.J.S.A. 40A:11-23.2 and N.J.S.A. 52:32.44 (1)(b), both as recently amended in January 2010 by
P.L. 2009, ¢.315 the Authority, at its sole option and discretion, can determine that the Contractor
determined to be the lowest responsible bidder can provide the Business Registration Certificate to
the Authority subsequent to the bidding process, but prior to the time a contract is executed.

LICENSED SUBCONTRACTORS At the time of the bid, the bidder shall submit a certificate
which lists subcontractors for the furnishing of plumbing, gas fitting, heating/ventilation/air
conditioning, electrical, structural steel and ornamental iron work. Said certificate shall identify the
scope of work for which each listed subcontractor for the above referenced trades has submitted a
price quote and for which the bidder has agreed to award to each subcontractor should the bidder be
awarded the contract. Said certificate shall also include for each subcontractor named thereon: (a) the
subcontractor name; (b) address; (c) telephone number; (d) New Jersey license number (if
applicable); (e) name of licensee (if applicable). Failure to submit this form and its accompanying
documents will result in rejection of the bid. In addition, at the time of the bid, the bidder should
submit a copy of the Business Registration Certificate and enter on the subcontractor certificate the
number of such certificates for each subcontractor required to be listed as a subcontractor. However,
pursuant to the revisions in the law described in paragraph 23 above, the Authority, at its sole option
and discretion, can determine that the Contractor determined to be the lowest responsible bidder can
provide the Business Registration Certificate of any subcontractor required to be listed to the
Authority subsequent to the bidding process, but prior to the time a contract is executed with the
Contractor.

OTHER SUBCONTRACTORS For those subcontractors not referenced in the above paragraph, the
bidder acknowledges that no contract with a subcontractor shall be entered into by any contractor
under any contract with the Authority unless the subcontractor first provides proof of valid business
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registration as indicated in the Business Registration Certification that forms a part of this bid.
Moreover, the successful bidder shall comply with all of the requirements set forth in the Business
Registration Certification with respect to subcontractors. The bidder further acknowledges that the
successful contractor shall maintain and submit to the Authority a list of subcontractors and their
addresses that may be updated from time to time during the course of the contract performance. A
complete and accurate list shall be submitted before final payment is made for goods provided or
services rendered or for the construction of a construction project under the contract.

26. TAX EXEMPTION Bidders are to take note that the Housing Authority is an exempt organization
under the provisions of the New Jersey State Sales and Use Tax Act and the payment of sales taxes
are not required.

27. LEAD-BASED PAINT Any contractor awarded a contract shall comply with 24 CFR Part 35
prohibiting the use of lead-based paint.

28. GUARANTEE OF WORK The Contractor shall guarantee all work and materials under this contract
to be free from defects in workmanship or materials except for normal wear and tear for a period of
one (1) year from the date of completion and acceptance by the Owner and agrees to replace any such
defects at no charge to the Owner during that period. The Contractor agrees to furnish a surety
corporation bond in the amount of five (5) percent of the paid contract price to insure the one (1) year
guarantee obligations prior to final payment.

29. PRICE ESCALATION CLAUSE The Contractor agrees that in the event of a significant price
increase of material during the performance of the Contract through no fault of the Contractor, the
Contract Value may be equitably adjusted by Change Order in accordance with the procedures of the
Contract Documents. A change in price of an item material will be considered significant (as utilized
in this clause) when the price of said item of material increases 20% between the date of this Contract
and the date of purchase of said material for use on the Project. The amount of this increase shall be
capped at 20%. In the event of a material price increase, the Contractor shall submit, as a minimum,
all of the following information, 1) manufacturer's price list at the date of the Contract and the date of
a claim under this escalation clause, 2) distributer/retailer quote or invoice at the date of the Contract
and the date of a claim under this escalation clause, and 3) data from recognized US commodity
market reflecting US and regional (NY-NJ) market prices at the date of the Contract and the date of a
claim under this escalation clause. The Contractor shall make every best effort, and demonstrate that
it has done so, to lock in material costs or to pre-purchase materials for use of this project to be stored
at the Project Sites.

NOTE: The penalty for making false statements in offers is gribed in 18 U.S.C. Section 1001.

owe: _l/1/ 200 7

Signatiire,”

By: F: (f‘ . Ffl.'"p@(/}m’

Naml&

Official Address:

U9 ﬂ(c[ea;«\ (HA Ug\i’o ; Title: Wfé’%pl@ﬂ{-
Pa&@rs@ﬂ, NS 01504
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BID BOND/GUARANTEE

In accordance with N.J.S.A. 40A:11-21, provide the following information when submitting the bid.
Failure to do so shall render a bidder’s bid proposal unresponsive, and shall constitute a fatal defect
that cannot be cured by a governing body, and shall cause the bid to be rejected without opportunity
to cure the defect. Moreover, letters of credit are not acceptable as bid guarantees.

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, that we, the undersigned,

as Principal and

as SURETY are held and firmly bound unto the Housing Authority of the City of Bayonne,
hereinafier called the “Local Authority™, in the penal sum of % of the bid.

Dollars, lawful money of the United States, for the payment of which sum well

and truly to be made, we bind ourselves, our heirs, executors, administrators, successors and

assigns, jointly and severally, firmly by these present.

THE CONDITION OF THIS OBLIGATION IS SUCH, that whereas the Principal

has submitted the accompanying bid, dated , for

NOW THEREFORE, if the Principal shall not withdraw said bid within the period of
sixty (60) days after the said opening, and shall within the period specified therefore, give bond
with good and sufficient surety or sureties, as may be required, for the faithful performance and
proper fulfillment of such contract; or in the event of the withdrawal of said bid within the period
specified or the failure to give such bond within the time specified, it the Principal shall pay the
Local Authority the difference between the amount specified in said bid and the amount for
which the Local Authority may procure the required work or supplies or both, if the latter amount
be in excess of the former, then the above obligation shall be void and of no effect, otherwise to

remain in full force and virtue.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the above bounded parties have executed this instrument
under their several seals this day of ,20___, the name and corporate seal of
each corporate party being hereto affixed and these presents duly signed by its undersigned

representative, pursuant to authority of its governing body.

BB-1



In the presence of:

(Seal)

(Individual Principal)

(Address) (Business Address)

(Seal)

(Individual Principal)

(Address) (Business Address)
ATTEST:
(Corporate Principal)
(Affix Corporate Seal)
(Business Address)
BY:
ATTEST
(Corporate Surety)
(Affix Corporate Seal)
BY:

(Power of Attorney for person signing for the surety company must be attached to bond.)
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FORM OF CONSENT OF SURETY

Coe

In accordance with N.J.S.A. 40A:11-22, provide the following information when submitting the bid.
Failure to do so shall render a bidder’s bid proposal unresponsive, and shall constitute a fatal defect
that cannot be cured by a governing body, and shall cause the bid to be rejected without opportunity
to cure the defect.

The undersigned hereby certify that they are the duly authorized agents of

duly authorized to do business in the State of New Jersey, and agree to furnish to

a surety bond

for the financial performance of any and all provisions contained in the specifications and

contract. The maximum amount that we will be surety for is

ATTEST:

Secretary

The terms of the Surety Company for furnishing the bond are hereby accepted.

Name of Bidder

By:

Title

IMPORTANT: THIS FORM MUST BE EXECUTED BY SURETY AND BIDDER. SUBMISSION OF A
CERTIFIED CHECK TO FULFILL THE BID SECURITY REQUIREMENTS DOES NOT RELIEVE THE
BIDDER FROM SUBMISSION OF THIS CONSENT OF SURETY BY A SURETY COMPANY LICENSED
TO ISSUE SURETY BONDS IN THE STATE OF NEW JERSEY AND APPROVED IN U. S. TREASURY
CIRCULAR NO. 570.
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BIDDER’S STATEMENT OF OWNERSHIP

REPLACEMENT OF EXTERIOR STAIRS AT PAMRAPO GARDENS (12-1)
AND PAMRAPO GARDENS ANNEX (12-6A)

In accordance with N.I.S.A. 52:25-24.2, provide the following information when submitting the bid. Failure
to do so shall render a bidder’s bid proposal unresponsive, and shall constitute a fatal defect that cannot be

cured by a governing body, and shall cause the bid to be rejected without opportunity to cure the defect.

PART I — If the bidder is a Corporation:

Name of Corporation %f\ &0 ﬂ'({’,‘tﬂ(& L—LC :
State of Incorporation U j Date of Incorporation Oé‘/ 25 / 29/4

For those individuals * who own 10 percent or more of any class of its stock:

NAMES ADDRESS

HPPTL‘IQOV}K; 5056 Woalbrdse Av{; Edvaq NS 04853

PART Il — If the bidder is a Partnership:

Name of Partnership

County in which Certificate of Tradename is filed

For those individuals * who own 10 percent or more of the interest in the Partnership:

NAMES ADDRESS

PART III — If the bidder is a Sole Proprietorship:

, hereby certifies that I am the sole owner of

, the bidder therein.

Signature of person w éompleted Part [, IT or III above

* If any of the individuals listed below is a Partnership or Corporation, a separate sheet should be attached
giving the same information requested above for each such Partnership or Corporation. Similarly, if any
additional entry is a Partnership or Corporation, information must be provided to the level of ownership
required to document ultimate ownership in persons (not Partnerships or Corporations).

SO-1



FORM OF SUBCONTRACTOR CERTIFICATE

REPLACEMENT OF EXTERIOR STAIRS AT PAMRAPO GARDENS (12-1)
AND PAMRAPO GARDENS ANNEX (12-6A)

In accordance with N.J.S.A. 40A:11-16, provide the following documentation and/or information when submitting the
bid. Failure to provide Business Registration Certificate information may render a bidder’s Bid proposal unresponsive.
However, the Authority can determine that the Business Registration Certificate Information required by this form can be
provided subsequently. Failure to provide all other information Required by this form shall render a bidder’s bid proposal
unresponsive and shall constitute a fatal defect that shall cause the bid to be rejected.

AFFIDAVIT
(Prime Bidder)

STATE OF U@W TW}&M)
): S8

COUNTY OF [bgf Wwn
1
f [f p F [i p OW% , being first duly sworn, deposes and

says as follows
' A. He/She is pf‘@f., c!)@’{{ OIIL Sefl@ /Q[?‘E"C LLC (a partner or

officer of the firm of, etc.) of the party making the foregoing proposal or bid;

B. In preparing the foregoing proposal or bid, he/she has solicited and received price quotes
for the subcontracted work, set forth below;

C. In preparing the foregoing proposal or bid, he/she has obtained and attached hereto true copies
of the State of New Jersey Business Registration Certificates for each of the below listed
subcontractors; and

D. If awarded a contract for this project, the bidder shall award a contract to each of the below

listed subcontractors.

I PLUMBING, GAS FITTING, AND ALL KINDRED WORK
Name of Subcontractor: ’A i o A
Address: Vv /

Telephone No.:

Facsimile:

N. J. License No. (if applicable):

Name of Licensee (if applicable):

New Jersey Business Registration Certificate No. : , as stated
on the copy of the said Certificate, attached hereto.

Scope of work for which price quote was submitted:
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D STEAM POWER PLANTS. STEAM AND HOT WATER HEATING AND VENTILATING
APPARATUS AND ALL KINDRED WORK

Name of Subcontractor: ﬂ i /A
Address: / U !/r f"_\

Telephone No.:

Facsimile:

N. J. License No. (if applicable):

Name of Licensee (if applicable):

New Jersey Business Registration Certificate No. : , as stated
on the copy of the said Certificate, attached hereto.

Scope of work for which price quote was submitted:

3. ELECTRICAL WORK
Name of Subcontractor: ﬂ b / /)

Address: / l/f/'H

Telephone No.:

Facsimile:

N. J. License No. (if applicable):

Name of Licensee (if applicable):

New Jersey Business Registration Certificate No. : , as stated
on the copy of the said Certificate, attached hereto.

Scope of work for which price quote was submitted:

4, STRUCTURAL STEEL AND ORNAMENTAL IRON WORK
Name of Subcontractor: ﬂ / Pa

Address: a’g \v/ ]/_jL

Telephone No.: ! / d

Facsimile:

N. J. License No. (if applicable):

Name of Licensee (if applicable):

New Jersey Business Registration Certificate No. : , as stated
on the copy of the said Certificate, attached hereto.

Scope of work for which price quote was submitted:

FSC-2



Signature of?

Bidder, if the/bidder is an individual;
Partner, if the bidder is a partnership;
Officer, if the bidder is a corporation.

5 ) MAXIM CUPARKOSK]
d bef
Subscribed to and sworn before me NOTARY PUBLIC OF NEW JERSEY
C :
this ’QJC day ofMOVW [?“f , 2026 . arn. Ne. 5020775

My Commission Expires March 16, 2028

Clow

Notary Public} of the State of /[/Qb\/ j af%

My commission expires Ma—f&#\ Nﬂ , 20 28 .

Form rev. 03/08/10
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BIDDER CERTIFICATION AND/OR ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF COMPLIANCE WITH
NEW JERSEY BUSINESS REGISTRATION REQUIREMENTS

REPLACEMENT OF EXTERIOR STAIRS AT PAMRAPO GARDENS (12-1)
AND PAMRAPO GARDENS ANNEX (12-6A)

In accordance with P.L. 2004, ¢. 57, as amended by P.L. 2009 ¢.315, provide the following
documentation and information when submitting a bid. Failure to provide such information
could be deemed unresponsive, but the Authority at its sole option and discretion can
determine to permit the Contractor determined te be the lowest responsible bidder to
provide the information prior to the time a contract is executed.

The undersigned bidder hereby certifies and/or acknowledges as follows:

1. The term “Business Organization” means an individual, partnership, association, joint stock
company, trust, corporation, or other legal business entity or successor thereof. The term
“Contractor” means a business organization that seeks to enter, or has entered into, a contract
to provide goods or services or to construct a construction project with the Housing Authority of
the City of Bayonne (the “Authority™), a public agency. As used herein, references to the term
“Contractor” shall include the bidder. The term, “subcontractor” means any business
organization that is not the contractor that knowingly provides goods or issued by the Housing

Authority.

2. The bidder has complied with or will before executing a contract comply with the business

registration provisions of N.J.S.A. 52:32-44 and, in particular, certifies that it has either (check

one):
N
il Obtained a Business Registration Certificate from the
State of New Jersey, Department of the Treasury, and has
attached hereto a true copy of said Certificate; or
Obtained a Certificate of Registration for Individuals
Contracting with Public Agencies from the State of New
Jersey, Department of the Treasury, and has attached
hereto a true copy of said Certificate.
3. No contract shall be entered into by the Authority unless the contractor provides a copy of its

business registration certificate prior to the time a contract is executed.

BRC-1



The requirement of proof of business registration extends down through to include all of the

contractor’s subcontractors required to have been disclosed to the Authority in the accompanying

subcontractors certificate.

No contract with any such subcontractor shall be entered into by any contractor under any

contract with the Authority unless the subcontractor first provides proof of valid business

registration as indicated herein.

The Authority shall file all business registrations received by it with other procurement

documents related to the contract.

A contract entered into by the Authority with the contractor, or the contractor with a

subcontractor, shall include the following provisions:

(a)

(b)

()

(d)

(e)

No contract shall be entered into by the Authority unless the contractor
provides a copy of its business registration certificate.

The Authority shall not be responsible for the contractor’s failure to comply with any of
the requirements of P.L. 2004, ¢. 57 (amending Section 1 P.L. 2001, c. 134 (C52:32-44));

The contractor shall maintain and submit to the Authority a list of subcontractors and
their addresses that may be updated from time to time during the course of the contract
performance. A complete and accurate list shall be submitted before final payment is
made for goods provided or services rendered or for the construction of a construction
project under the contract.

The contractor must notify subcontractors by written notice to comply with the
following:

(i) A subcontractor who is listed on the Subcontractor Certificate Form,
which form is part of this contract, shall provide a copy of its business
registration to the contractor, who shall forward it to the Authority prior to the
time a contract between the contractor and the Authority is executed.

(i) No contract with a subcontractor described in (i) above shall be entered into by
any contractor under this contract with the Authority unless the subcontractor

first provides proof of valid business registration.

(iiiy  The Authority shall file all business registrations received by it with other
procurement documents related to this contract.

The contractor, or the contractor with a subcontractor and each of their affiliates shall
collect and remit to the Director of the Division of Taxation in the Department of the

BRC-2



Treasury the use tax due pursuant to the “Sales and Use Tax Act”, P.L. 1966, ¢.30
(N.J.S.A. 54:32B-1 et seq.) on all their sales of tangible personal property delivered into
this State. For this purpose, an “affiliate” means any entity that: (a) directly, indirectly,
or constructively controls another entity; (b) is directly, indirectly, or constructively
controlled by another entity; or (¢) is subject to the control of a common entity. An entity
controls another entity if it owns, directly, or individually, more than 50% of the
ownership interest in that entity.

8. A business organization that fails to provide a copy of a business registration as required pursuant
to N.J.S.A. 52:32-44 or N.J.S.A. 5:12-92 or that provides false business registration information
under the requirements of either of those sections, shall be liable for a penalty of $25.00 for each
day of violation, not to exceed $50,000.00 for each business registration copy not properly
provided under a contract with the Authority.

Sﬂnw /(‘/(em(s //L&

Name of Bidder

Attested or Witnessed by:
- - é“fwﬂ%‘ é/&d/ B Mdeay ﬁfltt{f Umé

Patorsen, NT 04504

Address of Biddér

By: F‘ [1119 FII[;(,P@U}K{

(print ha

—_
Signature @B’i’dder

Prosi dent

Title

Dated:A/DVefﬁ ’l)w { . 20 ?/)
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ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF RECEIPT OF CHANGES TO BID DOCUMENTS FORM

REPLACEMENT OF EXTERIOR STAIRS AT PAMRAPO GARDENS (12-1)
AND PAMRAPO GARDENS ANNEX (12-6A)

Housing Authority of the City of Bayonne

{Name of Construction Project) (Project or Bid Number)

Tn accordance with N.J.S.A. 40A:11-23.1a, the undersigned bidder hereby acknowledges receipt
of the following notices, revisions, or addenda to the bid advertisement, specifications or bid
documents. By indicating date of receipt, bidder acknowledges the submitted bid takes into
account the provisions of the notice, revision or addendum. Note that the local unit’s record

of notice to bidders shall take precedence and that failure to include provisions of changes in a
bid proposal may be subject for rejection of the bid. Moreover, you must provide the following
information when submitting the bid. Failure to do so shall render a bidder’s bid proposal
unresponsive, and shall constitute a fatal defect that cannot be cured by a governing body, and
shall cause the bid to be rejected without opportunity to cure the defect.

Title of Addendum/Revision How Received Date Received
(Mail, Fax,
Pick-up, etc.)

1/OE

Acknowledgement by Bidder:

Name of Bidder:_ JON (A MC fﬂi’ - LL C

By Authorized Representative:

Signature:

Printed Name and Title: F [ID [ [lp OV>M-: ? Pf@& (l@ﬂ {—
Date: (/ f /%2 9
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PREPARATION OF PERFORMANCE AND PAYMENT BOND

Individual sureties, partnerships, or corporations not in the surety business will not be
acceptable.

The name of the Principal shall be shown exactly as it appears in the Contract.
The penal sum shall be not less than the contract amount.

If the Principals are partners, or joint venturers, each member shall execute the bond as an
individual, with his place of residence shown.,

If the Principal is a corporation, the bond shall be executed under its corporate seal. If the
corporation has no corporate seal the fact shall be stated, in which case a scroll or adhesive seal
shall be affixed following the corporate name.

The official character and authority of the persons executing the bond for the Principal,
whether individual, partnership or corporation, shall be certified by individual, partner or in the
case of a corporation, by the secretary or assistant secretary therefore under the corporate seal,
or there may be attached copies of so much of the records of the corporation as will evidence
the official character and authority of the officer signing, duly certified by the secretary or
assistant secretary, under the corporate seal, to be true copies. If a Corporation, President or
Vice President should sign for same and Secretary of Corporation should attest to signature of
signing officer.

The current power-of-attorney of the persons signing for the surety company must be attached
to the bond.

The date of bond must not be prior to the date of contract.
The following information must be placed on the bond by the surety company:
a. The rate of premium in dollars per thousand, and

b. The total dollar amount of premium charged.

The signature of a witness shall appear in the appropriate place, attesting to the signature of
each party to the bond.

Type or print the name underneath each signature appearing in the bond.

An executed copy of the bond must be attached to each copy of the Contract (original
Counterpart) intended for signing.

The Performance and Payment Bond is generally of the type that will be required, but it is
subject to such modification in form as may be required by the Solicitor of the Local Authority.

PPB-1



PERFORMANCE AND PAYMENT BOND

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, That we, the undersigned,

as PRINCIPAL and

as SURETIES are hereby held and firmly bound into the Housing Authority of the City of Bayonne, New

Jersey, in the penal sum of , dollars, for

the payment of which well and truly to executors, administrators, successors and assigns.

Signed this day of 20

The condition of the above obligation is such that whereas, the above named Principal was awarded, on the

day of , 20 a contract with the Housing Authority of

the City of Bayonne, New Jersey for

which said contract, consisting of Invitation, Bid and Award, is made a part of this Bond, the same as

though set forth herein:

Now, if the said

SHALL WELL AND FAITHFULLY DO AND PERFORM THE THINGS AGREED BY

to be done and performed according to the Terms of

Said contract, and shall pay all lawful claims of sub-labor performed or materials, provisions, provender or
other supplies or teams, fuels, oils, implements, or machinery furnished, used or consumed in the carrying
forward, performing or completing of said contract, we agreeing and assenting that this undertaking shall
be for the benefit of any subcontractor, materialmen, laborer, person firm or corporation having a just
claim, as well as for the oblige herein; then this obligation shall be void, otherwise the same shall remain in
full force and effect; it being expressly understood and agreed that the liability of the surety for any and all

claims hereunder shall in no event exceed the penal amount of this obligation as herein stated.
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The said surety hereby stipulates and agrees that no modifications, omissions, or additions in or to the terms
of said contract or in or to the specifications therefore shall in anywise effect the obligation of said surety
on its bond.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the above bounden parties have executed this instrument under their
several seals this day of .20 , the name and
corporate seal of each corporate party being hereto affixed and these presents duly signed by its
undersigned representative pursuant to authority of its governing body.

In the presence of:

(SEAL)
(Individual Principal)
(Address) (Business Address)
(SEAL)
(Individual Principal)
(Address) (Business Address)
(SEAL)
(Individual Principal)
(Address) (Business Address)
(SEAL)
(Individual Principal)
(Address) (Business Address
(SEAL)

(Individual Principal)

(Address) (Business Address)
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(Corporate Principal)

(Affix
Corporate
Seal)
(Business Address)
by
ATTEST:
(Corporate Surety)
(Affix
Corporate
Seal)
(Business Address)
The rate of premium in this bond is $ per thousand. The total amount of

premium charges is $

(The above is to be filled in by Surety Company.)

(The Power of Attorney of person signing for Surety Company must be attached to bond,)
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1.  Certificate of Independent Price Determination
(a) The bidder certifies that--

(1) The prices in this bid have been arrived at independently,
without, for the purpose of restricting competition, any consultation,
communication, or agreement with any other bidder or competitor
relating to (i) those prices, (i) the intention to submit a bid, or (iii) the
methods or factors used to calculate the prices offered;

(2) The prices in this bid have not been and will not be
knowingly disclosed by the bidder, directly or indirectly, to any other
bidder or competitor before bid opening (in the case of a sealed bid
solicitation) or contract award (in the case of a competitive proposal
solicitation) unless otherwise required by law; and

(3) No attempt has been made or will be made by the bidder to
induce any other concern to submit or not to submit a bid for the
purpose of restricting competition.

(b) Each signature on the bid is considered to be a certification by
the signatory that the signatory--

(1) Is the person in the bidder's organization responsible for
determining the prices being offered in this bid or proposal, and that
the signatory has not participated and will not participate in any
action contrary to subparagraphs (a)(l) through (a)(3) above; or

(2) (i) Has been authorized, in writing, to act as agent for the
following principals in certifying that those principals have not
participated, and will not participate in any action contrary to
subparagraph O] through bove,

LF: p  Filipovsic, (‘P S/ c‘[fﬁ linsert
full na:he of persdn ) in the/bidder's organization responsible for
determining the prices offered in this bid or proposal, and the title of
his or her position in the bidder's organization];

(if) As an authorized agent, does certify that the principals
named in subdivision (b)(2)(i) above have not participated, and will
not participate, in any action contrary to subparagraphs (a)(1)
through (a)(3) above; and

(iii) As an agent, has not personally participated, and will
not participate in any action contrary to subparagraphs (a)(1)
through (a)(3) above.

(c) If the bidder deletes or modifies subparagraph (a)2 above, the
bidder must furnish with its bid a signed statement setting forth in
detail the circumstances of the disclosure.

[ 1 [Contracting Officer check if following paragraph is applicable]

(d) Non-collusive affidavit. (applicable to contracts for construction
and eqguipment exceeding $50,000)

(1) Each bidder shall execute, in the form provided by the PHA/
IHA, an affidavit to the effect that he/she has not colluded with any
other person, firm or corporation in regard to any bid submitted in
response fo this solicitation. If the successful bidder did not submit
the affidavit with his/her bid, he/she must submit it within three (3)
working days of bid opening. Failure to submit the affidavit by that
date may render the bid nonresponsive. No contract award will be
made without a properly executed affidavit.

(2) A fully executed "Non-collusive Affidavit" P(] is, [ ]is not
included with the bid.

2. Contingent Fee Representation and Agreement
(a) Definitions. As used in this provision:

"Bona fide employee" means a person, employed by a bidder
and subject to the bidder's supervision and control as to time, place,
and manner of performance, who neither exerts, nor proposes to
exert improper influence to solicit or obtain contracts nor holds out
as being able to obtain any contract(s) through improper influence.

"Improper influence" means any influence that induces or tends
to induce a PHA/IHA employee or officer to give consideration or to
act regarding a PHA/IHA contract on any basis other than the merits
of the matter.

(b) The bidder represents and certifies as part of its bid that, except
for full-time bona fide employees working solely for the bidder, the
bidder:

(1) [ ]has, F4 has not employed or retained any person or
company to solicit or obtain this contract; and

(2) [ ]has, P(}has not paid or agreed to pay to any person or
company employed or retained to solicit or obtain this contract any
commission, percentage, brokerage, or other fee contingent upon or
resulting from the award of this contract.

(c) If the answer to either (a)(1) or (a)(2) above is affirmative, the
bidder shall make an immediate and full written disclosure to the
PHA/IHA Contracting Officer.

(d) Any misrepresentation by the bidder shall give the PHA/IHA the
right to (1) terminate the contract; (2) at its discretion, deduct from
contract payments the amount of any commission, percentage,
brokerage, or other contingent fee; or (3) take other remedy
pursuant to the contract.

3. Certification and Disclosure Regarding Payments to
Influence Certain Federal Transactions (applicable to
contracts exceeding $100,000)

(a) The definitions and prohibitions contained in Section 1352 of
title 31, United States Code, are hereby incorporated by reference
in paragraph (b) of this certification.

Previous edition is obsolete
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(b) The bidder, by signing its bid, hereby certifies to the best of his
or her knowledge and belief as of December 23, 1989 that:

(1) No Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be
paid to any person for influencing or attempting to influence an
officer or employee of any agency, a Member of Congress, an officer
oremployee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress
on his or her behalf in connection with the awarding of a contract
resulting from this solicitation;

(2) Ifany funds other than Federal appropriated funds (includ-
ing profit or fee received under a covered Federal transaction) have
been paid, or will be paid, to any person for influencing or attempting
to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member of
Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a
Member of Congress on his or her behalf in connection with this
solicitation, the bidder shall complete and submit, with its bid, OMB
standard form LLL, "Disclosure of Lobbying Activities;" and

(3) He or she will include the language of this certification in all
subcontracts at any tier and require that all recipients of subcontract
awards in excess of $100,000 shall certify and disclose accordingly.

(c) Submission of this certification and disclosure is a prerequisite
for making or entering into this contract imposed by section 1352,
title 31, United States Code. Any person who makes an expenditure
prohibited under this provision or who fails to file or amend the
disclosure form to be filed or amended by this provision, shall be
subject to a civil penalty of not less than $10,000, and not more than
$100,000, for each such failure.

(d) Indian tribes (except those chartered by States) and Indian
organizations as defined in section 4 of the Indian Self-Determina-
tion and Education Assistance Act (25 U.S.C. 450B) are exempt
from the requirements of this provision.

4. Organizational Conflicts of Interest Certification

The bidder certifies that to the best of its knowledge and belief and
except as otherwise disclosed, he or she does not have any
organizational conflict of interest which is defined as a situation in
which the nature of work to be performed under this proposed
contract and the bidder's organizational, financial, contractual, or
other interests may, without some restriction on future activities:

(a) Result in an unfair competitive advantage to the bidder; or,
(b) Impair the bidder's objectivity in performing the contract work.

[Z;] Inthe absence of any actual or apparent conflict, | hereby certify
hat to the best of my knowledge and belief, no actual or apparent
conflict of interest exists with regard to my possible performance of
this procurement.

5. Bidder's Certification of Eligibility

(a) By the submission of this bid, the bidder certifies that to the best
of its knowledge and belief, neither it, nor any person or firm which
has an interest in the bidder's firm, nor any of the bidder's subcon-
tractors, is ineligible to:

(1) Be awarded contracts by any agency of the United States
Government, HUD, or the State in which this contract is to be
performed; or,

(2) Participate in HUD programs pursuant to 24 CFR Part 24.

(b) The certification in paragraph (a) above is a material represen-
tation of fact upon which reliance was placed when making award.
If it is later determined that the bidder knowingly rendered an
erroneous certification, the contract may be terminated for default,
and the bidder may be debarred or suspended from participation in
HUD programs and other Federal contract programs.

6. Minimum Bid Acceptance Period

(a) "Acceptance period," as used in this provision, means the
number of calendar days available to the PHA/IHA for awarding a
contract from the date specified in this solicitation for receipt of bids.

(b) This provision supersedes any language pertaining to the
acceptance period that may appear elsewhere in this solicitation.

(c) The PHA/IHA requires a minimum acceptance period of
[Contracting Officer insert time period] calendar days.

(d) In the space provided immediately below, bidders may specify
a longer acceptance period than the PHA's/IHA's minimum require-
ment. The bidder allows the following acceptance period:
calendar days.

(e) A bid allowing less than the PHA's/IHA's minimum acceptance
period will be rejected.

(f) The bidder agrees to execute all that it has undertaken to do, in
compliance with its bid, if that bid is accepted in writing within (1) the
acceptance period stated in paragraph (c) above or (2) any longer
acceptance period stated in paragraph (d) above.

7.  Small, Minority, Women-Owned Business Concern
Representation

The bidder represents and certifies as part of its bid/ offer that it --

(a) [)ﬁ] is, [ ]is not a small business concern. "Small business
concern," as used in this provision, means a concern, including its
affiliates, that is independently owned and operated, not dominant
in the field of operation in which it is bidding, and qualified as a small
business under the criteria and size standards in 13 CFR 121.

(b) [ 1lis, Fxis not awomen-owned business enterprise. "Women-
owned business enterprise," as used in this provision, means a
business that is at least 51 percent owned by a woman or women
who are U.S. citizens and who also control and operate the business.
() [ 1ls, [7] is not a minority business enterprise. "Minority
business enterprise,” as used in this provision, means a business
which is at least 51 percent owned or controlled by one or more
minority group members or, in the case of a publicly owned business,
at least 51 percent of its voting stock is owned by one or more
minority group members, and whose management and daily opera-
tions are controlled by one or more such individuals. For the purpose
of this definition, minority group members are:

(Check the block applicable to you)
[ 1 Black Americans L1

[ ] Hispanic Americans [ 1 Asian Indian Americans

[ 1 Native Americans [ 1 Hasidic Jewish Americans

Asian Pacific Americans

8. Indian-Owned Economic Enterprise and Indian
Organization Representation (applicable only if this
solicitation is for a contract to be performed on a project for an
Indian Housing Authority)

The bidder represents and certifies that it:

(a) [ 1lis, [e/‘(\] is not an Indian-owned economic enterprise.
"Economic enterprise," as used in this provision, means any com-
mercial, industrial, or business activity established or organized for
the purpose of profit, which is at least 51 percent Indian owned.
"Indian," as used in this provision, means any person who is a
member of any tribe, band, group, pueblo, or community which is
recognized by the Federal Government as eligible for services from
the Bureau of Indian Affairs and any "Native" as defined in the Alaska
Native Claims Settlement Act.

(b) [ 1is, [X]is not an Indian organization. "Indian organization,"
as used in this provision, means the governing body of any Indian
tribe or entity established or recognized by such governing body.
Indian "tribe" means any Indian tribe, band, group, pueblo, or

Previous edition is obsolete
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community including Native villages and Native groups (including
corporations organized by Kenai, Juneau, Sitka, and Kodiak) as
defined in the Alaska Native Claims Settlement Act, which is
recognized by the Federal Government as eligible for services from
the Bureau of Indian Affairs.

9. Certification of Eligibility Under the Davis-Bacon
Act (applicable to construction contracts exceeding $2,000)

(a) By the submission of this bid, the bidder certifies that neither it
nor any person or firm who has an interest in the bidder's firm is a
person or firm ineligible to be awarded contracts by the United States
Government by virtue of section 3(a) of the Davis-Bacon Act or 29
CFR 5.12(a)(1).

(b) No part of the contract resulting from this solicitation shall be
subcontracted to any person or firm ineligible to be awarded
contracts by the United States Government by virtue of section 3(a)
of the Davis-Bacon Act or 29 CFR 5.12(a)(1).

{c) The penalty for making false statements is prescribed in the U.
S. Criminal Code, 18 U.S.C. 1001.

10. Certification of Nonsegregated Facilities (applicable
to contracts exceeding $10,000)

(a) The bidder's attention is called to the clause entitied Equal
Employment Opportunity of the General Conditions of the Con-
tract for Construction.

(b) "Segregated facilities," as used in this provision, means any
waiting rooms, work areas, rest rooms and wash rooms, restaurants
and other eating areas, time clocks, locker rooms and other storage
or dressing areas, parking lots, drinking fountains, recreation or
entertainment areas, transportation, and housing facilities provided
for employees, that are segregated by explicit directive or are in fact
segregated on the basis of race, color, religion, or national origin
because of habit, local custom, or otherwise.

(c) By the submission of this bid, the bidder certifies that it does not
and will not maintain or provide for its employees any segregated
facilities at any of its establishments, and that it does not and will not
permit its employees to perform their services at any location under
its control where segregated facilities are maintained. The bidder
agrees that a breach of this certification is a violation of the Equal
Employment Opportunity clause in the contract.

(d) The bidder further agrees that (except where it has obtained
identical certifications from proposed subcontractors for specific
time periods) prior to entering into subcontracts which exceed
$10,000 and are not exempt from the requirements of the Equal
Employment Opportunity clause, it will:

(1) Obtain identical certifications from the proposed subcon-
tractors;
(2) Retain the certifications in its files; and

(3) Forward the following notice to the proposed subcontrac-
tors (except if the proposed subcontractors have submitted identical
certifications for specific time periods):

Notice to Prospective Subcontractors of Requirement for
Certifications of Nonsegregated Facilities

A Certification of Nonsegregated Facilities must be submitted before
the award of a subcontract exceeding $10,000 which is not exempt
from the provisions of the Equal Employment Opportunity clause of
the prime contract. The certification may be submitted either for
each subcontract or for all subcontracts during a period (i.e.,
quarterly, semiannually, or annually).

Note: The penalty for making false statements in bids is prescribed
in 18 U.S.C. 1001.

11. Clean Air and Water Certification (applicable to con-
tracts exceeding $100,000)

The bidder certifies that:

(a) Any facility to be used in the performance of this contract [ ]
is, [7]is not listed on the Environmental Protection Agency List of
Violating Facilities:

(b) The bidder will immediately notify the PHA/IHA Contracting
Officer, before award, of the receipt of any communication from the
Administrator, or a designee, of the Environmental Protection
Agency, indicating that any facility that the bidder proposes to use
for the performance of the contract is under consideration to be
listed on the EPA List of Violating Facilities; and,

(c) The bidder will include a certification substantially the same as
this certification, including this paragraph (c), in every nonexempt
subcontract.

12. Previous Participation Certificate (applicable to

construction and equipment contracts exceeding $50,000)
(a) The bidder shall complete and submit with his/her bid the Form
HUD-2530, "Previous Participation Certificate." If the successful
bidder does not submit the certificate with his/her bid, he/she must
submit it within three (3) working days of bid opening. Failure to
submit the certificate by that date may render the bid nonresponsive.
No contract award will be made without a properly executed certifi-
cate.

(b) A fully executed "Previous Participation Certificate”
[/Nis, [ 1is not included with the bid.

13. Bidder's Signature

The bidder hereby certifies that the information contained in these
certifications and representations is accurate, complete, and

current.‘*-r "
{(// [ ,.f/ZO 2%

(Sighature and Date)
?;ed ;ﬁ;rf poui«i
By

gl@ﬂw Mc-&qfo LLc
ple, Upe 4, Pottorsn A5 04504

(Company Name)

NG MLean

(Company Address)

Previous edition is obsolete
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Form of Non-Collusive Affidavit

REPLACEMENT OF EXTERIOR STAIRS AT PAMRAPO GARDENS (12-1)
AND PAMRAPO GARDENS ANNEX (12-6A)

AFFIDAVIT
(Prime Bidder)

State of IUW j@r} (Zq ) .
Count of &af % )) 8

F‘f' [t'p F“ UPOV)D\[ , being first duly sworn, deposes and says:

That he i: pfd&,‘;{@” '{' O’ﬁ ‘%Mw /({6".’0[/9 M the

[a partner or officer of the firm of, etc.]

party making the foregoing proposal or bid, that such proposal or bid is genuine and not collusive
or sham, that said bidder has not colluded, conspired, connived or agreed, directly or indirectly,
with any bidder or person, to put in a sham bid or to refrain from bidding and has not in any
manner, directly or indirectly, sought by agreement or collusion, or communication or conference
with any person, to fix the bid price of affiant or of any bidder, or to fix any overhead, profit or
cost element of said bid price, or of that of any other bidder, or to secure any advantage against
the HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF BAYONNE or any person interested in the

proposed contract; and that all statements in said proposal or bid are true‘,\_

By

—

Signature d1/°

Bidder, if the bidder is an individual;
Partner, if the bidder is a partnership;
Officer, if the bidder is a corporation.

MAXIM CUPARKQOSKI
Subscribed and sworn to b?ore me b NOTARY PUBLIC OF NEW JERSEY
. Comm. No. 50207975
this {94  dayof K/OV@W 4 2020 My Commission Expires March 16, 2028

L

My commission eipiras /L{W(JA /6 , 20 Zg ;

NC-1



REPLACEMENT OF EXTERIOR STAIRS AT PAMRAPO GARDENS (12-1)
AND PAMRAPO GARDENS ANNEX (12-6A)

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF BAYONNE, NJ

BIDDER’S AFFIDAVIT

(This Affidavit is part of the Proposal)

STATE OF NEW JERSEY)

50( ) :SS
COUNTY OF — gn;zn
F‘ ltp /f ! lipovggl/\tl being duly sworn, deposes
and says that he lr:Sldes at ‘90%6 u/OOcl ér\c! CS@ AU@, EJIQ'{W A/j 098 ?’!'Z
that he is the pﬂ-g}l J@VH who signed the above Bid or Proposal, that he was
(Give Title)

duly authorized to sign and that the Bid is the true offer of the Bidder, that the seal attached is the seal
of the Bidder and that all the declarations and statements contained in the Bid are true to the best of his

knowledge and belief.

Subscribed and sworn to before me

o Patersa
on this (9{’ day of MW‘L& ,Q&Q}

(/’" Si gnaWder (Seal)
# N

MAXIM CUPARKOSKI
NOTARY PUBLIC OF NEW JERSEY

[Notary Public] omim. w2707
My Commission Expires March 16, 2028

My commission expires

BA-1



QUALIFICATION QUESTIONNAIRE

REPLACEMENT OF EXTERIOR STAIRS AT PAMRAPO GARDENS (12-1)
AND PAMRAPO GARDENS ANNEX (12-6A)

THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF BAYONNE

BID FOR:

NAME OF BIDDER: -679)’\00 MQ"’C”JS /D//f’f
ADDRESS: 6 M{/Léﬂn Hl[’f, Uﬂ,“’g 4, metéfﬁﬂf /sl 07504

REQUIREMENTS FOR SUBMITTED PROPOSALS IF QUALIFIED:

l.

Each proposal must be accompanied by a Certificate of Surety of a surety company
qualified to do business in the State of New Jersey, who shall at the time of submitting
such proposal qualify as to its or their responsibility for the full amount of such proposal;
and he will post a performance bond for the full amount of the contract pursuant to law
if he is the successful bidder. Also accompanying each said proposal there must be a
Certifﬁ gecé or Bid Bond in an amount equal to {2 percent @%) (not to

excee E ; 50 ) of the total proposal price.

It shall be necessary for the bidder to present evidence that he is the general contractor
and can submit a suitable record of satisfactorily completing similar projects. In addition
to the above, he shall submit evidence that his company has the necessary equipment to
carry out this type of operation.

a. How many years have you been or engaged in construction under present firm
or trade name?

y Yeoars

b. What equipment do you own that is available and intended to be used on this
project? Provide a description as to the quantity, size, type, and capacity of this
equipment along with its present condition.

See Atackman t

QQ-1



318 MclLean Blvd,

SenCO Metals LLC Paterson, 07504 NJ

Phone: 973-342-1742
filipf@sencometals.com

EQUIPMENT LIST

1-4202A Industrial Bel & Disc Finishing Machine 3 HP
SK 20 AirCenter Simplex Compressor with all accessories and options SIN: 1822
Clean Air Treatment Option SK20
CSG2A818 Clausing Equiptop 8" x 18" Longitudinal Hydraulics and Motorized
Crossfeed Precision Surface Grinder with all accessories and options
Spare Wheel Flange |
Extra Diamond Dresser w/Diamond (Table Mount)
Extra 8" x.5" x 1.25" Grinding Wheel
2 Axis Acu-Rite 200S DRO lum Resolution Scales
Power Max 85 Hand Sys.H85 & H85S: Hypertherm
MM50P Aluminum w/25ft Aluma-Pro Gun
. MIG Gun 300 AMP 15ft. Bernard
. 4043 3/46XI6LB Spool Hobart
. Drive Roll Set V-GR r/RL 035-045 Miller
. Tip Mig 047 Miller
. Miller Kit Driver Roll 030/035 XR Control
. Tip Mig 035-040 Miller
. 4043 035xI6LB Spool Wire Hobart
. Autoview Helmet Digital Weldcote
. Shield Plasma PMX65/85 Hypertherm
. Nozzle Plasma PMX85 5/PK Hypertherm
. Electrode Plasma PMX65/85 5/PK Hypertherm
. Swirl Ring Plasma PMX65/85 Hypertherm
. Tip Mig 035 Center Fire Bernard
. 308L-S1 035x25 Spool Wire Weldcote
. Filter Kit Hypertherm
. Servomill 700 - Multipurpose Milling Machine Corrugated Parallel Pads 9-23mm
. Corrugated Work Tests 25-39 mm
.V-Turn 410/1500 - Precision Lathe
. 3-Jaw Lathe Chuck 200mm DI-6 (steel) for V-Turn 410 Lathe
. Quick-Change Tool Holder WA
. Mark Super SV Drill Press/Milling Machine Tapping Attachment
. Tapping Attachment M8-M20



32.
33.
34.
35.
36.
37
38.
38.
40.
41.
42.
43.
44,
45.
46.
47.
48.
49.
50.
51.
52.
53.
54,
55.
56.
57.
58.
59.
60.
61.
62.
63.
64.
65.
66.
67.
68.

Senco Metals LLC

ER 32 Collet Chuck/Mount MT 4

ER 40 Collet Chuck/Mount MT 4

VB 360 Vertical Bandsaw

VB 360 Band-Saw Blades WIO 10 TTH

VB 360 Band-saw Blades WIO 14 tth

VB 360 Band-Saw Blades 2 10 22 tth

Diamond Disk Set 6"xI.25"x|.25"

Angle Vice

PMS 100 Precision Machine Vise

Precision Angle V-Blocks

Magnetic v-block Il

Digital Micrometer Calipers 0-25 mm Digital Measuring Tool
Digital Micrometer Calipers 25-50 mm Digital Measuring Tools
Digital Micrometer Calipers 50 - 75 mm Digital Measuring Tools
Digital Micrometer Calipers 75 - 100 mm Digital

Measuring Tools

Micrometer Set 4 pc 0-100mm

Parallel Gauge-Bloc Set, 83 pc.

Digital Caliper Rule 150 mm

Digital Caliper 12"

Standard Live Center MT 4

LK 33 Pivoted Mount Leveling Pad

BFT Drill and Cutter Grinding Machine

5056 Woodbridge Ave
Edison, NJ 08837
Phone: 973-342-1742
Fax: 973-807-9402
filipf@sencometals.com

41 1/2" Tool Boxes 19 Drawer Tool Cabinet and top Chest,# X4181CR

41" 8 Drawer Tool Chest Item# (EX4108CH
Precision Machine Vise, Model # 040

Vise Mounting Kit

96x36 Steel Packing Table

36" Adjustable Bench Legs 3/CT Part of a Kjt
92x36 Steel Packing Table Top

96" Lower Shelf and Stringer

60x36 Steel Packing Table

36" Adjustable Bench Legs 2/CT

60" Lower Shelf and Stringer

60x36 Steel Packing Table Top

Standard Cabinet Shop Desk

Hardbrd Stool-ADJ Leg w/Backrest



69.
70.
71.
72.
43
74,
75.
76.
77.

78
79
80

Senco Metals LLC

24" Backless Hardboard Stool

25-33" Adjustable Legs

Metal Backrest for Metal Stool

Hardbrd Stool-Backless w/ADJ Legs 24" Backless Hardboard Stool
25-33" Adjustable Legs

Iron Worker KNUTH-USA Model: HPS 85 S

Hydraulic Press For Profile Bending 160 Tons Powermatic
Durma DCB A 360 Steel Cutting Machine

Punching holes machine for I-beams

. (4)Miller Welding Station 350

. (2) Miller Welding Station 250

. Bending Profile Machinery.

5056 Woodbridge Ave
Edison, NJ 08837
Phone: 973-342-1742
Fax: 973-807-9402
filipf@sencometals.com



What equipment do you intend to purchase or lease for use on this project should
the contract be awarded to you? Provide a description of the quantity, size, type, and
capacity of the equipment you intend to lease or purchase.

I\ one

How many years has your organization been in business performing the work required
under this contract?

D yeours

If a corporation, answer the following:

E.l - Date of Incorporation 06/ 25/ Zﬂ { 4

E.2 - State of Incorporation A/‘?'ﬂ/ J@fé%
E.3 - President’s name(s) F‘. hp F‘ l I,P ovh ¢«

T v
E.4 - Vice President’s name(s) M/A - L—L(/}

If individual or partnership, answer the following:

F.l - Date of Organization

F.2 - Name and address of all partners (state whether general or limited partnership):

00

We normally perform { % of the work with our own forces. General character

QQ-2



of work performed by our company.

?&/\o&n@ Aotes Stalrs, (Custom
s TN 7 7
mesn| L“é*”fcwm‘on, (oA HeAL M@t&@nm/
(0«{ [E ;\5

Have you ever failed to complete any work awarded to you? A/ O Ifso, state
circumstances.

Has any other officer or partner of your organization ever been an officer gr a partner of
some other organization that failed to complete a construction contract? ZE ZE{[Z
If so, state the name of the individual, other organization and reason therefore.

Has any officer or partner of your ogganization ever failed to complete a construction
contract handled in his own name? A /O If yes, state name of individual, name of
owner and reason therefore.

Are there any liens, of any character, filed against your company at this time? UO
If yes, specify the nature and amount of lien.

In what manner have you inspected the proposed project: Explain in detail:

QQ-3



{Drow ij ond fﬂ%ﬂaae% e  siue
caye Aally

n. The work, if awarded to you will have the personal supervision of whom.

Fal;l,o F:fl‘"powv\:/ Medvou; cal Eng:‘nwr

n. Do you intend to subcontract any portion of the work? MO If so, state which portion is
to be subcontracted.

0. Have you made contracts or received firm offers for all materials within price use in
preparing your proposal? 25 (It is not necessary to list names of dealers or
manufacturers.)

p. Give trade references:

Cone: Fedeyal ‘Rou_,\_ Uesto~ 132~¢(94~’1¢4_f
Pastern Meeal Supdly~Lhn Lenhy - 00327~ 5558
Mecals USA - Thomos Cresen -808 =748 - 1230

q. Give bank references: A

Chase Donk - Veapessa A
(50 p%%,'c 5t/ Ga(«[}@/c!/ /(/j QiOZé
tel, P4y - 1240

It shall be necessary for the bidder to present a certified financial statement indicating the condition

QQ-4



of his company of not more than twelve months prior to the bid submission. Failure to submit this
document is a bid defect and may be a cause for the bid to be rejected.

ASSETS

CashonHand . ........ .. ... ... . . .. . . . . $ 35(9/ é@O

Cash in Bank & Name of Said Bank ................... ... $ g({(, (Q@O

Accounts Receivable from Completed Contracts . ... ......... $ qu 7—‘, QOO

Real Estate Used for Business Purposes .................... $ O

Material in Stock .. ... oo $ { @(O// 0@0

Equipment Booke Value . . waw v v wvon e ¢ i o & s s swvms « 5 55 $ ‘:;CQQ/ OOO

Furniture and Fixtures . .. ......ovir et $ O

Other ASSEIS . oottt e $ @
TOTAL ASSETS ........... $ // g( 6/ 000

LIABILITIES

Notes PayabletoBank . ................ ... ... ... ..... $ @

Notes Payable for Equipment Obligations .. ................ $

Accounts Payable .. ....... .. .. ... ... .. . ... ... ..., $

Notes Payable for Other Obligations . ..................... $ 0

Other Liabilities . .. ... ... . $

QQ-5



The undersigned hereby authorizes and requests any person, firm or corporation to furnish any
information requested by the Local Housing Authority in verification of the recitals comprising
this Statement of Bidder’s Qualifications.

Datedatpqwjonf, /3 this [+ dayof/{/OMZM!?Gf 2005
amw /Mé-éﬂ[; LLC

ame of Bidder)

By: F ‘ {;p F'(N/ (POIIK! ’E‘;%‘Y%‘-?%

e

. e
Title: f@ﬁ:c[@’l £
State of A/ e j@{} @L)
County of D W ga{/]
F ( [l‘ i [; POV}K [ being duly sworn, deposes and says that he/she

isthe,pfesl\j@ﬂ{' of SQV?W /(/(éwc(s M

(Name of Organization)

and that the answers to the foregoing questions and all statements therein contained are true and

correct.

Subscribed and sworn to before me this !9% day of M ovem LG’/ , 202 rh

MAXIM CUPARKOSK]

Public)

Comm. No. 50207975
My Commission Expires Mareh 16, 2028

(Notary HE¥

My commission expires

Form rev. 8/11/04

QQ-6
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318 McLean Blvd.

Senco Metals, LLC 5o

Fax: 973-807-9402

All Types of Gates, Manual & Electric, Steel Bollards with Plastic Covers, Aluminum & Steel Ornamental Fence, Tennis Court Fence &
Screening, Baseball Backstops, Trash Enclosures, DOT Chain Link Fence, Iron Fence, Custom Metal Fabrication
Welding Services, Handrails, Guardrails, Security Mesh Partitions, Railings, Scaffolding, Project Design, Metal Staircases, Egress Stairs
& Landings, Shop Drawings & Assemblies

REFERENCE SHEET

(1) Location_ Edgecombe Correctional Facility, NYC

Name: Thomas Reginald Title Building and Grounds - Supervisor

Address 611 Edgecombe Ave, NYC

Phone Number 212-923-2575 Date of Work 2022-2023 Contract amount 3:700,000.00

Description of Project _Furnish and install chain-link fence and picket fence, Concrete,

Gates, Lighting and Operators, Sidewalk, Guardrail W-Beam.

(2) Location_All Schools in Bronx 5 Years Contract

Name Miah Abdul Title Construction Project Manager L2

Address 1 Fordham Plaza, Room 809, Bronx, NY 10458

Phone Number 718-741-7683 Date of Work 2022-2023 Contract amount 1,500,000.00

Description of Project Furnish and install chain-link fence and picket fence, Gates, Sliding Gates

Garage Door and Overhead Doors Operators and Motors

(3)
Location NYC DOE Fencing and Gates

Name Urim Keraj Title Construction Manager
Address NYC DOE

Phone Number 347-413-3691  pgate of Work 2022-2023 Contract amount 923,000.00
Description of Project Furnish and install chain-link fence, Gates, Sliding Gates, Welding

and custom Fabrication.

With more than 30 years in the fencing business & metal fabrication
Serving New Jersey, Eastern Pennsylvania, Northern New York & the 5-Boroughs of NYC
US HOMELAND SECURITY APPROVED FENCE CONTRACTOR (TWIC).



318 McLean Blvd.

Senco Metals, LLC oo

Fax: 973-807-9402

All Types of Gates, Manual & Electric, Steel Bollards with Plastic Covers, Aluminum & Steel Ornamental Fence, Tennis Court Fence &
Screening, Baseball Backstops, Trash Enclosures, DOT Chain Link Fence, Iron Fence, Custom Metal Fabrication
Welding Services, Handrails, Guardrails, Security Mesh Partitions, Railings, Scaffolding, Project Design, Metal Staircases, Egress Stairs
& Landings, Shop Drawings & Assemblies

REFERENCE SHEET

(4) Location__PATH OF NJ/NY HARRISON, NJ ( Train Hub of NJ-NY )
Name ARM B. Title Project Mnager

Address PATH OF NJ/NY HARRISON, NJ

Phone Number 201-655-9414  p40 of Work 2022-2023 Contract amount 192,000.00
Description of Project _Furnish and install chain-link fence, Gates, Sliding Gates, Operators - Hydrauilic

Harrison Flood Protection, Concrete walls, footings, sidewalk.

(5) Location Mt. Vernon School Distric ( 17 Schools )

Name Mr. Ken Silver Title Superintendent for Business & Operations

Address 165 N. Columbus Avenue, Mount Vernon, NY. 10553

Phone Number 914 665-5199  pate of Work 2022-2023 Contract amount ©00,000.00
Description of Project Furnish and install chain-link fence and picket fence, Gates, Sliding Gates

Garage Door and Overhead Doors Operators and Motors,

Welding, Custom Fabrication, Fire escapes, Concrete Landings.

(6)
Location__City Tunnel No.3, Stage 2 , Contract C547A
Name_ Jasprett Singh Title__Project Mnager

Address_Construction of Shafts 17B-1 & 18B-1, Long Island City & Maspeth, Borough of Queens, NY

Phone Number 201-744-0512  pgie of Work 2021-2022 Contract amount 379,000.00
Description of Project Furnish and install Custom Construction Fence over Concrete Jersey Bariers.

With more than 30 years in the fencing business & metal fabrication
Serving New Jersey, Eastern Pennsylvania, Northern New York & the 5-Boroughs of NYC
US HOMELAND SECURITY APPROVED FENCE CONTRACTOR (TWIC).



318 MclLean Blvd.

Senco Metals, LLC & ohees

Fax: 973-807-9402

All Types of Gates, Manual & Electric, Steel Bollards with Plastic Covers, Aluminum & Steel Ornamental Fence, Tennis Court Fence &
Screening, Baseball Backstops, Trash Enclosures, DOT Chain Link Fence, Iron Fence, Custom Metal Fabrication
Welding Services, Handrails, Guardrails, Security Mesh Partitions, Railings, Scaffolding, Project Design, Metal Staircases, Egress Stairs
& Landings, Shop Drawings & Assemblies

REFERENCE SHEET

(7) Location_ PASSAIC COUNTY - PASSAIC RIVER CULVERT
Name YASSEN SAAD Title Project Engineer

Address PATH OF NJ/NY HARRISON, NJ
Phone Number 973-365-5624  pate of Work ___ 2023 Contract amount_162,000.00

Description of Project _Furnish and install Handrail - Guardrail, Concrete Restoration

Concrete Re-Pointing, Patching, New Concrete Blocks

(8) Location Millston Township Park

Mr. Matt Shafai 412 TOWN Engineer
Name Title

Address 4 Red Ave, Millston Township

Phone Number (732) 446-4249 Date of Work 2023 Contract amount 398,000.00
Description of Project Furnish and install chain-link fence and Canopies, Gates, Swing Gates

Welding, Custom Fabrication. Two Baseball Fileds Complete.

Concrete Foundation, Concrete Slab on Grade for Canopy

(9)
Location Jersey City Hospital Flood Prevention
Name Nick Vivo, Ray Nesto Title__Project Mnagers

Address Construction of Trench Frame and Covers - Conti JCMC

Phone Number 732-404-7441  Date of Work 2022-2023 Contract amount 275,000.00
Description of Project Furnish and install Custom Flood Aluminum Trench Frame and Covers

Railings, Gates, Aluminum Stairs and Platforms, Stainless Steel Railings.
Concrete Stairs and Platforms.

With more than 30 years in the fencing business & metal fabrication
Serving New Jersey, Eastern Pennsylvania, Northern New York & the 5-Boroughs of NYC
US HOMELAND SECURITY APPROVED FENCE CONTRACTOR (TWIC).
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STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

REPLACEMENT OF EXTERIOR STAIRS AT PAMRAPO GARDENS (12-1)
AND PAMRAPO GARDENS ANNEX (12-6A)

This is to certify that all persons employed by the undersigned will be paid full weekly
wages earned, less permissible deductions for income taxes, social security, etc., and that
no rebates have been or will be made either directly or indirectly to the undersigned from
the full weekly wages earned by any person in its employ, and further that all employees
will be paid as defined in Regulations, Part 3 (29 C.F.R., Part 3) issued by the Secretary
of Labor under the Copeland Act, as amended (43 Stat. 948, 63 Stat. 108, 72 Stat. 927;
40 U.S.C. 276c¢), and described on said payroll; that said payroll is correct and complete;
that the wage rates contained in said payroll for laborers, and mechanics pursuant to the
Contract under which such work was performed; and that the classification set forth for

each laborer or mechanic conforms with the work he performed.

Signature

Pfc ‘z:cleﬂ{

Title

SOC-1



AFFIRMATIVE ACTION AFFIDAVIT

REPLACEMENT OF EXTERIOR STAIRS AT PAMRAPO GARDENS (12-1)
AND PAMRAPO GARDENS ANNEX (12-6A)

Pursuant to the regulations promulgated by the Affirmative Action the State of New Jersey in
accordance with laws of Public Law 1975, Chapter 127 and all its latest amendments stated in the
Circulars of the Secretary of the Treasury of the State of New Jersey, as are included with these
specifications, contractors furnishing goods or services to the Authority must agree, where applicable, to
the following;:

During the performance of this contract, the contractor agrees as follows:

1. To comply with all the regulations of Affirmative Action Laws of
the State of New Jersey, Public Law 1975, Chapter 127,

2. To comply with all requirements stated in [N.J.A.C. [7:27] a
Memorandum entitled "Affirmative Action Requirements for Public
Agencies in the Awarding of Contracts" (the "Memorandum").

3. To comply with all the requirements of a Notice and explanation of
certain revisions to Exhibit B, Mandatory Affirmative Action Language:
Construction Contracts (the "Notice").

The undersigned hereby states, have fully read and agrees to comply with the above, and is
familiar with the reguiations described therein and will furnish further information if requested by the
Aut?rlty confir the compliance with the above stated regulations. I am also aware that if the firm of

"Cﬂ_& CLZ does not comply with Public Laws 1975, Chapter 127
and the rules and regulations jssued pursuant thereto that no monies will be paid by the Authority and that
the firm of 9‘0/}{} Xq (5 L/ may be debarred from all public contracts for

a period of up to five (5) years. /

(Signature) C
Mo yem ber |02
Vre ' Aot

Title (Sole Proprietor, General Partner or
Corporate Officer)

Subscribed and sworgn to before me

this{ day of ‘ OV@V\W ,209{5

O MAXIM CUPARKOSKI
NOTARY PUBLIC OF NEW JERSEY
Comm. No. 50207875
My CommlSSan Sapires —My@gmmtssm Expires March 16, 2028

AAA-]



Form of Minority Business Enterprise ("MBE") Compliance Affidavit
REPLACEMENT OF EXTERIOR STAIRS AT PAMRAPO GARDENS (12-1)
AND PAMRAPO GARDENS ANNEX (12-6A)

AFFIDAVIT
(Prime Bidder)

State of M@W j@r} O’\ )
County of WSW )) 55

r ”P r [ p OV} V‘:: , being first duly sworn, deposes and says:

1. Tam the majorlty shareholder of the company listed below, which is not certified by

the State of New Jersey as a MBE firm; and hereby certify that if awarded this Contract, we will
comply with Executive Order " 123432", together with any amendment, entitled, "Minority
Business Development" and further agree that:

2. Ten (10) days prior to the execution of this Contract, &Z{\CO %&{9 Lé C

will submit names and addresses of subcontractors who will be required to prove their valid

classification of MBE and who will be utilized on the project, in which said contractor(s) will, at
a minimum, equal twenty (20%) percent of the total Contract amount. Approved N.J. Certificates
of MBE shall be submitted and dates, received or revised within twelve (12) months of the receipt
of Bids; and further agrees that:

3. Non-compliance with any of the above is justification for termination of the

Contract by the HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF BAYONNE.

Name of Bidder: 9@‘/\00 MQ *ﬁl{Q LL&
Printed Name and Title: F.‘ {l‘"p Ftl !l“pa/}k:/ Pféﬁ; ([@[/(—t—
| 7

_— T e
e ==
Signature of :
Bidder, if the bidder is an individual;

Partner, if the bidder is a Partnership;

Officer, if the bidder is a Corporation.  / 4
Subscribed and sworn to before m MAXINTCOPARKO SK\
this _/§+__ day of \/OVOMOU” 201> NOTARY PUBLIC OF NEW JERSEY

Comm. No. 50207975
My Commission Expires March 16, 2028

My commission expires MW O"\ / b . 202&.

Form rev. 8/11/04

MBE-1



Form of Site Inspection

REPLACEMENT OF EXTERIOR STAIRS AT PAMRAPO GARDENS (12-1)
AND PAMRAPO GARDENS ANNEX (12-6A)

AFFIDAVIT

(Prime Bidder)

State of MW jz(S % .
County of &Qf eﬁf\ )) 8

[: i (f 19 F [ p ngK\ . being first duly sworn, deposes and says:
That he is ﬁU r@9CIM{ of the

[a partner or officer of the firm of, etc.]

party making the foregoing proposal or bid, and that the above captioned locations were inspected

by 5@/\ co @{'0((9 M , estimator, in an effort to arrive at the

[name of firm|

enclosed bid proposal amount.

Signature of:

Bidder, if the bidder is an individual:

Partner, if the bidder is a Partnership;
Officer, if the bidder is a Corporation.

MAXIM CUPARKOSKI
2009 NOTARY PUBLIC OF NEW JERSEY
Comm. No. 50207975
My Commission Expires March 16, 2028

Subscribed and sworn tcﬁfore me
This day of

My commission expires Mo\(’bl\ /(V ; 20&8_.

SI-1



Form of Voluntary Act and Deed Acknowledgement

REPLACEMENT OF EXTERIOR STAIRS AT PAMRAPO GARDENS (12-1)
AND PAMRAPO GARDENS ANNEX (12-6A)

AFFIDAVIT
(Prime Bidder)

State of M@W j@i@% )

):SS

County of M S) aﬂ )

F \ \.I “P F [ 100\/5 Kl , being first duly sworn, deposes and says:

That he is Pf@‘;, A@VI—E of the party making the

[a partner or officer of the firm of, etc.]

foregoing proposal or bid, and that the O-E it (v

[partners or officers of the firm of, etc.]

of the party making the foregoing proposal or bid have voted to present their bid proposal to the

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF BAYONNE as their own voluntary act and deed.

Signature of: {;‘/

Bidder, if the bidder is an Individual;

Partner, if the bidder is a Partnership;

Officer, if the bidder is a Corporation.

L~
MAXIM CUPARKOSKI
Subscrﬂied and sworn to before me NOTARY PUBLIC OF NEW JERSEY
T ¢ A/ oM é P Comm. No. 50207975
1S 9 t day o g Cr ? 2— My Commission Expires March 16, 2028

My commission expires MO\(CJ\ /b 3 2023 :

VADA-1



INSTRUCTIONS FOR COMPLETING THE INITIAL PROJECT
WORKFORCE REPORT — CONSTRUCTION (AA201)

DO NOT COMPLETE THIS FORM FOR GOODS AND/OR SERVICE CONTRACTS

Enter the Federal Identification Number assigned to the contractor by the Internal
Revenue Service, or if a Federal Employer Identification Number has been applied for
but not yet issued, or if your business is such that you have not or will not receive a
Federal Identification Number, enter the social security number assigned to the single
owner or one partner, in the case of a partnership.

Note: The Division of CC/EEO will assign a contractor ID number to your company.
This number will be your permanently assigned contractor ID number that must be
on all correspondence and reports submitted to this office.

Enter the prime contractor’s name, address and zip code number.

Check box if Company is Minority Owned or Woman Owned

Enter the complete name and address of the Public Agency awarding the contract.
Include the contract number, date of award and dollar amount of the contract.

Enter the name and address of the project, including the county in which the project is
located.

. Note: A project contract ID number will be assigned to your firm upon receipt of the completed
Initial Project Workforce Report (AA201) for this contract. This number must be
indicated on all correspondence and reports submitted to this office relating to this
contract.

Check “Yes” or “No” to indicate whether a Project Labor Agreement (PLA) was established
with the labor organization(s) for this project.

Under the Projected Total Number of Employees in each trade or craft and at each level of
classification, enter the total composite workforce of the prime contractor and all
subcontractors projected to work on the project. Under Projected Employees enter total
minority and female employees of the prime contractor and all subcontractors projected to
work on the project. Minority employees include Black, Hispanic, American Indian and Asian,
(J=Journeyworker, AP=Apprentice). Include projected phase-in and completion dates.

. Print or type the name of the company official or authorized Equal Employment Opportunity
(EEO) official include signature and title, phone number and date the report is submitted.

This report must be submitted to the Public Agency that awards the contract and the Division of
Contract Compliance and Equal Employment Opportunity in Public Contracts no later than
three (3) days after the contractor signs the contract.

THE CONTRACTOR IS TO RETAIN THE FOURTH AND FINAL COPY
MARKED “CONTRACTOR”, SUBMIT THE THIRD COPY MARKED
“PUBLIC AGENCY” TO THE PUBLIC AGENCY AWARDING THE
CONTRACT AND FORWARD THE REMAINING TWO (2) COPIES TO:

NEW JERSEY DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY
DIVISION OF CONTRACT COMPLIANCE & EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY IN
PUBLIC CONTRACTS
P.0. BOX 209
TRENTON, NJ 08625-0209
(609) 292-9550



FORM AA-201
Revised 10/03

STATE OF NEW JERSEY

DIVISION OF CONTRACT COMPLIANCE
EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY IN PUBLIC CONTRACTS

INITIAL PROJECT WORKFORCE REPORT CONSTRUCTION

Official Use

Assignment

Only

Code

READ INSTRUCTIONS ON THE BACK CAREFULLY BEFORE THE COMPLETION AND DISTRIBUTION OF THIS FORM.
PLEASE TYPE OR PRINT IN BLACK OR BLUE INK.

1. FID Ng{ﬁﬁf “ b[{ﬂ&

2. CONTRACTOR ID NUMBER

3. NAME AND ADDRESS OF PR

Senco

bl

E CONTRACTOR

i

vy Mo

(Name)

Lean [Yed,

Un}f 4

CONTRACT NUMBER

DATE OF AWARD

5. NAME AND ADDRESS OF PUBLIC AGENCY AWARDING CONTRACT

DOLLAR AMOUNT OF AWARD

(Street Address)

N3

01504

Ptorson ,
1

(City)
4.1S THIS COMPANY MINORITY OWNED [ |

(State)

(Zip Code)
OR WOMAN OWNED [ ]

COUNTY

6. NAME AND ADDRESS OF PROJECT

7. PROJECT NUMBER

8.1S THIS PROJECT

LABOR AGREEMENT (PLA)? O YES

COVERED BY A PROJE(
ONC

5

TRADE OR CRAFT

PROJECTED TOT.
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MALE FEMALE
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J

AP

J

AP J AP J
pre

AP
LS

DATE

PROJECTED
COMPLETION
DATE

ASBESTOS WORKER

BRICKLAYER OR MASON
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CARPENTER

ELECTRICIAN

GLAZIER

HVAC MECHANIC

IRONWORKER
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!2‘

OPERATING ENGINEER

Sl T o Elll ol ol Lo

PAINTER

. PLUMBER

p |
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. ROOFER
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.SHEET METAL WORKER

[y
W

. SPRINKLER FITTER

[y
e

. STEAMFITTER

[y
]}

. SURVEYOR

it
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. TILER

ot
~1

. TRUCK DRIVER

[
0

. LABORER

- 3

=%
o

. OTHER

20.

OTHER

1 hereby certify that the foregoing statements made by me are true. T am aware that if any of the forcgoing statements are willfully

false, I am subject to punishment.

?f :

1P F'\‘p()v}(/\i

Pros: Lens “}'é“”"")

oY

(Plelase l’rl t Your] \TW

(Title)

\/1/2012%

(Area Code)

(Telephone Number)

(Ext.)

(Date)
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1. Bid Preparation and Submission

(a) Bidders are expected to examine the specifications, drawings,
all instructions, and, if applicable, the construction site (see also the
contract clause entitled Site Investigation and Conditions Affect-
ing the Work of the General Conditions of the Contract for Construc-
tion). Failure to do so will be at the bidders’ risk.

(b) All bids must be submitted on the forms provided by the Public
Housing Agency/Indian Housing Authority (PHA/IHA). Bidders shall
furnish all the information required by the solicitation. Bids must be
signed and the bidder's name typed or printed on the bid sheet and
each continuation sheet which requires the entry of information by
the bidder. Erasures or other changes must be initialed by the person
signing the bid. Bids signed by an agent shall be accompanied by
evidence of that agent’s authority. (Bidders should retain a copy of
their bid for their records.)

(c) Bidders must submit as part of their bid a completed form HUD-
5369-A, “Representations, Certifications, and Other Statements of
Bidders.”

(d) All bid documents shall be sealed in an envelope which shall be
clearly marked with the words "Bid Documents,” the Invitation for
Bids (IFB) number, any project or other identifying number, the
bidder's name, and the date and time for receipt of bids.

(e) Ifthis solicitation requires bidding on allitems, failure to do so will
disqualify the bid. If bidding on all items is not required, bidders
should insert the words "No Bid” in the space provided for any item
on which no price is submitted.

(f) Unless expressly authorized elsewhere in this solicitation, alter-
nate bids will not be considered.

(g) Unless expressly authorized elsewhere in this solicitation, bids
submitted by telegraph or facsimile (fax) machines will not be
considered.

{(h) If the proposed contract is for a Mutual Help project (as de-
scribed in 24 CFR Part 905, Subpart E) that involves Mutual Help
contributions of work, material, or equipment, supplemental informa-
tion regarding the bid advertisement is provided as an attachment to
this solicitation.

2. Explanations and Interpretations to Prospective
Bidders

(a) Any prospective bidder desiring an explanation or interpretation
of the solicitation, specifications, drawings, etc., must request it at
least 7 days before the scheduled time for bid opening. Requests
may be oral or written. Oral requests must be confirmed in writing.
The only oral clarifications that will be provided will be those clearly
related to solicitation procedures, i.e., not substantive technical
information. No other oral explanation or interpretation will be
provided. Any information given a prospective bidder concerning
this solicitation will be furnished promptly to all other prospective
bidders as a written amendment to the solicitation, if that information
is necessary in submitting bids, or if the lack of it would be prejudicial
to other prospective bidders.

(b) Any information obtained by, or provided to, a bidder other than
by formal amendment to the solicitation shall not constitute a change
to the solicitation.

3. Amendments to Invitations for Bids

(a) If this solicitation is amended, then all terms and conditions
which are not modified remain unchanged.

(b) Bidders shall acknowledge receipt of any amendment to this
solicitation (1) by signing and returning the amendment, (2) by
identifying the amendment number and date on the bid form, or (3)
by letter, telegram, or facsimile, if those methods are authorized in
the solicitation. The PHA/IHA must receive acknowledgement by the
time and at the place specified for receipt of bids. Bids which fail to
acknowledge the bidder's receipt of any amendment will result in the
rejection of the bid if the amendment(s) contained information which
substantively changed the PHA's/IHA's requirements.

(c) Amendments will be on file in the offices of the PHA/IHA and the
Architect at least 7 days before bid opening.

4. Responsibility of Prospective Contractor

(a) The PHA/IHA will award contracts only to responsible prospec-
tive contractors who have the ability to perform successfully under
the terms and conditions of the proposed contract. In determining
the responsibility of a bidder, the PHA/IHA will consider such matters
as the bidder’s:

(1) Integrity;

(2) Compliance with public policy;
(3) Record of past performance; and
4)

4) Financial and technical resources (including construction

and technical equipment).

(b) Before a bid is considered for award, the bidder may be re-
quested by the PHA/IHA to submit a statement or other documenta-
tion regarding any of the items in paragraph (a) above. Failure by the
bidder to provide such additional information shall render the bidder
nonresponsible and ineligible for award.

Previous edition is obsolete
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5. Late Submissions, Modifications, and Withdrawal of Bids

(a) Any bid received at the place designated in the solicitation after
the exact time specified for receipt will not be considered unless it is
received before award is made and it:

(1) Was sent by registered or certified mail not later than the
fifth calendar day before the date specified for receipt of offers (e.g.,
an offer submitted in response to a solicitation requiring receipt of
offers by the 20th of the month must have been mailed by the 15th);

(2) Was sent by mail, or if authorized by the solicitation, was
sent by telegram or via facsimile, and it is determined by the PHA/IHA
that the late receipt was due solely to mishandling by the PHA/IHA
after receipt at the PHA/IHA; or

(3) Was sent by U.S. Postal Service Express Mail Next Day
Service - Post Office to Addressee, not later than 5:00 p.m. at the
place of mailing two working days prior to the date specified for
receipt of proposals. The term “working days” excludes weekends
and observed holidays.

(b) Any modification or withdrawal of a bid is subject to the same
conditions as in paragraph (a) of this provision.

(c) The only acceptable evidence to establish the date of mailing of
a late bid, modification, or withdrawal sent either by registered or
certified mail is the U.S. or Canadian Postal Service postmark both
on the envelope or wrapper and on the original receipt from the U.S.
or Canadian Postal Service. Both postmarks must show a legible
date or the bid, modification, or withdrawal shall be processed as if
mailed late. “Postmark” means a printed, stamped, or otherwise
placed impression (exclusive of a postage meter machine impres-
sion) that is readily identifiable without further action as having been
supplied and affixed by employees of the U.S. or Canadian Postal
Service on the date of mailing. Therefore, bidders should requestthe
postal clerk to place a hand cancellation bull's-eye postmark on both
the receipt and the envelope or wrapper.

(d) The only acceptable evidence to establish the time of receipt at the
PHAJIHA is the time/date stamp of PHA/IHA on the proposal wrapper or
other documentary evidence of receipt maintained by the PHA/IHA.

(e) The only acceptable evidence to establish the date of mailing of
a late bid, modification, or withdrawal sent by Express Mail Next Day
Service-Post Office to Addressee is the date entered by the post
office receiving clerk on the “Express Mail Next Day Service-Post
Office to Addressee” label and the postmark on both the envelope or
wrapper and on the original receipt from the U.S. Postal Service.
“Postmark” has the same meaning as defined in paragraph (c) of this
provision, excluding postmarks of the Canadian Postal Service.
Therefore, bidders should request the postal clerk to place a legible
hand cancellation bull’s eye postmark on both the receipt and Failure
by a bidder to acknowledge receipt of the envelope or wrapper.

(f) Notwithstanding paragraph (a) of this provision, a late modifica-
tion of an otherwise successful bid that makes its terms more
favorable to the PHA/IHA will be considered at any time itis received
and may be accepted.

(g) Bids may be withdrawn by written notice, or if authorized by this
solicitation, by telegram (including mailgram) or facsimile machine
transmission received at any time before the exact time set for
opening of bids; provided that written confirmation of telegraphic or
facsimile withdrawals over the signature of the bidder is mailed and
postmarked prior to the specified bid opening time. A bid may be
withdrawn in person by a bidder or its authorized representative if,
before the exact time set for opening of bids, the identity of the person
requesting withdrawal is established and the person signs a receipt
for the bid.

6. Bid Opening

All bids received by the date and time of receipt specified in the
solicitation will be publicly opened and read. The time and place of
opening will be as specified in the solicitation. Bidders and other
interested persons may be present.

7. Service of Protest
(a) Definitions. As used in this provision:

“Interested party” means an actual or prospective bidder whose
direct economic interest would be affected by the award of the
contract.

“Protest” means a written objection by an interested party to this
solicitation or to a proposed or actual award of a contract pursuant
to this saolicitation.

(b) Protests shall be served on the Contracting Officer by obtaining
written and dated acknowledgement from —

[Contracting Officer designate the official or location where a protest
may be served on the Contracting Officer]

(c) All protests shall be resolved in accordance with the PHA's/
IHA’s protest policy and procedures, copies of which are maintained
at the PHA/IHA.

8. Contract Award

(a) The PHA/IHA will evaluate bids in response to this solicitation
without discussions and will award a contract to the responsible
bidder whose bid, conforming to the solicitation, will be most advan-
tageous to the PHA/IHA considering only price and any price-related
factors specified in the solicitation.

(b) If the apparent low bid received in response to this solicitation
exceeds the PHA's/IHA’s available funding for the proposed contract
work, the PHA/IHA may either accept separately priced items (see
8(e) below) or use the following procedure to determine contract
award. The PHA/IHA shall apply in turn to each bid (proceeding in
order from the apparent low bid to the high bid) each of the separately
priced bid deductible items, if any, in their priority order set forth in
this solicitation. If upon the application of the first deductible item to
all initial bids, a new low bid is within the PHA’s/IHA’s available
funding, then award shall be made to that bidder. If no bid is within
the available funding amount, then the PHA/IHA shall apply the
second deductible item. The PHA/IHA shall continue this process
until an evaluated low bid, if any, is within the PHA’s/IHA’s available
funding. If upon the application of all deductibles, no bid is within the
PHA's/IHA’s available funding, or if the solicitation does not request
separately priced deductibles, the PHA/IHA shall follow its written
policy and procedures in making any award under this solicitation.

(c) In the case of tie low bids, award shall be made in accordance
with the PHA's/IHA’s written policy and procedures.

(d) The PHA/IHA may reject any and all bids, accept other than the
lowest bid (e.g., the apparent low bid is unreasonably low), and waive
informalities or minor irregularities in bids received, in accordance
with the PHA's/IHA’s written policy and procedures.

Previous edition is obsolete
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(e) Unless precluded elsewhere in the solicitation, the PHA/IHA
may accept any item or combination of items bid.

(f) The PHA/IHA may reject any bid as nonresponsive if it is
materially unbalanced as to the prices for the various items of work
to be performed. A bid is materially unbalanced when it is based on
prices significantly less than cost for some work and prices which are
significantly overstated for other work.

(g) Awritten award shall be furnished tothe successful bidder within
the period for acceptance specified in the bid and shall result in a
binding contract without further action by either party.

9. Bid Guarantee (applicable to construction and equip-
ment contracts exceeding $25,000)

All bids must be accompanied by a negotiable bid guarantee which
shall not be less than five percent (5%) of the amount of the bid. The
bid guarantee may be a certified check, bank draft, U.S. Government
Bonds at par value, or a bid bond secured by a surety company
acceptable to the U.S. Government and authorized to do business in
the state where the work is to be performed. In the case where the
work under the contract will be performed on an Indian reservation
area, the bid guarantee may also be an irrevocable Letter of Credit
(see provision 10, Assurance of Completion, below). Certified
checks and bank drafts must be made payable to the order of the
PHA/IHA. The bid guarantee shall insure the execution of the
contract and the furnishing of a method of assurance of completion
by the successful bidder as required by the solicitation. Failure to
submit a bid guarantee with the bid shall result in the rejection of the
bid. Bid guarantees submitted by unsuccessful bidders will be
returned as soon as practicable after bid opening.

10. Assurance of Completion

(a) Unless otherwise provided in State law, the successful bidder
shall furnish an assurance of completion prior to the execution of any
contract under this solicitation. This assurance may be [Contracting
Officer check applicable items] —

[ 1 (1) a performance and payment bond in a penal sum of 100
percent of the contract price; or, as may be required or permitted by
State law;

[ 1 (2) separate performance and payment bonds, each for 50
percent or more of the contract price;
[

] (3) a 20 percent cash escrow;
[ 1 (4) a 25 percent irrevocable letter of credit; or,

[ 1 (5) an irrevocable letter of credit for 10 percent of the total
contract price with a monitoring and disbursements agreement with
the IHA (applicable only to contracts awarded by an IHA under the
Indian Housing Program).

(b) Bonds must be obtained from guarantee or surety companies
acceptable to the U.S. Government and authorized to do business in
the state where the work is to be performed. Individual sureties will
not be considered. U.S. Treasury Circular Number 570, published
annually in the Federal Register, lists companies approved to act as
sureties on bonds securing Government contracts, the maximum
underwriting limits on each contract bonded, and the States in which
the company is licensed to do business. Use of companies listed in
this circular is mandatory. Copies of the circular may be downloaded
on the U.S. Department of Treasury website http://
www.fms.treas.gov/c570/index.html, or ordered for a minimum fee
by contacting the Government Printing Office at (202) 512-2168.

(c) Each bond shall clearly state the rate of premium and the total
amount of premium charged. The current power of attorney for the
person who signs for the surety company must be attached to the
bond. The effective date of the power of attorney shall not precede
the date of the bond. The effective date of the bond shall be on or after
the execution date of the contract.

(d) Failure by the successful bidder to obtain the required assur-
ance of completion within the time specified, or within such extended
period as the PHA/IHA may grant based upon reasons determined
adequate by the PHA/IHA, shall render the bidder ineligible for
award. The PHA/IHA may then either award the contract to the next
lowest responsible bidder or solicit new bids. The PHA/IHA may
retain the ineligible bidder’s bid guarantee.

11. Preconstruction Conference (applicable to construction
contracts)

After award of a contract under this solicitation and prior to the start
of work, the successful bidder will be required to attend a
preconstruction conference with representatives of the PHA/IHA and
its architect/engineer, and other interested parties convened by the
PHA/IHA. The conference will serve to acquaint the participants with
the general plan of the construction operation and all other require-
ments of the contract (e.g., Equal Employment Opportunity, Labor
Standards). The PHA/IHA will provide the successful bidder with the
date, time, and place of the conference.

12. Indian Preference Requirements (applicable only if
this solicitation is for a contract to be performed on a
project for an Indian Housing Authority)

{(a) HUD has determined that the contract awarded under this
solicitation is subject to the requirements of section 7(b) of the Indian
Self-Determination and Education Assistance Act (25 U.S.C. 450e(b)).
Section 7(b) requires that any contract or subcontract entered into for
the benefit of Indians shall require that, to the greatest extent feasible

(1) Preferences and opportunities for training and employment
(other than core crew positions; see paragraph (h) below) in connec-
tion with the administration of such contracts or subcontracts be
given to qualified “Indians.” The Act defines “Indians” to mean
persons who are members of an Indian tribe and defines “Indian
tribe” to mean any Indian tribe, band, nation, or other organized
group or community, including any Alaska Native village or regional
ar village corporation as defined in or established pursuant to the
Alaska Native Claims Settlement Act, which is recognized as eligible
for the special programs and services provided by the United States
to Indians because of their status as Indians; and,

(2) Preference in the award of contracts or subcontracts in
connection with the administration of contracts be given to Indian
organizations and to Indian-owned economic enterprises, as de-
fined in section 3 of the Indian Financing Act of 1974 (25 uU.s.C.
1452). That Act defines "economic enterprise” to mean any Indian-
owned commercial, industrial, or business activity established or
organized for the purpose of profit, except that the Indian ownership
must constitute not less than 51 percent of the enterprise; “Indian
organization” to mean the governing body of any Indian tribe or entity
established or recognized by such governing body; “Indian” to mean
any person who is a member of any tribe, band, group, pueblo, or
community which is recognized by the Federal Government as
eligible for services from the Bureau of Indian Affairs and any
“Native” as defined in the Alaska Native Claims Settlement Act; and
Indian “tribe” to mean any Indian tribe, band, group, pueblo, or
community including Native villages and Native groups (including
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corporations organized by Kenai, Juneau, Sitka, and Kodiak) as
defined in the Alaska Native Claims Settlement Act, which is recog-
nized by the Federal Government as eligible for services from the
Bureau of Indian Affairs.

(b) (1) The successful Contractor under this solicitation shall com-
ply with the requirements of this provision in awarding all subcon-
tracts under the contract and in providing training and employment
opportunities.

(2) A finding by the IHA that the contractor, either (i) awarded
a subcontract without using the procedure required by the IHA, (i)
falsely represented that subcontracts would be awarded to Indian
enterprises or organizations; or, (iii) failed to comply with the
contractor's employment and training preference bid statement shall
be grounds for termination of the contract or for the assessment of
penalties or other remedies.

(c) Ifspecified elsewhere in this solicitation, the IHA may restrict the
solicitation to qualified Indian-owned enterprises and Indian organi-
zations. If two or more (or a greater number as specified elsewhere
in the solicitation) qualified Indian-owned enterprises or organiza-
tions submit responsive bids, award shall be made to the qualified
enterprise or organization with the lowest responsive bid. If fewer
than the minimum required number of qualified Indian-owned enter-
prises or organizations submit responsive bids, the IHA shall reject
all bids and readvertise the solicitation in accordance with paragraph
(d) below.

(d) If the IHA prefers not to restrict the solicitation as described in
paragraph (c) above, or if after having restricted a solicitation an
insufficient number of qualified Indian enterprises or organizations
submit bids, the IHA may advertise for bids from non-Indian as well
as Indian-owned enterprises and Indian organizations. Award shall
be made to the qualified Indian enterprise or organization with the
lowest responsive bid if that bid is -

(1) Within the maximum HUD-approved budget amount estab-
lished for the specific project or activity for which bids are being
solicited; and

(2) Nomorethan the percentage specified in 24 CFR905.175(c)
higher than the total bid price of the lowest responsive bid from any
qualified bidder. If no responsive bid by a qualified Indian-owned
economic enterprise or organization is within the stated range of the
total bid price of the lowest responsive bid from any qualified
enterprise, award shall be made to the bidder with the lowest bid.

(e) Bidders seeking to qualify for preference in contracting or
subcontracting shall submit proof of Indian ownership with their bids.
Proof of Indian ownership shall include but not be limited to:

(1) Certification by a tribe or other evidence that the bidder is
an Indian. The IHA shall accept the certification of a tribe that an
individual is a member.

(2) Evidence such as stock ownership, structure, manage-
ment, contral, financing and salary or profit sharing arrangements of
the enterprise.

(f) (1) All bidders must submit with their bids a statement describ-
ing how they will provide Indian preference in the award of subcon-
tracts. The specific requirements of that statement and the factors
to used by the IHA in determining the statement's adequacy are
included as an attachment to this solicitation. Any bid that fails to
include the required statement shall be rejected as nonresponsive.
The IHA may require that comparable statements be provided by
subcontractors to the successful Contractor, and may require the
Contractor to reject any bid or proposal by a subcontractor that fails
to include the statement.

(2) Bidders and prospective subcontractors shall submit a
certification (supported by credible evidence) to the IHA in any
instance where the bidder or subcontractor believes it is infeasible to
provide Indian preference in subcontracting. The acceptance or
rejection by the IHA of the certification shall be final. Rejection shall
disqualify the bid from further consideration.

(g) Allbidders mustsubmit with their bids a statement detailing their
employment and training opportunities and their plans to provide
preference to Indians in implementing the contract; and the number
or percentage of Indians anticipated to be employed and trained.
Comparable statements from all proposed subcontractors must be
submitted. The criteria to be used by the IHA in determining the
statement(s)'s adequacy are included as an attachment to this
solicitation. Any bid that fails to include the required statement(s), or
that includes a statement that does not meet minimum standards
required by the IHA shall be rejected as nonresponsive.

(h) Core crew employees. A core crew employee is an individual
who is a bona fide employee of the contractor at the time the bid is
submitted: or an individual who was not employed by the bidder atthe
time the bid was submitted, but who is regularly employed by the
bidder in a supervisory or other key skilled position when work is
available. Bidders shall submit with their bids a list of all core crew
employees.

(i) Preference in contracting, subcontracting, employment, and
training shall apply not only on-site, on the reservation, or within the
IHA's jurisdiction, but also to contracts with firms thatoperate outside
these areas (e.g., employment in modular or manufactured housing
construction facilities).

(j) Bidders should contact the IHA to determine if any additional
local preference requirements are applicable to this solicitation.

(k) The IHA [ ] does [ ] does not [Contracting Officer check
applicable box] maintain lists of Indian-owned economic enterprises
and Indian organizations by specialty (e.g., plumbing, electrical,
foundations), which are available to bidders to assist themin meeting
their responsibility to provide preference in connection with the
administration of contracts and subcontracts.
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Contracts - Public Housing Programs Office of Public and Indian Housing
OMB Approval No. 2577-0157 (exp. 11/30/2023)
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construction/development contract greater than $150,000.
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the data. The information requested is required to obtain a benefit. This form includes those clauses required by OMB's common rule on grantee
procurement, implemented at HUD in 2 CFR 200, and those requirements set forth in Section 3 of the Housing and Urban Development Act of 1968 and its
amendment by the Housing and Community Development Act of 1992, implemented by HUD at 24 CFR Part 135. The form is required for construction
contracts awarded by Public Housing Agencies (PHAs). The form is used by Housing Authorities in solicitations to provide necessary contract clauses.
If the form were not used, PHAs would be unable to enforce their contracts.. There are no assurances of confidentiality. HUD may not conduct or
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1. Definitions

(a) “Architect’ means the person or other entity engaged by

the PHA to perform architectural, engineering, design,
and other services related to the work as provided for in
the contract. When a PHA uses an engineer to act in this
capacity, the terms “architect” and “engineer” shall be
synonymous. The Architect shall serve as a technical
representative of the Contracting Officer. The Architect’s
authority is as set forth elsewhere in this contract.

(b) “Contract” means the contract entered into between the

PHA and the Contractor. It includes the forms of Bid, the
Bid Bond, the Performance and Payment Bond or Bonds
or other assurance of completion, the Certifications,
Representations, and Other Statements of Bidders (form
HUD-5370), these General Conditions of the Contract for
Construction (form HUD-5370), the applicable wage rate
determinations from the U.S. Department of Labor, any
special conditions included elsewhere in the contract, the
specifications, and drawings. It includes all formal
changes to any of those documents by addendum,
change order, or other modification.

(c) “Contracting Officer” means the person delegated the au-

thority by the PHA to enter into, administer, and/or
terminate this contract and designated as such in writing
to the Contractor. The term includes any successor
Contracting Officer and any duly authorized
representative of the Contracting Officer also designated
in writing. The Contracting Officer shall be deemed the
authorized agent of the PHA in all dealings with the
Contractor.

(d) “Contractor” means the person or other entity entering

into the contract with the PHA to perform all of the work
required under the contract.

(e) "Drawings” means the drawings enumerated in the

schedule of drawings contained in the Specifications and
as described in the contract clause entitled Specifications
and Drawings for Construction herein.

(f) "HUD” means the United States of America acting through

the Department of Housing and Urban Development
including the Secretary, or any other person designated to

act on its behalf. HUD has agreed, subject to the provisions of an

Annual Contributions Terms and Conditions (ACC), to
provide financial assistance to the PHA, which includes
assistance in financing the work to be performed under
this contract. As defined elsewhere in these General
Conditions or the contract documents, the determination
of HUD may be required to authorize changes in the work
or for release of funds to the PHA for payment to the
Contractor. Notwithstanding HUD’s role, nothing in this
contract shall be construed to create any contractual
relationship between the Contractor and HUD.

(g) “Project” means the entire project, whether construction

or rehabilitation, the work for which is provided for in
whole or in part under this contract.

(h) “PHA” means the Public Housing Agency organized

under applicable state laws which is a party to this
contract.

() “Specifications” means the written description of the

technical requirements for construction and includes the
criteria and tests for determining whether the
requirements are met.

(Iy "Work" means materials, workmanship, and manufacture

and fabrication of components.

2. Contractor’s Responsibility for Work

(a) The Contractor shall furnish all necessary labor,

materials, tools, equipment, and transportation necessary
for performance of the work. The Contractor shall also
furnish all necessary water, heat, light, and power not
made available to the Contractor by the PHA pursuant to
the clause entitled Availability and Use of Utility Services
herein.

(b) The Contractor shall perform on the site, and with its own

organization, work equivalent to atleast[ ] (12 percent
unless otherwise indicated) of the total amount of work to
be performed under the order. This percentage may be
reduced by a supplemental agreement to this order if,
during performing the work, the Contractor requests a
reduction and the Contracting Officer determines that the
reduction would be to the advantage of the PHA.

(c) At all times during performance of this contract and until

the work is completed and accepted, the Contractor shall
directly superintend the work or assign and have on the
work site a competent superintendent who is satisfactory
to the Contracting Officer and has authority to act for the
Contractor.

(d) The Contractor shall be responsible for all damages to

persons or property that occur as a result of the
Contractor's fault or negligence, and shall take proper
safety and health precautions to protect the work, the
warkers, the public, and the property of others. The
Contractor shall hold and save the PHA, its officers and
agents, free and hammless from liability of any nature
occasioned by the Contractor’s performance. The
Contractor shall also be responsible for all materials
delivered and work performed until completion and
acceptance of the entire work, except for any completed
unit of work which may have been accepted under the
contract.

(e) The Contractor shall lay out the work from base lines and

bench marks indicated on the drawings and be
responsible for all lines, levels, and measurements of all
work executed under the contract. The Contractor shall
verify the figures before laying out the work and will be
held responsible for any error resulting from its failure to
doso.

(f) The Contractor shall confine all operations (including

storage of materials) on PHA premises to areas
authorized or approved by the Contracting Officer.

(g) The Contractor shall at all times keep the work area,

including storage areas, free from accumulations of
waste materials. After completing the work and before
final inspection, the Contractor shall (1) remove from the
premises all scaffolding, equipment, tools, and materials
(including rejected materials) that are not the property of
the PHA and all rubbish caused by its work; (2) leave the
work area in a clean, neat, and orderly condition
satisfactory to the Contracting Officer; (3) perform all
specified tests; and, (4) deliver the installation in
complete and operating condition.

(h) The Contractor's responsibility will terminate when all

work has been completed, the final inspection made, and
the work accepted by the Contracting Officer. The
Contractor will then be released from further obligation
except as required by the warranties specified elsewhere
in the contract.

3. Architect’s Duties, Responsibilities, and Authority

(a) The Architect for this contract, and any successaor, shall

be designated in writing by the Contracting Officer.
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(b) The Architect shall serve as the Contracting Officer’s
technical representative with respect to architectural,
engineering, and design matters related to the work
performed under the contract. The Architect may provide
direction on contract performance. Such direction shall be
within the scope of the contract and may not be of a
nature which: (1) institutes additional work outside the
scope of the contract; (2) constitutes a change as defined
in the Changes clause herein; (3) causes an increase or
decrease in the cost of the contract; (4) alters the
Construction Progress Schedule; or (5) changes any of
the other express terms or conditions of the contract.

(c) The Architect's duties and responsibilities may include but
shall not be limited to:

(1) Making periodic visits to the work site, and on the
basis of his/her on-site inspections, issuing written
reports to the PHA which shall include all observed
deficiencies. The Architect shall file a copy of the
report with the Contractor's designated representative
at the site;

(2) Making modifications in drawings and technical
specifications and assisting the Contracting Officer in
the preparation of change orders and other contract
modifications for issuance by the Contracting Officer;

(3) Reviewing and making recommendations with respect
to - (i) the Contractor's construction progress
schedules; (i) the Contractor's shop and detailed
drawings; (iii) the machinery, mechanical and other
equipment and materials or other articles proposed
for use by the Contractor; and, (iv) the Contractor's
price breakdown and progress payment estimates;
and,

(4) Assisting in inspections, signing Certificates of
Completion, and making recommendations with
respect to acceptance of work completed under the
contract.

4. Other Contracts

The PHA may undertake or award other contracts for
additional work at or near the site of the work under this
contract. The Contractor shall fully cooperate with the
other contractors and with PHA employees and shall
carefully adapt scheduling and performing the work under
this contract to accommodate the additional work, heeding
any direction that may be provided by the Contracting
Officer. The Contractor shall not commit or permit any act
that will interfere with the performance of work by any
other contractor or by PHA employees

rements |

5. Pre-construction Conference and Notice to Proceed

(a) Within ten calendar days of contract execution, and prior
to the commencement of work, the Contractor shall
attend a preconstruction conference with representatives
of the PHA, its Architect, and other interested parties
convened by the PHA. The conference will serve to
acquaint the participants with the general plan of the
construction operation and all other requirements of the
contract. The PHA will provide the Contractor with the
date, time, and place of the conference.

(b) The contractor shall begin work upon receipt of a written
Notice to Proceed from the Contracting Officer or
designee. The Contractor shall not begin work prior to
receiving such notice.

6. Construction Progress Schedule

(a) The Contractor shall, within five days after the work
commences on the contract or another period of time
determined by the Contracting Officer, prepare and
submit to the Contracting Officer for approval three copies
of a practicable schedule showing the order in which the
Contractor proposes to perform the work, and the dates
on which the Contractor contemplates starting and
completing the several salient features of the work
(including acquiring labor, materials, and equipment). The
schedule shall be in the form of a progress chart of
suitable scale to indicate appropriately the percentage of
work scheduled for completion by any given date during
the period. If the Contractor fails to submit a schedule
within the time prescribed, the Contracting Officer may
withhold approval of progress payments or take other
remedies under the contract until the Contractor submits
the required schedule.

(b) The Contractor shall enter the actual progress on the
chart as required by the Contracting Officer, and
immediately deliver three copies of the annotated
schedule to the Contracting Officer. If the Contracting
Officer determines, upon the basis of inspection
conducted pursuant to the clause entitled Inspection and
Acceptance of Construction, herein that the Contractor is
not meeting the approved schedule, the Contractor shall
take steps necessary to improve its progress, including
those that may be required by the Contracting Officer,
without additional cost to the PHA. In this circumstance,
the Contracting Officer may require the Contractor to
increase the number of shifts, overtime operations, days
of work, and/or the amount of construction plant, and to
submit for approval any supplementary schedule or
schedules in chart form as the Contracting Officer deems
necessary to demonstrate how the approved rate of
progress will be regained.

(c) Failure of the Contractor to comply with the requirements
of the Contracting Officer under this clause shall be
grounds for a determination by the Contracting Officer that
the Contractor is not prosecuting the work with sufficient
diligence to ensure completion within the time

specified in the Contract. Upon making this

determination, the Contracting Officer may terminate the
Contractor’s right to proceed with the work, or any
separable part of it, in accordance with the Default clause
of this contract.

7. Site Investigation and Conditions Affecting the Work

(a) The Contractor acknowledges that it has taken steps
reasonably necessary to ascertain the nature and location
of the work, and that it has investigated and satisfied itself
as to the general and local conditions which can affect the
work or its cost, including but not limited to, (1) conditions
bearing upon transportation, disposal, handling, and
storage of materials; (2) the availability of labor, water,
electric power, and roads;(3) uncertainties of weather,
river stages, tides, or similar physical conditions at the
site; (4) the conformation and conditions of the ground;
and (5) the character of equipment and facilities needed
preliminary to and during work performance. The
Contractor also acknowledges that it has satisfied itself as
to the character, quality, and quantity of surface and
subsurface materials or obstacles to be encountered
insofar as this information is
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reasonably ascertainable from an inspection of the site,
including all exploratory work done by the PHA, as well
as from the drawings and specifications made a part of
this contract. Any failure of the Contractor to take the
actions described and acknowledged in this paragraph
will not relieve the Contractor from responsibility for
estimating properly the difficulty and cost of successfully
performing the work, or for proceeding to successfully
perform the work without additional expense to the PHA.

(b) The PHA assumes no responsibility for any conclusions
or interpretations made by the Contractor based on the
information made available by the PHA. Nor does the
PHA assume responsibility for any understanding
reached or representation made concerning conditions
which can affect the work by any of its officers or agents
before the execution of this contract, unless that
understanding or representation is expressly stated in
this contract.

8. Differing Site Conditions

(a) The Contractor shall promptly, and before the conditions
are disturbed, give a written notice to the Contracting
Officer of (1) subsurface or latent physical conditions at
the site which differ materially from those indicated in this
contract, or (2) unknown physical conditions at the
site(s), of an unusual nature, which differ materially from
those ordinarily encountered and generally recognized as
inhering in wark of the character provided for in the
contract.

(b) The Contracting Officer shall investigate the site
conditions promptly after receiving the notice. Work shall
not proceed at the affected site, except at the
Contractor’s risk, until the Contracting Officer has
provided written instructions to the Contractor. If the
conditions do materially so differ and cause an increase
or decrease in the Contractor's cost of, or the time
required for, performing any part of the work under this
contract, whether or not changed as a result of the
conditions, the Contractor shall file a claim in writing to
the PHA within ten days after receipt of such instructions
and, in any event, before proceeding with the work. An
equitable adjustment in the contract price, the delivery
schedule, or both shall be made under this clause and
the contract modified in writing accordingly.

(c) No request by the Contractor for an equitable adjustment
to the contract under this clause shall be allowed, unless
the Contractor has given the written notice required;
provided, that the time prescribed in (a) above for giving
written notice may be extended by the Contracting
Officer.

(d) No request by the Contractor for an equitable adjustment
to the contract for differing site conditions shall be
allowed if made after final payment under this contract.

9. Specifications and Drawings for Construction

(a) The Contractor shall keep on the work site a copy of the
drawings and specifications and shall at all times give the
Contracting Officer access thereto. Anything mentioned
in the specifications and not shown on the drawings, or
shown on the drawings and not mentioned in the
specifications, shall be of like effect as if shown or
mentioned in both. In case of difference between
drawings and specifications, the specifications shall
govern. In case of discrepancy in the figures, in the
drawings, or in the specifications, the matter shall be

promptly submitted to the Contracting Officer, who shall
promptly make a determination in writing. Any adjustment
by the Contractor without such a determination shall be at
its own risk and expense. The Contracting Officer shall
furnish from time to time such detailed drawings and other
information as considered necessary, unless

otherwise provided.

(b) Wherever in the specifications or upon the drawings the
words “directed”, “required”, “ordered”, “designated”,
“prescribed”, or words of like import are used, it shall be

understood that the "direction”, “requirement”, “order”,
"designation”, or “prescription”, of the Contracting Officer
is intended and similarly the words “approved”,
“acceptable”, “satisfactory”, or words of like import shall
mean “approved by”", or “acceptable to”} or“atisfactory
to” the Contracting Officer, unless otherwise expressly
stated.

(c) Where “as shown” “as indicated”, “as detailed”, or words

of similar import are used, it shall be understood that the

reference is made to the drawings accompanying this
contract unless stated otherwise. The word “provided” as
used herein shall be understood to mean “provide
complete in place” that is “furnished and installed”.

“Shop drawings” means drawings, submitted to the PHA

by the Contractor, subcontractor, or any lower tier

subcontractor, showing in detail (1) the proposed

fabrication and assembly of structural elements and (2)

the installation (i.e., form, fit, and attachment details) of

materials of equipment. It includes drawings, diagrams,
layouts, schematics, descriptive literature, illustrations,
schedules, performance and test data, and similar
materials furnished by the Contractor to explain in detail
specific portions of the work required by the contract. The

PHA may duplicate, use, and disclose in any manner and

for any purpose shop drawings delivered under this

confract.

(e) If this contract requires shop drawings, the Contractor
shall coordinate all such drawings, and review them for
accuracy, completeness, and compliance with other
contract requirements and shall indicate its approval
thereon as evidence of such coordination and review.
Shop drawings submitted to the Contracting Officer
without evidence of the Contractor's approval may be
returned for resubmission. The Contracting Officer will
indicate an approval or disapproval of the shop drawings
and if not approved as submitted shall indicate the PHA's
reasons therefore. Any work done before such approval
shall be at the Contractor’s risk. Approval by the
Contracting Officer shall not relieve the Contractor from
responsibility for any errors or omissions in such
drawings, nor from responsibility for complying with the
requirements of this contract, except with respect to
variations described and approved in accordance with (f)

below.

(f) If shop drawings show variations from the contract
requirements, the Contractor shall describe such
variations in writing, separate from the drawings, at the
time of submission. If the Architect approves any such
variation and the Contracting Officer concurs, the
Contracting Officer shall issue an appropriate
modification to the contract, except that, if the variation is
minor or does not involve a change in price or in time of
performance, a modification need not be issued.

(g) It shall be the responsibility of the Contractor to make
timely requests of the PHA for such large scale and full
size drawings, color schemes, and other additional
information, not already in his possession, which shall be

(d

=
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required in the planning and production of the work. Such
requests may be submitted as the need arises, but each
such reguest shall be filed in ample time to permit
appropriate action to be taken by all parties involved so
as to avoid delay.

(h) The Contractor shall submit to the Contracting Officer for
approval four copies (unless otherwise indicated) of all
shop drawings as called for under the various headings
of these specifications. Three sets (unless otherwise
indicated) of all shop drawings, will be retained by the
PHA and one set will be returned to the Contractor. As
required by the Contracting Officer, the Contractor, upon
completing the work under this contract, shall furnish a
complete set of all shop drawings as finally approved.
These drawings shall show all changes and revisions
made up to the time the work is completed and accepted.

(i) This clause shall be included in all subcontracts at any tier.

It shall be the responsibility of the Contractor to ensure
that all shop drawings prepared by subcontractors are
submitted to the Contracting Officer.

10. As-Built Drawings

(a) "As-built drawings,” as used in this clause, means
drawings submitted by the Contractor or subcontractor at
any tier to show the construction of a particular structure
or work as actually completed under the contract. “As-built
drawings” shall be synonymous with “Record
drawings.”

(b) As required by the Contracting Officer, the Contractor
shall provide the Contracting Officer accurate information
to be used in the preparation of permanent as-built
drawings. For this purpose, the Contractor shall record on
one set of contract drawings all changes from the
installations originally indicated, and record final locations
of underground lines by depth from finish grade and by
accurate horizontal offset distances to permanent surface
improvements such as buildings, curbs, or edges of
walks.

(¢) This clause shall be included in all subcontracts at any
tier. It shall be the responsibility of the Contractor to
ensure that all as-built drawings prepared by
subcontractors are submitted to the Contracting Officer.

11. Material and Workmanship

(a) All equipment, material, and articles furnished under this
contract shall be new and of the most suitable grade for
the purpose intended, unless otherwise specifically
provided in this contract. References in the contract to
equipment, material, articles, or patented processes by
trade name, make, or catalog number, shall be regarded
as establishing a standard of quality and shall not be
construed as limiting competition. The Contractor may, at
its option, use any equipment, material, article, or
process that, in the judgment of, and as approved by the
Contracting Officer, is equal to that named in the
specifications, unless otherwise specifically provided in
this contract.

(b) Approval of equipment and materials.

(1) The Contractor shall obtain the Contracting Officer’s
approval of the machinery and mechanical and other
equipment to be incorporated into the work. When
requesting approval, the Contractor shall furnish to the
Contracting Officer the name of the manufacturer, the
model number, and other information concerning the
performance, capacity, nature, and rating of the

machinery and mechanical and other equipment.
When required by this contract or by the Contracting
Officer, the Contractor shall also obtain the
Confracting Officer's approval of the material or
articles which the Contractor contemplates
incorporating into the work. When requesting
approval, the Contractor shall provide full information
concerning the material or articles. Machinery,
equipment, material, and articles that do not have the
required approval shall be installed or used at the risk
of subsequent rejection.

(2) When required by the specifications or the
Contracting Officer, the Contractor shall submit
appropriately marked samples (and certificates
related to them) for approval at the Contractor's
expense, with all shipping charges prepaid. The
Contractor shall label, or otherwise properly mark on
the container, the material or product represented, its
place of origin, the name of the producer, the
Contractor's name, and the identification of the
construction project for which the material or product
is intended to be used.

(3) Certificates shall be submitted in triplicate, describing
each sample submitted for approval and certifying
that the material, equipment or accessory complies
with contract requirements. The certificates shall
include the name and brand of the product, name of
manufacturer, and the location where produced.

(4) Approval of a sample shall not constitute a waiver of
the PHA right to demand full compliance with contract

requirements. Materials, equipment and accessories
may be rejected for cause even though samples have
been approved.

(5) Wherever materials are required to comply with
recognized standards or specifications, such
specifications shall be accepted as establishing the
technical qualities and testing methods, but shall not
govern the number of tests required to be made nor
modify other contract requirements. The Contracting
Officer may require laboratory test reports on items
submitted for approval or may approve materials on
the basis of data submitted in certificates with
samples. Check tests will be made on materials
delivered for use only as frequently as the Contracting
Officer determines necessary to insure compliance of
materials with the specifications. The Contractor will
assume all costs of retesting materials which fail to
meet contract requirements and/or testing materials
offered in substitution for those found deficient.

(6) After approval, samples will be kept in the Project
office until completion of work. They may be built into
the work after a substantial quantity of the materials
they represent has been built in and accepted.

(c) Requirements concerning lead-based paint. The

Contractor shall comply with the requirements concerning
lead-based paint contained in the Lead-Based Paint
Poisoning Prevention Act (42 U.S.C. 4821-4846) as
implemented by 24 CFR Part 35.

12. Permits and Codes

(a) The Contractor shall give all notices and comply with all

applicable laws, ordinances, codes, rules and regulations,
Notwithstanding the requirement of the Contractor to
comply with the drawings and specifications in the
contract, all work installed shall comply with all applicable
codes and regulations as amended by any
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waivers. Before installing the work, the Contractor shall
examine the drawings and the specifications for
compliance with applicable codes and regulations
bearing on the work and shall immediately report any
discrepancy it may discover to the Contracting Officer.
Where the requirements of the drawings and
specifications fail to comply with the applicable code or
regulation, the Contracting Officer shall modify the
contract by change order pursuant to the clause entitled
Changes herein to conform to the code or regulation.

(b) The Contractor shall secure and pay for all permits, fees,

and licenses necessary for the proper execution and
completion of the work. Where the PHA can arrange for
the issuance of all or part of these permits, fees and
licenses, without cost to the Contractor, the contract
amount shall be reduced accordingly.

13. Health, Safety, and Accident Prevention

(a) In performing this contract, the Contractor shall:

(1) Ensure that no laborer or mechanic shall be required
to work in surroundings or under working conditions
which are unsanitary, hazardous, or dangerous to
his/her health and/or safety as determined under
construction safety and health standards promulgated
by the Secretary of Labor by regulation;

(2) Protect the lives, health, and safety of other persons;

(3) Prevent damage to property, materials, supplies, and
equipment, and,

(4) Avoid work interruptions.

(b) For these purposes, the Contractor shall:

(1) Comply with regulations and standards issued by the
Secretary of Labor at 28 CFR Part 1926. Failure to
comply may result in imposition of sanctions pursuant
to the Contract Work Hours and Safety Standards Act
(Public Law 91-54, 83 Stat. 96), 40 U.S.C. 3701 et
seq.; and

(2) Include the terms of this clause in every subcontract
so that such terms will be binding on each
subcontractor.

(c) The Contractor shall maintain an accurate record of

exposure data on all accidents incident to work performed
under this contract resulting in death, traumatic injury,
occupational disease, or damage to property, materials,
supplies, or equipment, and shall report this data in the
manner prescribed by 29 CFR Part

1904.

(d) The Contracting Officer shall notify the Contractor of any

noncompliance with these requirements and of the
corrective action required. This notice, when delivered to
the Contractor or the Contractor's representative at the
site of the work, shall be deemed sufficient notice of the
noncompliance and corrective action required. After
receiving the notice, the Contractor shall immediately
take corrective action. If the Contractor fails or refuses to
take corrective action promptly, the Contracting Officer
may issue an order stopping all or part of the work until
satisfactory corrective action has been taken. The
Contractor shall not base any claim or request for
equitable adjustment for additional time or money on any
stop order issued under these circumstances.

(e) The Contractor shall be responsible for its subcontractors’

compliance with the provisions of this clause. The
Contractor shall take such action with respect to any
subcontract as the PHA, the Secretary of Housing and
Urban Development, or the Secretary of Labor shall
direct as a means of enforcing such provisions.

14.

15.

Temporary Heating

The Contractor shall provide and pay for temporary
heating, covering, and enclosures necessary to properly
protect all work and materials against damage by
dampness and cold, to dry out the work, and to facilitate
the completion of the work. Any permanent heating
equipment used shall be turned over to the PHA in the
condition and at the time required by the specifications.

Availability and Use of Utility Services

(a) The PHA shall make all reasonably required amounts of

utilities available to the Contractor from existing outlets
and supplies, as specified in the contract. Unless
otherwise provided in the contract, the amount of each
utility service consumed shall be charged to or paid for by
the Contractor at prevailing rates charged to the PHA or,
where the utility is produced by the PHA, at reasonable
rates determined by the Contracting Officer. The
Contractor shall carefully conserve any utilities furnished
without charge.

(b) The Contractor, at its expense and in a manner

16.

satisfactory to the Contracting Officer, shall install and
maintain all necessary temporary connections and
distribution lines, and all meters required to measure the
amount of each utility used for the purpose of
determining charges. Before final acceptance of the work
by the PHA, the Contractor shall remove all the
temporary connections, distribution lines, meters, and
associated paraphernalia.

Protection of Existing VVegetation, Structures,
Equipment, Utilities, and Improvements

(a) The Contractor shall preserve and protect all structures,

equipment, and vegetation (such as trees, shrubs, and
grass) on or adjacent to the work site, which are not to be
removed under this contract, and which do not
unreasonably interfere with the work required under this
contract.

(b) The Contractor shall only remove trees when specifically

authorized to do so, and shall avoid damaging vegetation
that will remain in place. If any limbs or branches of trees
are broken during performance of this contract, or by the
careless operation of equipment, or by workmen, the
Contractor shall trim those limbs or branches with a clean
cut and paint the cut with a tree-pruning compound as
directed by the Contracting Officer.

(c) The Contractor shall protect from damage all existing

improvements and utilities (1) at or near the work site and
(2) on adjacent property of a third party, the locations of
which are made known to or should be known by the
Contractor. Prior to disturbing the ground at the
construction site, the Contractor shall ensure that all
underground utility lines are clearly marked.

(d) The Contractor shall shore up, brace, underpin, secure,

and protect as necessary all foundations and other parts
of existing structures adjacent to, adjoining, and in the
vicinity of the site, which may be affected by the
excavations or other operations connected with the
construction of the project.

(e) Any equipment temporarily removed as a result of work

under this contract shall be protected, cleaned, and
replaced in the same condition as at the time of award of
this contract.
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(f) New work which connects to existing work shall
correspond in all respects with that to which it connects
and/or be similar to existing work unless otherwise
required by the specifications.

(g) No structural members shall be altered or in any way
weakened without the written authorization of the
Contracting Officer, unless such work is clearly specified

in the plans or specifications.

(h) If the removal of the existing work exposes discolored or
unfinished surfaces, or work out of alignment, such
surfaces shall be refinished, or the material replaced as
necessary to make the continuous work uniform and
harmonious. This, however, shall not be construed to
require the refinishing or reconstruction of dissimilar
finishes previously exposed, or finished surfaces in good
condition, but in different planes or on different levels
when brought together by the removal of intervening
work, unless such refinishing or reconstruction is
specified in the plans or specifications.

(i) The Contractor shall give all required notices to any
adjoining or adjacent property owner or other party before
the commencement of any work,

(i) The Contractor shall indemnify and save harmless the
PHA from any damages on account of settlement or the
loss of lateral support of adjoining property, any damages
from changes in topography affecting drainage, and from
all loss or expense and all damages for which the PHA
may become liable in consequence of such injury or
damage to adjoining and adjacent structures and their
premises.

(k) The Contractor shall repair any damage to vegetation,
structures, equipment, utilities, or improvements,
including those that are the property of a third party,
resulting from failure to comply with the requirements of
this contract or failure to exercise reasonable care in
performing the work. If the Contractor fails or refuses to
repair the damage promptly, the Contracting Officer may
have the necessary work performed and charge the cost
to the Contractor.

17. Temporary Buildings and Transportation of Materials

(a) Temporary buildings (e.g., storage sheds, shops, offices,
sanitary facilities) and utilities may be erected by the
Contractor only with the approval of the Contracting
Officer and shall be built with labor and materials
furnished by the Contractor without expense to the PHA.
The temporary buildings and utilities shall remain the
property of the Cantractor and shall be removed by the
Contractor at its expense upon completion of the wark.
With the written consent of the Contracting Officer, the
buildings and utilities may be abandoned and need not
be removed.

(b) The Contractor shall, as directed by the Contracting
Officer, use only established roadways, or use temporary
roadways constructed by the Contractor when and as
authorized by the Contracting Officer. When materials are
transported in prosecuting the work, vehicles shall not be
loaded beyond the loading capacity recommended by the
manufacturer of the vehicle or prescribed by any federal,
state, or local law or regulation. When it is necessary to
cross curbs or sidewalks, the Contractor shall protect them
from damage. The Contractor shall repair or pay for the
repair of any damaged curbs, sidewalks, or roads.

18. Clean Air and Water

19.

20

The contactor shall comply with the Clean Air Act, as
amended, 42 USC 7401 et seq., the Federal Water
Pollution Control Water Act, as amended, 33 U.S.C. 1251
et seq., and standards issued pursuant thereto in the
facilities in which this contract is to be performed.

Energy Efficiency

The Contractor shall comply with mandatory standards
and policies relating to energy efficiency which are
contained in the energy conservation plan issued in
compliance with the Energy Policy and Canservation Act
(Pub.L. 94-163) for the State in which the work under the
contract is performed.

. Inspection and Acceptance of Construction

(a) Definitions. As used in this clause -

(1) "Acceptance” means the act of an authorized
representative of the PHA by which the PHA approves
and assumes ownership of the work performed under this
contract. Acceptance may be partial or complete.

(2) “Inspection” means examining and testing the work
performed under the contract (including, when
appropriate, raw materials, equipment, components, and
intermediate assemblies) to determine whether it
conforms to contract requirements.

(3) “Testing” means that element of inspection that
determines the properties or elements, including
functional operation of materials, equipment, or their
components, by the application of established scientific
principles and procedures.

(b) The Contractor shall maintain an adequate inspection

system and perform such inspections as will ensure that
the work performed under the contract conforms to
contract requirements. All work is subject to PHA
inspection and test at all places and at all reasonable
times before acceptance to ensure strict compliance with
the terms of the contract.

(c) PHA inspections and tests are for the sole benefit of the

PHA and do not: (1) relieve the Contractor of
responsibility for providing adequate quality control
measures; (2) relieve the Contractor of responsibility for
loss or damage of the material before acceptance; (3)
constitute or imply acceptance; or, (4) affect the
continuing rights of the PHA after acceptance of the
completed work under paragraph (j) below.

(d) The presence or absence of the PHA inspector does not

relieve the Contractor from any contract requirement, nor
is the inspector authorized to change any term or
condition of the specifications without the Contracting
Officer's written authorization. All instructions and
approvals with respect to the work shall be given to the
Contractor by the Contracting Officer.

(e) The Contractor shall promptly furnish, without additional

charge, all facilities, labor, and material reasonably
needed for performing such safe and convenient
inspections and tests as may be required by the
Contracting Officer. The PHA may charge to the
Contractor any additional cost of inspection or test when
work is not ready at the time specified by the Contractor
for inspection or test, or when prior rejection makes
reinspection or retest necessary. The PHA shall perform
all inspections and tests in a manner that will not
unnecessarily delay the work. Special, full size, and
performance tests shall be performed as described in the
contract.
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(f) The PHA may conduct routine inspections of the
construction site on a daily basis.

(g) The Contractor shall, without charge, replace or correct
work found by the PHA not to conform to contract
requirements, unless the PHA decides that it is in its
interest to accept the work with an appropriate
adjustment in contract price. The Contractor shall
promptly segregate and remove rejected material from
the premises.

(h) If the Contractor does not promptly replace or correct
rejected work, the PHA may (1) by contract or otherwise,
replace or correct the work and charge the cost to the
Contractor, or (2) terminate for default the Contractor’s
right to proceed.

(i) If any work requiring inspection is covered up without ap-
proval of the PHA, it must, if requested by the Contracting
Officer, be uncovered at the expense of the Contractor. If
at any time before final acceptance of the entire work, the
PHA considers it necessary or advisable, to examine
work already completed by removing or tearing it out, the
Contractor, shall on request, promptly furnish all
necessary facilities, labor, and material. If such work is
found to be defective or nonconforming in any material
respect due to the fault of the Contractor or its
subcontractors, the Contractor shall defray all the
expenses of the examination and of satisfactory
reconstruction. If, however, such work is found to meet
the requirements of the contract, the Contracting Officer
shall make an equitable adjustment to cover the cost of
the examination and reconstruction, including, if
completion of the work was thereby delayed, an
extension of time.

(j) The Contractor shall notify the Contracting Officer, in
writing, as to the date when in its opinion all or a
designated portion of the work will be substantially
completed and ready for inspection. If the Architect
determines that the state of preparedness is as
represented, the PHA will promptly arrange for the
inspection. Unless otherwise specified in the contract, the
PHA shall accept, as soon as practicable after completion
and inspecticn, all work required by the contract or that
portion of the work the Contracting Officer determines and
designates can be accepted separately. Acceptance shall
be final and conclusive except for latent defects, fraud,
gross mistakes amounting to fraud, or the PHA’s right
under any warranty or guarantee.

21. Use and Possession Prior to Completion

(a) The PHA shall have the right to take possession of or use
any completed or partially completed part of the work.
Before taking possession of or using any work, the
Contracting Officer shall furnish the Contractor a list of
items of work remaining to be performed or corrected on
those portions of the work that the PHA intends to take
possession of or use. However, failure of the Contracting
Officer to list any item of work shall not relieve the
Contractor of responsibility for complying with the terms of
the contract. The PHA’s possession or use shall not be
deemed an acceptance of any work under the contract.

(b) While the PHA has such possession or use, the
Contractor shall be relieved of the responsibility for (1) the
loss of or damage to the work resulting from the PHA's
possession or use, notwithstanding the terms of the
clause entitled Permits and Codes herein; (2) all
maintenance costs on the areas occupied; and, (3)
furnishing heat, light, power, and water used in the areas

occupied without proper remuneration therefore. If prior
possession or use by the PHA delays the progress of the
work or causes additional expense to the Contractor, an
equitable adjustment shall be made in the contract price
or the time of completion, and the contract shall be
modified in writing accordingly.

22. Warranty of Title

The Contractor warrants good title to all materials,
supplies, and equipment incorporated in the work and
agrees to deliver the premises together with all
improvements thereon free from any claims, liens or
charges, and agrees further that neither it nor any other
person, firm or corporation shall have any right to a lien
upon the premises or anything appurtenant thereto.

23. Warranty of Construction

(a) In addition to any other warranties in this contract, the
Contractor warrants, except as provided in paragraph (j)
of this clause, that work performed under this contract
conforms to the contract requirements and is free of any
defect in equipment, material, or workmanship performed
by the Contractor or any subcontractor or supplier at any
tier. This warranty shall continue for a period of
(one year unless otherwise indicated) from the date of final
acceptance of the work. If the PHA takes possession of
any part of the work before final acceptance, this warranty
shall continue for a period of (one year unless otherwise
indicated) from the date that the PHA takes
possession.

(b) The Contractor shall remedy, at the Contractor's
expense, any failure to conform, or any defect. In
addition, the Contractor shall remedy, at the Contractor's
expense, any damage to PHA-owned or controlled real or
personal property when the damage is the result of—
(1) The Contractor’s failure to conform to contract require-

ments; or
(2) Any defects of equipment, material, workmanship or
design furnished by the Contractor.

(c) The Contractor shall restore any work damaged in
fulfiling the terms and conditions of this clause. The
Contractor’s warranty with respect to work repaired or
replaced will run for (one year unless otherwise indicated)
from the date of repair or replacement.

(d) The Contracting Officer shall notify the Contractor, in
writing, within a reasonable time after the discovery of
any failure, defect or damage.

(e) If the Contractor fails to remedy any failure, defect, or
damage within a reasonable time after receipt of notice,
the PHA shall have the right to replace, repair or
otherwise remedy the failure, defect, or damage at the
Contractor’s expense.

(f) With respect to all warranties, express or implied, from
subcontractors, manufacturers, or suppliers for work
performed and materials furnished under this contract,
the Contractor shall:

(1) Obtain all warranties that would be given in normal
commercial practice;

(2) Require all warranties to be executed in writing, for the
benefit of the PHA; and,

(3) Enforce all warranties for the benefit of the PHA.

(g) In the event the Contractor's warranty under paragraph
(a) of this clause has expired, the PHA may bring suit at
its own expense to enforce a subcontractor’s,
manufacturer's or supplier's warranty.
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(h) Unless a defect is caused by the negligence of the
Contractor or subcontractor or supplier at any tier, the
Contractor shall not be liable for the repair of any defect of
material or design furnished by the PHA nor for the repair
of any damage that results from any defect in PHA
furnished material or design.

(i) Notwithstanding any provisions herein to the contrary, the
establishment of the time periods in paragraphs (a) and
(c) above relate only to the specific obligation of the
Contractor to correct the work, and have no relationship
to the time within which its obligation to comply with the
contract may be sought to be enforced, nor to the time
within which proceedings may be commenced to
establish the Contractor's liability with respect to its
obligation other than specifically to correct the work.

(j) This warranty shall not limit the PHA's rights under the
Inspection and Acceptance of Construction clause of this
contract with respect to latent defects, gross mistakes or
fraud.

24, Prohibition Against Liens
The Contractor is prohibited from placing a lien on the

PHA's property. This prohibition shall apply to all
subcontractors at any tier and all materials suppliers.

25, Contract Period

this contract within calendar days of the
effective date of the contract, or within the time schedule
established in the notice to proceed issued by the
Contracting Officer.

26. Order of Provisions

In the event of a conflict between these General

Conditions and the Specifications, the General

Conditions shall prevail. In the event of a conflict between
the contract and any applicable state or local law or
regulation, the state or local law or regulation shall
prevail; provided that such state or local law or regulation
does not conflict with, or is less restrictive than applicable
federal law, regulation, or Executive Order. In the event of
such a conflict, applicable federal law, regulation, and
Executive Order shall prevail.

27. Payments

(a) The PHA shall pay the Contractor the price as provided in
this contract.

(b) The PHA shall make progress payments approximately
every 30 days as the work proceeds, on estimates of
work accomplished which meets the standards of quality
established under the contract, as approved by the
Contracting Officer. The PHA may, subject to written
determination and approval of the Contracting Officer,
make more frequent payments to contractors which are
qualified small businesses.

(c) Before the first progress payment under this contract, the
Contractor shall furnish, in such detail as requested by
the Contracting Officer, a breakdown of the total contract
price showing the amount included therein for each
principal category of the work, which shall substantiate
the payment amount requested in order to provide a

basis for determining progress payments. The breakdown
shall be approved by the Contracting Officer and must be
acceptable to HUD. If the contract covers more than one
project, the Contractor shall furnish a separate
breakdown for each. The values and quantities employed
in making up this breakdown are for determining the
amount of progress payments and shall not be construed
as a basis for additions to or deductions from the contract
price. The Contractor shall prorate its overhead and profit
over the construction period of the contract.

(d) The Contractor shall submit, on forms provided by the
PHA, periodic estimates showing the value of the work
performed during each period based upon the approved

submitted not later than days in advance of

the date set for payment and are subject to correction and

revision as required. The estimates must be approved by
the Contracting Officer with the concurrence of the

Architect prior to payment. If the contract covers more

than one project, the Contractor shall furnish a

separate progress payment estimate for each.

(e) Along with each request for progress payments and the
required estimates, the Contractor shall furnish the
following certification, or payment shall not be made: |
hereby certify, to the best of my knowledge and belief,
that:

(1) The amounts requested are only for performance in
accordance with the specifications, terms, and
conditions of the contract;

(2) Payments to subcontractors and suppliers have been
made from previous payments received under the
contract, and timely payments will be made from the
proceeds of the payment covered by this certification,
in accordance with subcontract agreements; and,

(3) This request for progress payments does not include
any amounts which the prime contractor intends to
withhold or retain from a subcontractor or supplier in
accordance with the terms and conditions of the
subcontract.

Name:

Title:

Date:

(f) Except as otherwise provided in State law, the PHA shall
retain ten (10) percent of the amount of progress
payments until completion and acceptance of all work
under the contract; except, that if upon completion of 50
percent of the work, the Contracting Officer, after
consulting with the Architect, determines that the
Contractor’s performance and progress are satisfactory,
the PHA may make the remaining payments in full for the
work subsequently completed. If the Contracting Officer
subsequently determines that the Contractor's
performance and progress are unsatisfactory, the PHA
shall reinstate the ten (10) percent (or other percentage
as provided in State law) retainage until such time as the
Contracting Officer determines that performance and
progress are satisfactory.

(g) The Contracting Officer may authorize material delivered
on the site and preparatory work done to be taken into
consideration when computing progress payments.
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Material delivered to the Contractor at locations other than
the site may also be taken into consideration if the
Contractor furnishes satisfactory evidence that (1) it has
acquired title to such material; (2) the material is properly
stored in a bonded warehouse, storage yard, or similar
suitable place as may be approved by the Contracting
Officer; (3) the material is insured to cover its full value;
and (4) the material will be used to perform this contract.
Before any progress payment which includes delivered
material is made, the Contractor shall furnish such
documentation as the Contracting Officer may require to
assure the protection of the PHA's interest in such
materials. The Contractor shall remain responsible for
such stored material notwithstanding the transfer of title
to the PHA.

(h) All material and work covered by progress payments
made shall, at the time of payment become the sole
property of the PHA, but this shall not be construed as (1)
relieving the Contractor from the sole responsibility for all
material and work upon which payments have been made
or the restoration of any damaged work; or, (2) waiving the
right of the PHA to require the fulfillment of all of the terms
of the contract. In the event the work of the Contractor has
been damaged by other contractors or persons other than
employees of the PHA in the course of their employment,
the Contractor shall restore such damaged work without
cost to the PHA and to seek redress for its damage only
from those who directly
caused it.

(i) The PHA shall make the final payment due the Contractor
under this contract after (1) completion and final
acceptance of all work; and (2) presentation of release of
all claims against the PHA arising by virtue of this contract,
other than claims, in stated amounts, that the Contractor
has specifically excepted from the operation of the release.
Each such exception shall embrace no more than one
claim, the basis and scope of which shall be clearly
defined. The amounts for such excepted claims shall not
be included in the request for final payment. A release may
also be required of the assignee if the Contractor's claim to
amounts payable under this contract
has been assigned.

(j) Prior to making any payment, the Contracting Officer may
require the Contractor to furnish receipts or other
evidence of payment from all persons performing work
and supplying material to the Contractor, if the
Contracting Officer determines such evidence is
necessary to substantiate claimed costs.

(k) The PHA shall not; (1) determine or adjust any claims for
payment or disputes arising there under between the
Contractor and its subcontractors or material suppliers;
or, (2) withhold any moneys for the protection of the
subcontractors or material suppliers. The failure or
refusal of the PHA to withhold moneys from the
Contractor shall in nowise impair the obligations of any
surety or sureties under any bonds furnished under this
contract.

28. Contract Modifications

(a) Only the Contracting Officer has authority to modify any
term or condition of this contract. Any contract
modification shall be authorized in writing.

(b) The Contracting Officer may modify the contract
unilaterally (1) pursuant to a specific authorization stated
in a contract clause (e.g., Changes); or (2) for
administrative matters which do not change the rights or

responsibilities of the parties (e.g., change in the PHA
address). All other contract modifications shall be in the
form of supplemental agreements signed by the
Contractor and the Contracting Officer.

(c) When a proposed modification requires the approval of
HUD prior to its issuance (e.g., a change order that
exceeds the PHA’s approved threshold), such
modification shall not be effective until the required
approval is received by the PHA.

29, Changes

(a) The Contracting Officer may, at any time, without notice
to the sureties, by written order designated or indicated
to be a change order, make changes in the work within
the general scope of the contract including changes:
(1)In the specifications (including drawings and designs);
(2)In the method or manner of performance of the work;

(3) PHA-furnished facilities, equipment, materials,
services, or site; or,

(4) Directing the acceleration in the performance of the
work.

(b) Any other written order or oral order {(which, as used in
this paragraph (b), includes direction, instruction,
interpretation, or determination) from the Contracting
Officer that causes a change shall be treated as a
change order under this clause; provided, that the
Contractor gives the Contracting Officer written notice
stating (1) the date, circumstances and source of the
order and (2) that the Contractor regards the order as a
change order.

(c) Except as provided in this clause, no order, statement or
conduct of the Contracting Officer shall be treated as a
change under this clause or entitle the Contractor to an
equitable adjustment.

(d) If any change under this clause causes an increase or
decrease in the Contractor’s cost of, or the time required
for the performance of any part of the work under this
contract, whether or not changed by any such order, the
Contracting Officer shall make an equitable adjustment
and modify the contract in writing. However, except for a
adjustment based on defective specifications, no proposal
for any change under paragraph (b) above shall be
allowed for any costs incurred more than 20 days (5 days
for oral orders) before the Contractor gives written notice
as required. In the case of defective specifications for
which the PHA is respensible, the equitable adjustment
shall include any increased cost reasonably incurred by
the Contractor in attempting to comply with
the defective specifications.

(e) The Contractor must assert its right to an adjustment
under this clause within 30 days after (1) receipt of a
written change order under paragraph (a) of this clause,
or (2) the furnishing of a written notice under paragraph
(b) of this clause, by submitting a written statement
describing the general nature and the amount of the
proposal. If the facts justify it, the Contracting Officer may
extend the period for submission. The proposal may be
included in the notice required under paragraph (b)
above. No proposal by the Contractor for an equitable
adjustment shall be allowed if asserted after final
payment under this contract.

(f) The Contractor's written proposal for equitable
adjustment shall be submitted in the form of a lump sum
proposal supported with an itemized breakdown of all
increases and decreases in the contract in at least the
following details:
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(1) Direct Costs. Materials (list individual items, the
quantity and unit cost of each, and the aggregate
cost); Transportation and delivery costs associated
with materials; Labor breakdowns by hours or unit
costs (identified with specific work to be performed);
Construction equipment exclusively necessary for the
change; Costs of preparation and/ or revision to shop
drawings resulting from the change; Worker's
Compensation and Public Liability Insurance;
Employment taxes under FICA and FUTA; and, Bond
Costs when size of change warrants revision.

(2)Indirect Costs. Indirect costs may include overhead,
general and administrative expenses, and fringe
benefits not normally treated as direct costs.

(3)Profit. The amount of profit shall be negotiated and
may vary according to the nature, extent, and
complexity of the work required by the change. The

allowability of the direct and indirect costs shall be

determined in accordance with the Contract Cost

Principles and Procedures for Commercial Firms in Part

31 of the Federal Acquisition Regulation (48 CFR 1-31),

as implemented by HUD Handbook 2210.18, in effect on

the date of this contract. The Contractor shall not be
allowed a profit on the profit received by any
subcontractor. Equitable adjustments for deleted work
shall include a credit for profit and may include a credit for
indirect costs. On proposals covering both increases and
decreases in the amount of the contract, the application of
indirect costs and profit shall be on the net-change in
direct costs for the Contractor or subcontractor

performing the work.

(g) The Contractor shall include in the proposal its request
for time extension (if any), and shall include sufficient
information and dates to demonstrate whether and to
what extent the change will delay the completion of the
contract in its entirety.

(h) The Contracting Officer shall act on proposals within 30
days after their receipt, or notify the Contractor of the
date when such action will be taken.

(i) Failure to reach an agreement on any proposal shall be a
dispute under the clause entitled Disputes herein.
Nothing in this clause, however, shall excuse the
Contractor from proceeding with the contract as changed.

(i) Except in an emergency endangering life or property, no
change shall be made by the Contractor without a prior
order from the Contracting Officer.

30. Suspension of Work

(a) The Contracting Officer may order the Contractor in
writing to suspend, delay, or interrupt all or any part of the
work of this contract for the period of time that the
Contracting Officer determines appropriate for the
convenience of the PHA.

(b) If the performance of all or any part of the work is, for an
unreasonable period of time, suspended, delayed, or
interrupted (1) by an act of the Contracting Officer in the
administration of this contract, or (2) by the Contracting
Officer's failure to act within the time specified (or within a
reasonable time if not specified) in this contract an
adjustment shall be made for any increase in the cost of
performance of the contract (excluding profit) necessarily
caused by such unreasonable suspension, delay, or
interruption and the contract modified in writing
accordingly. However, no adjustment shall be made
under this clause for any suspension, delay, or
interruption to the extent that performance would have

been so suspended, delayed, or interrupted by any other
cause, including the fault or negligence of the Contractor
or for which any equitable adjustment is provided for or
excluded under any other provision of this contract.

(c) A claim under this clause shall not be allowed (1) for any
costs incurred more than 20 days before the Contractor
shall have notified the Contracting Officer in writing of
the act or failure to act involved (but this requirement
shall not apply as to a claim resulting from a suspension
order); and, (2) unless the claim, in an amount stated, is
asserted in writing as soon as practicable after the
termination of the suspension, delay, or interruption, but
not later than the date of final payment under the
contract.

31. Disputes

(a) “Claim,” as used in this clause, means a written demand
or written assertion by one of the contracting parties
seeking, as a matter of right, the payment of money in a
sum certain, the adjustment or interpretation of contract
terms, or other relief arising under or relating to the
contract. A claim arising under the contract, unlike a
claim relating to the contract, is a claim that can be
resolved under a contract clause that provides for the
relief sought by the claimant. A voucher, invoice, or other
routine request for payment that is not in dispute when
submitted is not a claim. The submission may be
converted to a claim by complying with the requirements
of this clause, if it is disputed either as to liability or
amount or is not acted upon in a reasonable time.

(b) Except for disputes arising under the clauses entitled
Labor Standards - Davis Bacon and Related Acts, herein,
all disputes arising under or relating to this contract,
including any claims for damages for the alleged breach
thereof which are not disposed of by agreement, shall be
resolved under this clause.

(c) All claims by the Contractor shall be made in writing and
submitted to the Contracting Officer for a written decision.
A claim by the PHA against the Contractor shall be
subject to a written decision by the Contracting Officer.

(d) The Contracting Officer shall, within 80 (unless otherwise
indicated) days after receipt of the request, decide the
claim or notify the Contractor of the date by which the
decision will be made.

(e) The Contracting Officer's decision shall be final unless
the Contractor (1) appeals in writing to a higher level in
the PHA in accordance with the PHA'’s policy and
procedures, (2) refers the appeal to an independent
mediator or arbitrator, or (3) files suit in a court of
competent jurisdiction. Such appeal must be made within
(30 unless otherwise indicated) days after receipt of the
Contracting Officer's decision.

(f) The Contractor shall proceed diligently with performance
of this contract, pending final resclution of any request for
relief, claim, appeal, or action arising under or relating to
the contract, and comply with any decision of the
Contracting Officer.

32. Default

(a) If the Contractor refuses or fails to prosecute the work, or
any separable part thereof, with the diligence that will
insure its completion within the time specified in this
contract, or any extension thereof, or fails to complete
said work within this time, the Contracting Officer may, by
written notice to the Contractor, terminate the right to

Previous editions are obsolete Page 11 of 19 form HUD-3370 (1/2014)

Replaces form HUD-5370-A



proceed with the work (or separable part of the work) that
has been delayed. In this event, the PHA may take over
the work and complete it, by contract or otherwise, and
may take possession of and use any materials,
equipment, and plant on the work site necessary for
completing the work. The Contractor and its sureties shall
be liable for any damage to the PHA resulting from the
Contractor’s refusal or failure to complete the work within
the specified time, whether or not the Contractor’s right to
proceed with the work is terminated. This liability includes
any increased costs incurred by the PHA in completing

the work.

(b) The Contractor’s right to proceed shall not be terminated

or the Contractor charged with damages under this
clause if—

(1) The delay in completing the work arises from
unforeseeable causes beyond the control and without
the fault or negligence of the Contractor. Examples of
such causes include (i) acts of God, or of the public
enemy, (ii) acts of the PHA or other governmental
entity in either its sovereign or contractual capacity,
(i) acts of another contractor in the performance of a
contract with the PHA, (iv) fires, (v) floods, (vi)
epidemics, (vii) quarantine restrictions, (viii) strikes,
(ix) freight embargoes, (x) unusually severe weather,
or (xi) delays of subcontractors or suppliers at any tier
arising from unforeseeable causes beyond the control
and without the fault or negligence of both the
Contractor and the subcontractors or suppliers; and

(2) The Contractor, within days (10 days unless otherwise
indicated) from the beginning of such delay (unless
extended by the Contracting Officer) notifies the
Contracting Officer in writing of the causes of delay.
The Contracting Officer shall ascertain the facts and
the extent of the delay. If, in the judgment of the
Contracting Officer, the findings of fact warrant such
action, time for completing the work shall be extended
by written modification to the contract. The findings of
the Contracting Officer shall be reduced to a written
decision which shall be subject to the provisions of
the Disputes clause of this contract.

(c) If, after termination of the Contractor's right to proceed, it

is determined that the Contractor was not in default, or
that the delay was excusable, the rights and abligations
of the parties will be the same as if the termination had
been for convenience of the PHA.

33. Liquidated Damages

(a) If the Contractor fails to complete the work within the time

specified in the contract, or any extension, as specified in
the clause entitled Default of this contract, the Contractor
shall pay to the PHA as liquidated damages, the sum of
3 Contracting Officer insert amount] for
each day of delay. If different completion dates are
specified in the contract for separate parts or stages of the
work, the amount of liquidated damages shall be
assessed on those parts or stages which are delayed. To
the extent that the Contractor’s delay or nonperformance
is excused under another clause in this contract,
liquidated damages shall not be due the PHA. The
Contractor remains liable for damages caused other than
by delay.

(b) If the PHA terminates the Contractor’s right to proceed,

the resulting damage will consist of liquidated damages
until such reasonable time as may be required for final

completion of the work together with any increased costs
occasioned the PHA in completing the work.

(c) If the PHA does not terminate the Contractor's right to

proceed, the resulting damage will consist of liquidated
damages until the work is completed or accepted.

34. Termination for Convenience

(a) The Contracting Officer may terminate this contract in

whole, or in part, whenever the Contracting Officer
determines that such termination is in the best interest of
the PHA. Any such termination shall be effected by
delivery to the Contractor of a Notice of Termination
specifying the extent to which the performance of the
work under the contract is terminated, and the date upon
which such termination becomes effective.

(b) If the performance of the work is terminated, either in

whole or in part, the PHA shall be liable to the Contractor
for reasonable and proper costs resulting from such
termination upon the receipt by the PHA of a properly
presented claim setting out in detail: (1) the total cost of
the work performed to date of termination less the total
amount of contract payments made to the Contractor; (2)
the cost (including reasonable profit) of settling and
paying claims under subcontracts and material orders for
work performed and materials and supplies delivered to
the site, payment for which has not been made by the
PHA to the Contractor or by the Contractor to the
subcontractor or supplier; (3) the cost of preserving and
protecting the work already performed until the PHA ar
assignee takes possession thereof or assumes
responsibility therefore; (4) the actual or estimated cost of
legal and accounting services reasonably necessary to
prepare and present the termination claim to the PHA,;
and (5) an amount constituting a reasonable profit on the
value of the work performed by the Contractor.

(c) The Contracting Officer will act on the Contractor’s claim

within days (60 days unless otherwise indicated) of
receipt of the Contractor's claim.

(d) Any disputes with regard to this clause are expressly

35.

36.

made subject to the provisions of the Disputes clause of
this contract.

Assignment of Contract

The Contractor shall not assign or transfer any interest in
this contract; except that claims for monies due or to
become due from the PHA under the cantract may be
assigned to a bank, trust company, or other financial
institution. Such assignments of claims shall only be
made with the written concurrence of the Contracting
Officer. If the Contractor is a partnership, this contract
shall inure to the benefit of the surviving or remaining
member(s) of such partnership as approved by the
Contracting Officer.

Insurance

(a) Before commencing work, the Contractor and each

subcontractor shall furnish the PHA with certificates of

insurance showing the following insurance is in force and

will insure all operations under the Contract:

(1) Workers’ Compensation, in accordance with state or
Territorial Workers’ Compensation laws.

(2) Commercial General Liability with a combined single
limit for bedily injury and property damage of not less
than $ [Contracting Officer insert amount]
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per occurrence to protect the Contractor and each
subcontractor against claims for bodily injury or death
and damage to the property of others. This shall cover
the use of all equipment, hoists, and vehicles

on the site(s) not covered by Automobile Liability
under (3) below. If the Contractor has a "claims made”
policy, then the following additional requirements
apply: the policy must provide a “retroactive date”
which must be on or before the

execution date of the Contract; and the extended
reporting period may not be less than five years
following the completion date of the Contract.

(3) Automobile Liability on owned and non -owned motor
vehicles used on the site(s) or in connection therewith
for a combined single limit for bodily injury and
property damage of not less than $
[Contracting Officer insert amount] per occurrence.

(b) Before commencing work, the Contractor shall furnish the

PHA with a certificate of insurance evidencing that
Builder's Risk (fire and extended coverage) Insurance on
all work in place and/or materials stored at the building
site(s), including foundations and building equipment, is
in force. The Builder's Risk Insurance shall be for the
benefit of the Contractor and the PHA as their interests
may appear and each shall be named in the policy or
policies as an insured. The Contractor in installing
equipment supplied by the PHA shall carry insurance on
such equipment from the time the Contractor takes
possession thereof until the Contract work is accepted by
the PHA. The Builder's Risk Insurance need not be
carried on excavations, piers, footings, or foundations
until such time as work on the superstructure is started. It
need not be carried on landscape work. Policies shall
furnish coverage at all times for the full cash value of all
completed construction, as well as materials in place
and/or stored at the site(s), whether or not partial
payment has been made by the PHA. The Contractor
may terminate this insurance on buildings as of the date
taken over for occupancy by the PHA. The Contractor is
not required to carry Builder's Risk Insurance for
modernization work which does not involve structural
alterations or additions and where the PHA'’s existing fire
and extended coverage policy can be endorsed to
include such work.

(c) All insurance shall be carried with companies which are

financially responsible and admitted to do business in the
State in which the project is located. If any such
insurance is due to expire during the construction period,
the Contractor (including subcontractors, as applicable)
shall not permit the coverage to lapse and shall furnish
evidence of coverage to the Contracting Officer. All
certificates of insurance, as evidence of coverage, shall
provide that no coverage may be canceled or non-
renewed by the insurance company until at least 30 days
prior written notice has been given to the Contracting
Officer.

37. Subcontracts

(a) Definitions. As used in this contract -

(1) “Subcontract” means any contract, purchase order, or
other purchase agreement, including modifications
and change orders to the foregoing, entered into by a
subcontractor to furnish supplies, materials,
equipment, and services for the performance of the
prime contract or a subcontract.

(2) "Subcontractor” means any supplier, vendor, or firm
that furnishes supplies, materials, equipment, or
services to or for the Contractor or another
subcontractor.

(b) The Contractor shall not enter into any subcontract with
any subcontractor who has been temporarily denied
participation in a HUD program or who has been
suspended or debarred from participating in contracting
programs by any agency of the United States
Government or of the state in which the work under this
contract is to be performed.

(c) The Contractor shall be as fully responsible for the acts or
omissions of its subcontractors, and of persons either
directly or indirectly employed by them as for the acts or
omissions of persons directly employed by the
Contractor.

(d) The Contractor shall insert appropriate clauses in all
subcontracts to bind subcontractors to the terms and
conditions of this contract insofar as they are applicable
to the work of subcontractors.

(e) Nothing contained in this contract shall create any
contractual relationship between any subcontractor and
the PHA or between the subcontractor and HUD.

38. Subcontracting with Small and Minority Firms,
Women’s Business Enterprise, and Labor Surplus
Area Firms

The Contractor shall take the following steps to ensure
that, whenever possible, subcontracts are awarded to
small business firms, minority firms, women’s business
enterprises, and labor surplus area firms:

(a) Placing qualified small and minority businesses and
women'’s business enterprises on solicitation lists;

(b) Ensuring that small and minority businesses and
women’s business enterprises are solicited whenever
they are potential sources;

(c) Dividing total requirements, when economically feasible,
into smaller tasks or quantities to permit maximum
participation by small and minority businesses and
women'’s business enterprises;

(d) Establishing delivery schedules, where the requirements
of the contract permit, which encourage participation by
small and minority businesses and women’s business
enterprises; and

(e) Using the services and assistance of the U.S. Small
Business Administration, the Minority Business
Development Agency of the U.S. Department of
Commerce, and State and local governmental small
business agencies.

39. Equal Employment Opportunity
During the performance of this contract, the Contractor.

Rdkdgagrees as follows:
(a) The Contractor.Rdidgshall not discriminate against any

employee or applicant for employment because of of race,,,

color, religion, sex, sexual crientation, gender identity,
disability, or national origin.
(b) The Contractor.Rdikdgshall take affirmative action to
ensure that applicants are employed, and that employees
are treated during employment without regard to their race,
color, religion, sex, sexual orientation, gender identity,
disability, or national origin. Such action shall

include, but not be limited to, (1) employment, (2) upgrading, (3), (3)

demotion, (4) transfer, (5) recruitment or
recruitment advertising, (6) layoff or termination, (7) rates
of pay or other forms of compensation, and (8) selection
for training including annrenticeshin
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(c) The Contractor.Rdidqagrees to post in conspicuous
places available to employees and applicants for employment
the notices to be provided by the Contracting Officer setting

forth the provisions of this nondiscrimination clause.

(d) The Contractor.Rdkdgshall, in all solicitations or
advertisements for employees placed by or on behalf of
the Contractor/Seller, state that all qualified applicants will
receive consideration for employment without regard to
race, color, religion, sex, or national origin.

(e) The Contractor.Rdikdgshall send, to each labor union or
representative of workers with which it has a collective
bargaining agreement or other contract or understanding,
the notice to be provided by the Contracting Officer
advising the labor union or workers’ representative of the
Contractor's commitments under this clause, and post
copies of the notice in conspicuous places available to
employees and applicants for employment.

(f) The Contractor.Rdidg shall comply with Executive Order

11246, as amended, and the rules, regulations, and orders

of the Secretary of Labor. =

(g) The Contractor.Rdldq shall furnish all information and

reports required hy Executive Order 11246, as amended,

Section 503 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended,

and by rules, regulations, and orders of the Secretary of

Labor, or pursuant thereto. The Contractor.Rdkdgshall permit
access to its books, recerds, and accounts by the
Secretary of Labor for purposes of investigation to
ascertain compliance with such rules, regulations, and
orders.

(h) In the event of a that the Contractor.Rdkdqis in non-

compliance with the nondiscrimination clauses of this contract

or with any of such rules, regulations, or orders, this contract
may be canceled, terminated or suspended in whole or in part
and the contractor/seller may be declared ineligible for
further Government contracts in accordance with procedures

authorized in Executive Order 11246 of September 24, 1965,

and such other sanctions may be imposed and remedies

invoked as provided in Executive Order 11246 of September

24, 1965, or by rule, regulation, or order of the Secretary of

Labor, or as otherwise provided by law.

() The contractor/seller will include the provisions of
paragraphs (a) through (h) in every subcontract or purchase
order unless exempted by rules, regulations, or orders of the
Secretary of Labor issued pursuant to section 204 of Executive
Order 11246 of September 24, 1965, so that such provisions
will be binding upon each sub[contractor/seller] or vendor. The
[contractor/seller] will take such action with respect tc any
subcontract or purchase order as may be directed by the
Secretary of Labor as a means of enforcing such provisions in
cluding sanctions for noncompliance: Provided, however, that
in the event the [contractor/seller] becomes involved in, or is
threatened with, litigation with a subcontractor or vendor as a
result of such direction, the [contractor/seller] may request the
United States to enter into such litigation to protect the
interests of the United States.
(j) Compliance with the requirements of this clause shall be

to the maximum extent consistent with, but not in

derogation of, compliance with section 7(b) of the Indian

Self-Determination and Education Assistance Act and the

Indian Preference clause of this contract.
40. Employment, Training, and Contracting

Opportunities for Low-Income Persons, Section 3 of

the Housing and Urban Development Act of 1968.

(a) The work to be performed under this contract is subject to
the requirements of section 3 of the Housing and Urban
Development Act of 1968, as amended, 12 U.S.C. 1701u
(section 3). The purpose of section 3 is to ensure that
employment and other economic opportunities generated
by HUD assistance or HUD-assisted projects covered by
section 3, shall, to the greatest extent feasible, be directed
to low- and very low-income persons, particularly persons
who are recipients of HUD assistance for
housing.

(b) The parties to this contract agree to comply with HUD's
regulations in 24 CFR Part 135, which implement section
3. As evidenced by their execution of this contract, the
parties to this contract certify that they are under no
contractual or other impediment that would prevent them
from complying with the Part 135 regulations.

(c) The contractor agrees to send to each labor organization
or representative of workers with which the contractor has
a collective bargaining agreement or other understanding,
if any, a notice advising the labor organization or workers'
representative of the contractor's commitments under this
section 3 clause, and will post copies of the notice in
conspicuous places at the work site where both
employees and applicants for training and employment
positions can see the notice. The notice shall describe the
section 3 preference, shall set forth minimum number and
job fitles subject to hire, availability of apprenticeship and
training positions, the qualifications for each; and the
name and location of the person(s) taking applications for
each of the positions; and the
anticipated date the work shall begin.

(d) The contractor agrees to include this section 3 clause in
every subcontract subject to compliance with regulations
in 24 CFR Part 135, and agrees to take appropriate
action, as provided in an applicable provision of the
subcontract or in this section 3 clause, upon a finding that
the subcontractor is in violation of the regulations in 24
CFR Part 135. The contractor will not subcontract with
any subcontractor where the contractor has notice or
knowledge that the subcontractor has been found in
violation of the regulations in 24 CFR Part 135.

(e) The contractor will certify that any vacant employment
positions, including training positions, that are filled (1)
after the contractor is selected but before the contract is
executed, and (2) with persons other than those to whom
the regulations of 24 CFR Part 135 require employment
opportunities to be directed, were not filled to circumvent
the contractor's obligations under 24 CFR Part 135.

(f) Noncompliance with HUD's regulations in 24 CFR Part
135 may result in sanctions, termination of this contract
for default, and debarment or suspension from future
HUD assisted contracts.

(g) With respect to work performed in connection with section
3 covered Indian housing assistance, section 7(b) of the
Indian Self-Determination and Education Assistance Act
(25 U.S.C. 450e) also applies to the work to be
performed under this contract. Section 7(b) requires that
to the greatest extent feasible (i) preference and
opportunities for training and employment shall be given
to Indians, and (ii) preference in the award of contracts
and subcontracts shall be given to Indian organizations
and Indian-owned Economic Enterprises. Parties to this
contract that are subject to the provisions of section 3
and section 7(b)agree to comply with section 3 to the
maximum extent feasible, but not in derogation of
compliance with section 7(b).
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41. Interest of Members of Congress

No member of or delegate to the Congress of the United
States of America shall be admitted to any share or part of
this contract or to any benefit that may arise therefrom.

42, Interest of Members, Officers, or Employees and
Former Members, Officers, or Employees

No member, officer, or employee of the PHA, no member
of the governing body of the locality in which the project
is situated, no member of the governing body of the
locality in which the PHA was activated, and no other
public official of such locality or localities who exercises
any functions or responsibilities with respect to the
project, shall, during his or her tenure, or for one year
thereafter, have any interest, direct or indirect, in this
contract or the proceeds thereof.

43. Limitations on Payments made to Influence Certain
Federal Financial Transactions

(a) The Contractor agrees to comply with Section 1352 of
Title 31, United States Code which prohibits the use of
Federal appropriated funds to pay any person for
influencing or attempting to influence an officer or
employee of any agency, a Member of Congress, and
officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a
Member of Congress in connection with any of the
following covered Federal actions: the awarding of any
Federal contract; the making of any Federal grant; the
making of any Federal loan; the entering into of any
cooperative agreement; or the madification of any
Federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement.

(b) The Contractor further agrees to comply with the
requirement of the Act to furnish a disclosure (OMB
Standard Form LLL, Disclosure of Lobbying Activities) if
any funds other than Federal appropriated funds
(including profit or fee received under a covered Federal
transaction) have been paid, or will be paid, to any person
for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or
employee of any agency, a Member of Congress, an
officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a
Member of Congress in connection with a Federal
contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement.

44, Royalties and Patents

The Contractor shall pay all royalties and license fees. It
shall defend all suits or claims for infringement of any
patent rights and shall save the PHA harmless from loss
on account thereof; except that the PHA shall be
responsible for all such loss when a particular design,
process or the product of a particular manufacturer or
manufacturers is specified and the Contractor has no
reason to believe that the specified design, process, or
product is an infringement. If, however, the Contractor
has reason to believe that any design, process or product
specified is an infringement of a patent, the Contractor
shall promptly notify the Contracting Officer. Failure to
give such notice shall make the Contractor responsible
for resultant loss.

45. Examination and Retention of Contractor's Records

(a) The PHA, HUD, or Comptroller General of the United
States, or any of their duly authorized representatives
shall, until 3 years after final payment under this contract,
have access to and the right to examine any of the
Contractor’s directly pertinent books, documents, papers,
or other records involving transactions related to this
contract for the purpose of making audit, examination,
excerpts, and transcriptions.

(b) The Contractor agrees to include in first-tier subcontracts
under this contract a clause substantially the same as
paragraph (a) above. “Subcontract,” as used in this
clause, excludes purchase orders not exceeding
$10,000.

(c) The periods of access and examination in paragraphs (a)
and (b) above for records relating to (1) appeals under the
Disputes clause of this contract, (2) litigation or settlement
of claims arising from the performance of this contract, or
(3) costs and expenses of this contract to which the PHA,
HUD, or Comptroller General or any of their duly
authorized representatives has taken exception shall
continue until disposition of such appeals, litigation,
claims, or exceptions.

46. Labor Standards - Davis-Bacon and Related Acts

If the total amount of this contract exceeds $2,000, the
Federal labor standards set forth in the clause below shalll
apply to the development or construction wark to be
performed under the contract.

(a) Minimum \Wages.
(1) All laborers and mechanics employed under this
contract in the development or construction of the
project(s) involved will be paid unconditionally and not
less often than once a week, and without subsequent
deduction or rebate on any account (except such payroll
deductions as are permitted by regulations issued by the
Secretary of Labor under the Copeland Act (29 CFR Part
3)), the full amount of wages and bona fide fringe benefits
(or cash equivalents thereof) due at time of payment
computed at rates not less than those contained in the
wage determination of the Secretary of Labor which is
attached hereto and made a part hereof, regardless of
any contractual relationship which may be alleged to exist
between the Contractor and such laborers and
mechanics, Contributions made or costs reasonably
anticipated for bona fide fringe benefits under Section
1(b)(2) of the Davis-Bacon Act on behalf of laborers or
mechanics are considered wages paid to such laborers or
mechanics, subject to the provisions of 29 CFR
5.5(a)(1)(iv); also, regular contributions made or costs
incurred for more than a weekly period (but not less often
than quarterly) under plans, funds, or programs which
cover the regular weekly period, are deemed to be
constructively made or incurred during such weekly
period. Such laborers and mechanics shall be paid the
appropriate wage rate and fringe benefits in the wage
determination for the classification of work actually
performed, without regard to skill, except as provided in
29 CFR 5.5(a)(4). Laborers or mechanics performing
work in more than one classification may be
compensated at the rate specified for each classification
for the time actually worked therein; provided, that the
employer's payroll records accurately set forth the time
spent in each classification in which work is performed.
The wage determination (including any additional
classification and wage rates conformed under 29 CFR
5.5(a)(1)(ii) and the Davis-Bacon poster (WH-1321) shall
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be posted at all times by the Contractor and its

subcontractors at the site of the work in a prominent and

accessible place where it can be easily seen by the
workers.

(2) (i) Any class of laborers or mechanics, including
helpers, which is not listed in the wage
determination and which is to be employed under
the contract shall be classified in conformance with
the wage determination. HUD shall approve an
additional classification and wage rate and fringe
benefits therefor only when all the following criteria
have been met: (A) The work to be performed by
the classification requested is not performed by a
classification in the wage determination; and (B)
The classification is utilized in the area by the
construction industry; and (C) The proposed wage
rate, including any bona fide fringe benefits, bears
a reasonable relationship to the wage rates
contained in the wage
determination.

(ii) If the Contractor and the laborers and mechanics
to be employed in the classification (if known), or
their representatives, and HUD or its designee
agree on the classification and wage rate
(including the amount designated for fringe
benefits where appropriate), a report of the action
taken shall be sent by HUD or its designee to the
Administrator of the Wage and Hour Division,
Employee Standards Administration, U.S.
Department of Labor, Washington, DC 20210.

The Administrator, or an authorized

representative, will approve, modify, or disapprove
every additional classification action within 30 days
of receipt and so advise HUD or its designee or will
notify HUD or its designee within the 30-day period
that additional time is necessary.

(iii) In the event the Contractor, the laborers or
mechanics to be employed in the classification or
their representatives, and HUD or its designee do
not agree on the proposed classification and wage
rate (including the amount designated for fringe
benefits, where appropriate), HUD or its designee
shall refer the questions, including the views of all
interested parties and the recommendation of HUD
or its designee, to the Administrator of the Wage
and Hour Division for determination. The
Administrator, or an authorized representative, will
issue a determination within 30 days of receipt and
so advise HUD or its desighee or will notify HUD or
its designee within the 30-day period that
additional time is necessary.

(iv) The wage rate (including fringe benefits where
appropriate) determined pursuant to
subparagraphs (a)(2)(ii) or (iii) of this clause shall
be paid to all workers performing work in the
classification under this contract from the first day
on which work is performed in classification.

(3) Whenever the minimum wage rate prescribed in the

contract for a class of laborers or mechanics includes

a fringe benefit which is not expressed as an hourly

rate, the Contractor shall either pay the benefit as

stated in the wage determination or shall pay anather
bona fide fringe benefit or an hourly cash equivalent
thereof.

(4) If the Contractor does not make payments to a trustee

or other third person, the Contractor may consider as

part of the wages of any laborer or mechanic the

amount of any costs reasonably anticipated in
providing bona fide fringe benefits under a plan or
program; provided, that the Secretary of Labor has
found, upon the written request of the Contractor, that
the applicable standards of the Davis-Bacon Act have
been met. The Secretary of Labor may require the
Contractor to set aside in a separate account assets
for the meeting of obligations under the plan or
program.

(b) Withholding of funds. HUD or its designee shall, upon its

own action or upon written request of an authorized
representative of the Department of Labor, withhold or
cause to be withheld from the Contractor under this
contract or any other Federal contract with the same
prime Contractor, or any other Federally-assisted
cantract subject to Davis-Bacon prevailing wage
requirements, which is held by the same prime
Contractor, so much of the accrued payments or
advances as may be considered necessary to pay
laborers and mechanics, including apprentices, trainees,
and helpers, employed by the Contractor or any
subcontractor the full amount of wages required by the
contract. In the event of failure to pay any laborer or
mechanic, including any apprentice, trainee, or helper,
employed or working in the construction or development
of the project, all or part of the wages required by the
contract, HUD or its designee may, after written notice to
the Contractor, take such action as may be necessary to
cause the suspension of any further payment, advance,
or guarantee of funds until such violations have ceased.
HUD or its desighee may, after written notice to the
Contractor, disburse such amounts withheld for and on
account of the Contractor or subcontractor to the
respective employees to whom they are due.

(c) Payrolls and basic records.

(1) Payrolls and basic records relating thereto shall be
maintained by the Contractor during the course of the
work and preserved for a pericd of three years
thereafter for all laborers and mechanics working in
the construction or development of the project. Such
records shall contain the name, address, and social
security number of each such worker, his or her
correct classification, hourly rates of wages paid
(including rates of contributions or costs anticipated
for bona fide fringe benefits or cash equivalents
thereof of the types described in section 1(b)(2)(B) of
the Davis-Bacon Act), daily and weekly number of
hours worked, deductions made, and actual wages
paid. Whenever the Secretary of Labor has found,
under 29 CFR 5.5(a)(1)(iv), that the wages of any
laborer or mechanic include the amount of costs
reasonably anticipated in providing benefits under a
plan or program described in section 1(b)(2)(B) of the
Davis-Bacon Act, the Contractor shall maintain
records which show that the commitment to provide
such benefits is enforceable, that the plan or program
is financially responsible, and that the plan or
program has been communicated in writing to the
laborers or mechanics affected, and records which
show the costs anticipated or the actual cost incurred
in providing such benefits. Contractors employing
apprentices or trainees under approved programs
shall maintain written evidence of the registration of
apprenticeship programs and certification of trainee
programs, the registration of the apprentices and
trainees, and the ratios and wage rates prescribed in
the applicable programs.
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(2) (i) The Contractor shall submit weekly for each week

in which any contract work is performed a copy of
all payrolls to the Contracting Officer for
transmission to HUD or its designee. The payrolls
submitted shall set out accurately and completely
all of the information required to be maintained
under subparagraph (c)(1) of this clause. This
information may be submitted in any form desired.

Optional Form WH-347 (Federal Stock Number

029-005-00014-1) is available for this purpose and

may be purchased from the Superintendent of

Documents, U.S. Government Printing Office,

Washington, D.C. 20402. The Contractor is

responsible for the submission of copies of

payrolls by all subcontractors. (Approved by the

Office of Management and Budget under OMB

Control Number 1214-0149.)

(i) Each payroll submitted shall be accompanied by a
“Statement of Compliance,” signed by the
Confractor or subcontractor or his or her agent
who pays or supervises the payment of the
persons employed under the contract and shall
certify the following:

(A) That the payroll for the payroll period contains
the information required to be maintained
under paragraph (c) (1) of this clause and that
such information is correct and complete;

(B) That each laborer or mechanic (including each
helper, apprentice, and trainee) employed on
the contract during the payroll period has been
paid the full weekly wages earned, without
rebate, either directly or indirectly, and that no
deductions have been made either directly or
indirectly from the full wages earned, other
than permissible deductions as set forth in 29
CFR Part 3; and

(C) That each laborer or mechanic has been paid

not less than the applicable wage rates and
fringe benefits or cash equivalents for the
classification of work performed, as specified
in the applicable wage determination
incorporated into the contract.

(iiiy The weekly submission of a properly executed
certification set forth on the reverse side of
Optional Form WH-347 shall satisfy the

make such records available may be grounds for
debarment action pursuant to 28 CFR 5.12.

(d) (1) Apprentices. Apprentices will be permitted to work at

requirements for submission of the “Statement of

Compliance” required by subparagraph (c)(2)(ii) of
this clause.

(iv) The falsification of any of the above certifications
may subject the Contractor or subcontractor to civil
or criminal prosecution under Section 1001 of Title
18 and Section 3729 of Title 31 of the United
States Code.

(3) The Contractor or subcontractor shall make the

records required under subparagraph (c)(1) available
for inspection, copying, or transcription by authorized
representatives of HUD or its designee, the
Contracting Officer, or the Depariment of Labor and
shall permit such representatives to interview
employees during working hours on the job. If the
Contractor or subcontractor fails to submit the
required records or to make them available, HUD or
its designee may, after written notice to the
Contractor, take such action as may be necessary to
cause the suspension of any further payment,
advance, or guarantee of funds. Furthermore, failure
to submit the required records upon request or to

less than the predetermined rate for the work they
performed when they are employed pursuant to and
individually registered in a bona fide apprenticeship
program registered with the U.S. Department of
Labar, Employment and Training Administration,
Office of Apprenticeship and Training, Employer and
Labor Services (OATELS), or with a State
Apprenticeship Agency recognized by OATELS, orif a
person is employed in his or her first 90 days of
probationary employment as an apprentice in such an
apprenticeship program, who is not individually
registered in the program, but who has been certified
by OATELS or a State Apprenticeship Agency (where
appropriate) to be eligible for probationary
employment as an apprentice. The allowable ratio of
apprentices to journeymen on the job site in any craft
classification shall not be greater than the ratio
permitted to the Contractor as to the entire work force
under the registered program. Any worker listed on a
payroll at an apprentice wage rate, who is not
registered or otherwise employed as stated in this
paragraph, shall be paid not less than the applicable
wage rate on the wage determination for the
classification of work actually performed. In addition,
any apprentice performing work on the job site in
excess of the ratio permitted under the registered
program shall be paid not less than the applicable
wage rate on the wage determination for the work
actually performed. Where a contractor is performing
construction on a project in a locality other than that in
which its program is registered, the ratios and wage
rates (expressed in percentages of the journeyman’s
haurly rate) specified in the Contractor’s or
subcontractor's registered program shall be observed.
Every apprentice must be paid at not less than the rate
specified in the registered program for the apprentice’s
level of progress, expressed as a percentage of the
journeyman hourly rate specified in the applicable
wage determination. Apprentices shall be paid fringe
benefits in accordance with the provisions of the
apprenticeship program. If the apprenticeship program
does not specify fringe benefits, apprentices must be
paid the full amount of fringe benefits listed on the
wage determination for the applicable classification. If
the Administrator of the \Wage and Hour Division
determines that a different practice prevails for the
applicable apprentice classification, fringes shall be
paid in accordance with that determination. In the
event OATELS, or a State Apprenticeship Agency
recognized by OATELS, withdraws approval of an
apprenticeship program, the Contractor will ho longer
be permitted to utilize apprentices at less than the
applicable predetermined rate for the work performed
until an acceptable

program is approved.

(2) Trainees. Except as provided in 28 CFR 5.16,

trainees will not be permitted to work at less than the
predetermined rate for the work performed unless they
are employed pursuant to and individually registered in
a program which has received prior approval,
evidenced by formal certification by the U.S.
Department of Labor, Employment and Training
Administration. The ratio of trainees to journeymen on
the job site shall not be greater than permitted under
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the plan approved by the Employment and Training
Administration. Every trainee must be paid at not less
than the rate specified in the approved program for the
trainee’s level of progress, expressed as a percentage
of the journeyman hourly rate specified in the
applicable wage determination. Trainees shall be paid
fringe benefits in accordance with the provisions of the
trainee program. If the trainee program does not
mention fringe benefits, trainees shall be paid the full
amount of fringe benefits listed in the wage
determination unless the Administrator of the Wage
and Hour Division determines that there is an
apprenticeship program associated with the
corresponding journeyman wage rate in the wage
determination which provides for less than full fringe
benefits for apprentices. Any employee listed on the
payroll at a trainee rate who is not registered and
participating in a training plan approved by the
Employment and Training Administration shall be paid
not less than the applicable wage rate in the wage
determination for the classification of work actually
performed. In addition, any trainee performing work on
the job site in excess of the ratio permitted under the
registered program shall be paid not less than the
applicable wage rate in the wage determination for the
work actually performed. In the event the Employment
and Training Administration withdraws approval of a
training program, the Contractor will no longer be
permitted to utilize trainees at less than the applicable
predetermined rate for the work performed

until an acceptable program is approved.

(3) Equal employment opportunity. The utilization of
apprentices, trainees, and journeymen under this
clause shall be in conformity with the equal
employment opportunity requirements of Executive
Order 112486, as amended, and 29 CFR Part 30.

(e) Compliance with Copeland Act requirements. The
Contractor shall comply with the requirements of 28 CFR
Part 3, which are hereby incorporated by reference in this
centract.

(f) Contract termination; debarment. A breach of this contract
clause may be grounds for termination of the contract and
for debarment as a Contractor and a subcontractor as
provided in 29 CFR 5.12.

(g) Compliance with Davis-Bacon and related Act
reguirements. All rulings and interpretations of the Davis-
Bacon and related Acts contained in 29 CFR Parts 1, 3,
and 5 are herein incorporated by reference in this
contract.

(h) Disputes concerning labor standards. Disputes arising out
of the labor standards provisions of this clause shall not
be subject to the general disputes clause of this contract.
Such disputes shall be resolved in accordance with the
procedures of the Department of Labor set forth in 29
CFR Parts 5, 6, and 7. Disputes within the meaning of
this clause include disputes between the Contractor (or
any of its subcontractors) and the PHA, HUD, the U.S.
Department of Labor, or the employees or their
representatives.

(i) Certification of eligibility.

(1) By entering into this contract, the Contractor certifies
that neither it (nor he or she) nor any person or firm
who has an interest in the Contractor’s firm is a
person or firm ineligible to be awarded contracts by
the United States Government by virtue of section
3(a) of the Davis-Bacon Act or 28 CFR 5.12(a)(1).

(2) No part of this contract shall be subcantracted to any
person or firm ineligible for award of a United States
Government contract by virtue of section 3(a) of the
Davis-Bacon Act or 29 CFR 5.12(a)(1).

(3) The penalty for making false statements is prescribed
in the U. S. Criminal Code, 18 U.S.C. 1001.

(j) Contract Work Hours and Safety Standards Act. As used
in this paragraph, the terms “laborers” and “mechanics”
include watchmen and guards.

(1) Overtime requirements. No contractor or
subcontractor contracting for any part of the contract
waork which may require or involve the employment of
laborers or mechanics, including watchmen and
guards, shall require or permit any such laborer or
mechanic in any workweek in which the individual is
employed on such work to work in excess of 40 hours
in such workweek unless such laborer or mechanic
receives compensation at a rate not less than one and
one-half times the basic rate of pay for all hours
worked in excess of 40 hours in such workweek.

(2) Violation; liability for unpaid wages; liquidated
damages. In the event of any violation of the
provisions set forth in subparagraph (j)(1) of this
clause, the Contractor and any subcontractor
responsible therefor shall be liable for the unpaid
wages. In addition, such Contractor and
subcontractor shall be liable to the United States (in
the case of work done under contract for the District
of Columbia or a territory, to such District or to such
territory), for liquidated damages. Such liquidated
damages shall be computed with respect to each
individual laborer or mechanic (including watchmen
and guards) employed in violation of the provisions
set forth in subparagraph (j)(1) of this clause, in the
sum of $10 for each calendar day on which such
individual was required or permitted to work in excess
of the standard workweek of 40 hours without
payment of the overtime wages required by
provisions set forth in subparagraph (j)(1) of this
clause.

(3) Withholding for unpaid wages and liquidated
damages. HUD or its designee shall upon its own
action or upon written request of an authorized
representative of the Department of Labor withhold or
cause to be withheld, from any moneys payable on
account of work performed by the Contractor or
subcontractor under any such contract or any Federal
contract with the same prime Contractor, or any other
Federally-assisted contract subject to the Contract
Work Hours and Safety Standards Act, which is held
by the same prime Contractor, such sums as may be
determined to be necessary to satisfy any liabilities of
such Contractor or subcontractor for unpaid wages
and liquidated damages as provided in the provisions
set forth in subparagraph (j)(2) of this clause.

(k) Subcontracts. The Contractor or subcontractor shall insert
in any subcontracts all the provisions contained in this
clause, and such other clauses as HUD or its designee
may by appropriate instructions require, and also a
clause requiring the subcontractors to include these
provisions in any lower tier subcontracts. The prime
Contractor shall be responsible for the compliance by any
subcontractor or lower tier subcontractor with all these
provisions.
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47. Non-Federal Prevailing Wage Rates

(a) Any prevailing wage rate (including basic hourly rate and
any fringe benefits), determined under State or tribal law
to be prevailing, with respect to any employee in any
trade or position employed under the contract, is
inapplicable to the contract and shall not be enforced
against the Contractor or any subcontractor, with respect
to employees engaged under the contract whenever
such non-Federal prevailing wage rate exceeds:

(1) The applicable wage rate determined by the Secretary
of Labor pursuant to the Davis-Bacon Act (40 U.S.C.
3141 et seq.) to be prevailing in the locality with

respect to such trade;

(b) An applicable apprentice wage rate based thereon
specified in an apprenticeship program registered with
the U.S. Department of Labor (DOL) or a DOL-
recognized State Apprenticeship Agency; or

(c) An applicable trainee wage rate based thereon specified
in a DOL-certified trainee program.

48. Procurement of Recovered Materials.

(a) In accordance with Section 6002 of the Solid Waste
Disposal Act, as amended by the Resource Conservation
and Recovery Act, the Contractor shall procure items
designated in guidelines of the Environmental Protection
Agency (EPA) at 40 CFR Part 247 that contain the highest
percentage of recovered materials practicable, consistent
with maintaining a satisfactory level of competition. The
Contractor shall procure items designated in the EPA
guidelines that contain the highest percentage of
recovered materials practicable unless the Contractor
determines that such items: (1) are not reasonably
available in a reasonable period of time; (2) fail to meet
reasonable performance standards, which shall be
determined on the basis of the guidelines of the National
Institute of Standards and Technology, if applicable to the
item; or (3) are only available at an
unreasonable price.

(b) Paragraph (a) of this clause shall apply to items
purchased under this contract where: (1) the
Contractor purchases in excess of $10,000 of the item
under this contract; or (2) during the preceding
Federal fiscal year, the Contractor: (i) purchased any
amount of the items for use under a contract that was
funded with Federal appropriations and was with a
Federal agency or a State agency or agency of a
political subdivision of a State; and (ii) purchased a
total of in excess of $10,000 of the item both under
and outside that contract.
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REPLACEMENT OF EXTERIOR STAIRS AT PAMRAPO GARDENS (12-1)
AND PAMRAPO GARDENS ANNEX (12-6A)

SPECIAL CONDITIONS

The Special Conditions set forth herein are likewise designated one of the Contract Documents. The purpose
of these Special Conditions is to amend and supplement (and in some cases, void portions of) the aforesaid
General Conditions of the Contract (the "Conditions"). Accordingly, said Conditions are amended and
supplemented (and in some cases, voided) as hereinafter set forth and, except as hereby amended and
supplemented or voided shall remain in full force and effect.

SC-01 SCOPE OF WORK

The work covered by these Specifications shall include the furnishing of all plant labor, equipment,
appliances and materials and the performing of all operations complete in strict accordance with the
Specifications and applicable Drawings.

SC-02 VISIT TO SITE

A. Each bidder shall visit the site of the proposed work and fully acquaint himself with
conditions as they exist so that he may fully understand the facilities, difficulties and
restrictions attending the execution of the work under his contract. Bidders shall also
thoroughly examine and be familiar with the requirements of the detailed Specifications.
The failure or omission of any bidder to receive or examine any Form, Instrument or
Documents or to visit the Site and acquaint himself with the conditions there existing will
not relieve any bidder from any obligation with respect to his bid.

B. The Contractor shall before any Site visit, notify the Modernization Department of BHA
Housing of his intention and purpose.

SC-03 TIME AND MANNER

A. Time is an essential consideration of the contract and work shall commence at the project
site within ten (10) days after notice to proceed and progress with a proper and sutficient
force of workmen an ample supply of materials (to the satisfaction of the Architect and
LHA) to complete the work at the earliest possible date and not later than the date set forth
in the time schedule.

B. All work shall be performed as expeditiously as possible and in manner not to interfere with
the operations of the BHA. The Contractor shall conduct his work in a manner not to
obstruct the passage of BHA personnel to or from any part of the Site.

C. The Contractor shall exercise extreme care at all times to maintain cleanliness in his
operations, avoid fire and accident hazards and remove all debris promptly at the end of each
days work. It shall be the Contractor’s responsibility to keep the premises clean of
construction dirt, dust, and debris and to maintain conditions entirely acceptable to the BHA
at all times. This requirement will be rigidly enforced. Upon complete of work specified, all
debris, equipment and unused materials provided for the work shall be removed from the
sites and premises shall be cleaned to the satisfaction of the BHA.
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SC-04

SC-05

SC-06

SC-07

SC-08

CONTRACT DOCUMENTS (NOT USED)
CORRESPONDENCE

The Contractor shall send all copies of correspondence concerning any matter of a contractual
and technical nature to the BHA and Architect/Engineer as designate on the Invitation to Bid.

SCHEDULES AND CONTRACTOR OPERATIONS

A. Adequate notice must be given the BHA Engineering Department prior to commencing
work at any building. Scheduling of contract work will be the joint responsibility of the
management personnel at the project and the Contractor.

B. The Contractor’s scheduling of operations shall be closely coordinated with the LHA
prior to construction start.

C. Operations affecting other construction work and installation at the Site shall be conducted
with care not to damage work and equipment in places; and all work damaged by such
operation shall be replaced or rectified promptly without additional expense to the BHA.

D. The Contractor shall provide adequate protection for all parts of the building, and its content
wherever work under this Contract is performed.

E. Unless otherwise required by the Specifications, new work in extension of existing work
shall correspond in all respect with that to which it connects, or to similar existing work.

F. Existing work shall be cut drilled, altered, removed, or temporarily removed and replaced as
necessary for the performance of the Contract. However, unless otherwise provided by
these Specifications, no structural members shall be cut or altered without authorizations of
the Architect/Engineer.

TIME FOR COMPLETION

The work shall be commenced at the time stipulated in the Notice to Proceed to the Contractor and
shall be completed within One Hundred Eighty (180) Calendar Days thereafter, which time shall
include submission and approval of shop drawings.

LIQUIDATED DAMAGES

As actual damages for any delay in completion are impossible of determination, the Contractor and
his sureties shall be liable for, and shall pay to the Local Housing Authority the sums hereinafter
stipulated as fixed, agreed and liquidated damages for each calendar day of delay until the work is
completed or accepted.

FIVE HUNDRED ($500.00) DOLLARS PER CALENDAR DAY

The liquidated damage provision contained in this Contract shall not be the exclusive damage
remedy available to the BHA for breach or default hereof; and the parties hereto agree that the BHA
shall, in its discretion, additionally have the right to assert and claim any real or actual damages
which may be sustained by it.
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SC-09

SC-10

SC-11

SC-12

In addition to liquidated damages, be advised that in the event of late performance of this Contract,
the Authority reserves the right to consider any unjustified delay beyond the specified contract
completion date, as a bearing on your responsibility to perform future contracts for the Authority.

The Contractor shall not be penalized or charged with liquidated damages because of any delays in
the completion of the Contract due to unforeseeable cause beyond the control and without the fault
or negligence of the Contractor, including, but not restricted to, acts of God, or the public enemy,
acts of the Government, fires, floods, epidemics, quarantine restrictions, strikes, freight embargoes,
blackouts, trade disputes and unusually severe weather conditions. Documentation of any/all delays
must be provided by the Contractor.

BID PRICE
A. See Bid Form pages.

B. Prices are for items furnished and installed in place and include all costs for labor and
material, equipment, taxes, insurance, overhead, and profit.

TENANT EMPLOYMENT (IF APPLICABLE)

A. The Contractor will be required to undertake an affirmative and aggressive employment
policy to afford a preferential hiring procedure to tenants in all jobs and training
opportunities generated by this Contract. If he has collective bargaining agreements with
labor organizations he must submit evidence that the said labor organizations are aware of
and approve of the hiring procedures stated above.

B. A list of potential tenant’s employees will be provided to the Contractor by the BHA. The
Contractor agrees to select from this list the tenants to be employed as a condition to this
Contract at a ration of at least one (1) tenant to every twelve (12) employees. However, if
there are less than twelve (12) employees, one tenant must be hired after the eighth (8™
employee.

C. All tenants employed as laborers, trainees, apprentices, and mechanics by the Contractor or
his subcontractor shall be paid wages at rates not less than those prevailing on similar
construction in his locality, as determined by the Secretary of Labor in accordance with the
Davis-Bacon Act as amended (40-US. 276a-276a5).

PRE-BID CONFERENCE

A pre-bid conference will be held at a place indicated on the attachment to the Plans and
Specification. It is strongly urged that all interested parties attend the pre-bid conference.

GENERAL GUARANTY

Neither the final certificate of payment nor any provision in the Contract Documents not partial or
entire occupancy of the premises by the LHA shall constitute an acceptance of work not done in
accordance with the Contract Documents or relieve the Contractor of liability in respect to any
express warranties of responsibility for faulty materials or workmanship. The Contractor shall
remedy any defects in the work and pay for any damage to other work resulting therefrom, which
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SC-13

SC-14

SC-15

SC-16

SC-17

shall appear within a period of one (1) year from the date of final acceptance of the work unless a
longer period is specified. The LHA will give notice of observed defects with reasonable
promptness.

AFFIRMATIVE ACTION PLAN (AAP)

Attached is an Affirmative Action Plan required by the Bayonne Housing Authority to which all
bidders must respond. (If bid is greater than $10,000.00). This Plan has been approved by the
Department of Housing & Urban Development (HUD). A Contractor may submit an alternate Plan;
however, this must be approved by HUD before being accepted by the Bayonne Housing Authority.
Any modifications by HUD to an alternate Plan must be carried out by the Contractor. Any minority
tenant hired under section SC-10 TENANT EMPLOYMENT may be applied to meet the
requirements of the Affirmative Action Plan. Any bid submitted without an Affirmative Action Plan
may be disqualified.

JOB OFFICES (IF APPLICABLE)

A. The Contractor shall furnish and maintain, during construction of the Project, adequate
facilities at the Site for the use of the LHA and the Architect, as follows:

B. The Contractor and his subcontractors may maintain such office and storage facilities on the
Site as may be necessary in the proper conduct of the work. These shall be located so as to
cause no interference to any work to be performed on the Site. The Architect and LHA shall
be consulted with regard to locations.

C. Upon completion of the Project, or as directed by the LHA or Architect, the Contractor shall
remove all such temporary structures and facilities from the Site, same to become his
property, and leave the premises in the condition required by the Contract.

MINIMUM RATES OF PAY
A schedule of the minimum rates of pay applicable to this Contract is attached.
MATERIAL AND EQUIPMENT FURNISHED BY OTHERS (NOT APPLICABLE)

SECTION 3 REQUIREMENTS

A. The work to be performed under this contract is subject to the requirements of section 3 of
the Housing and Urban Development Act of 1968, as amended, 12 U.S.C. 1701u (section 3).
The purpose of section 3 is to ensure that employment and other economic opportunities
generated by HUD assistance or HUD-assisted projects covered by section 3, shall, to the
greatest extent feasible, be directed to low- and very low-income persons, particularly
persons who are recipients of HUD assistance for housing,.

B. The parties to this contract agree to comply with HUD's regulations in 24 CFR part 135,
which implement section 3. As evidenced by their execution of this contract, the parties to
this contract certify that they are under no contractual or other impediment that would
prevent them from complying with the part 135 regulations.

SC-4



SC-18

SC-19

The contractor agrees to send to each labor organization or representative of workers with
which the contractor has a collective bargaining agreement or other understanding, if any, a
notice advising the labor organization or workers' representative of the contractor's
commitments under this section 3 clause, and will post copies of the notice in conspicuous
places at the work site where both employees and applicants for training and employment
positions can see the notice. The notice shall describe the section 3 preference, shall set forth
minimum number and job titles subject to hire, availability of apprenticeship and training
positions, the qualifications for each: and the name and location of the person(s) taking
applications for each of the positions; and the anticipated date the work shall begin.

The contractor agrees to include this section 3 clause in every subcontract subject to
compliance with regulations in 24 CFR part 135, and agrees to take appropriate action, as
provided in an applicable provision of the subcontract or in this section 3 clause, upon a
finding that the subcontractor is in violation of the regulations in 24 CFR part 135. The
contractor will not subcontract with any subcontractor where the contractor has notice or
knowledge that the subcontractor has been found in violation of the regulations in 24 CFR
part 135.

The contractor will certify that any vacant em ployment positions, including training
positions, that are filled (1) after the contractor is selected but before the contract is
executed, and (2) with persons other than those to whom the regulations of 24 CFR part 135
require employment opportunities to be directed, were not filled to circumvent the
contractor's obligations under 24 CFR part 135,

Noncompliance with HUD's regulations in 24 CFR part 135 may result in sanctions,
termination of this contract for default, and debarment or suspension from future HUD
assisted contracts.

With respect to work performed in connection with section 3 covered Indian housing
assistance, section 7(b) of the Indian Self-Determination and Education Assistance Act (25
U.S.C. 450e) also applies to the work to be performed under this contract. Section 7(b)
requires that to the greatest extent feasible (1) preference and opportunities for training and
employment shall be given to Indians, and (ii) preference in the award of contracts and
subcontracts shall be given to Indian organizations and Indian-owned Economic Enterprises.
Parties to this contract that are subject to the provisions of section 3 and section 7(b) agree to
comply with section 3 to the maximum extent feasible, but not in derogation of compliance
with section 7(b).

AMENDMENTS TO GENERAL CONDITIONS

As-Built Drawings: Refer to General Conditions Paragraph 10.

Permits and Codes: Refer to General Conditions Paragraph 12.

WORK DURING AUTHORITY HOLIDAYS

The Contractor shall not be allowed to work on Authority holidays unless the following conditions

Prior approval is granted by the Authority. Itis at the sole discretion of the Authority
whether to allow work to be conducted.
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No work is to be covered up. Prior to concealing or otherwise making it impossible to view
work performed, the Contractor shall arrange for an inspection by the Authority.

Work not so inspected and approved shall be cause for the Authority to require the work to
be exposed and examined at the sole cost of the Contractor. Unacceptable and/or non-
complying work shall be removed, repaired, restored or replaced as required by the
Authority at the Contractor’s expense.

Temporary protection of work which must remain exposed shall be in accordance with the
Specification. In no case shall work be left unprotected which may be a threat to the health
and safety of the public.

Reimbursement of the Authority’s inspection costs. If the Authority deems it necessary or if
required by the Contractor, the Authority may provide full time inspection services on a
holiday. The cost for these services shall be reimbursed by the Contractor.

SC-20 WORK WEEK

SC-21

The Authority’s regular work week is from Monday to Friday. The hours of work are from 8:00 AM
to 4:00 PM. The Contractor shall conform to this schedule unless written permission is given by the
Authority to deviate from this schedule.

MINORITY BUSINESS ENTERPRISE (MBE) REQUIREMENTS

A.

Executive Order 123432 of July 14, 1983 entitled "Minority Business Development" is
intended to assure the participation of minority owned businesses in HUD funded programs
and to fulfill objectives for minority business involvement in federally funded programs.

A "Minority Business Enterprise” means a business enterprise that is 51 percent or more
owned, controlled, and actively operated by one or more persons who are classified as a part
of a socially and economically disadvantaged group. Such socially disadvantaged persons
include, but are not limited to Blacks, American Indians or Alaskan Natives, Hispanics, and
Asian or Pacific [slanders.

All Contractors having contracts with the Authority for supplying labor and/or materials/
supplies will be required to have Minority Business Enterprises providing twenty percent
(20) of the dollar value of the Contract.

In submitting a bid, the Contractor must certify that he will comply with the above
requirements. This shall include submission of an affidavit (attached) which will be
properly executed by the Contractor.

The Authority will require that the Contractor provide evidence that the Minority Business
Enterprise requirements are being met during the duration of the Contract.

In the event the Authority determines the Contractor is not in compliance, or that the

condition appears to be developing, the Authority shall then take steps necessary to correct
the situation in order to be in compliance.
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SC-23

SC-24

SC-25

SC-26

G. The above referenced MBE requirements are considered to be integral and substantive
portions of this Contact in the same fashion as all other substantive portions of this Contract,
and breach or non-compliance therewith will result in a breach and/or default of the
Contract, with imposition of any and all sanctions provided for herein as may be appropriate
in the discretion of the Authority.

MAINTENANCE BOND

Prior to final payment the Contractor shall be required to supply a Maintenance Bond in the amount
of 5 % of the total contract award price for one year.

INSURANCE
Refer to General Conditions, Paragraph 36, and the following:

Contractors please be advised that all insurance provided by them in order to meet the bid insurance
requirements, must:

A. Be underwritten by a company licensed to underwrite the respective insurance in the State
of New lJersey.

B. Be produced by insurance producers licensed to produce insurance in the State of New
Jersey.

C. Name the Authority and the City of Bayonne as additional insureds.

D. Specify that the Architect and the Authority will receive at least thirty (30) days prior notice

of the termination or cancellation of any insurance under any and all policy or policies
submitted in fulfillment of the insurance requirements.

All these requirements must be met by the successful bidder prior to the Authority’s issuance of a
Notice to Proceed to the successful bidder.

WAGE REQUIREMENTS

The rate of wages of all laborers and mechanics employed by the Contractor or any subcontractor
covered by the Contract shall comply to the applicable "Davis-Bacon" Wage Requirements.

(NOT USED)
PAYMENTS

Paragraph 27, entitled, "PAYMENTS," of the General Conditions of the Contract (GC-8) shall be
amended as follows and, except as hereby amended, shall remain in full force and effect.

L. Amend subparagraph (g) by adding the following to the end of the section:
(g) "The Contractor agrees, specifically, not to bring onto, deliver or have delivered or
store on the Site any materials, whose aggregate value equals or exceeds five

thousand ($5,000.00) dollars and which are to be incorporated into or installed in the
Project, without first obtaining the Contracting Officer’s written consent. In the
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event that the Contractor makes written application to the Contracting Officer to
obtain said prior consent, the Contractor shall include therein a detailed inventory of
any said materials proposed to be brought onto, delivered or stored on the Site.
Further, notwithstanding anything herein to the contrary, the Authority shall not be
required to pay for any such materials absent prior written consent. The Authority
has the sole right to request that the Contractor remove from the Site, at the
Contractor’s own expense, any such stored materials upon the giving of ten

(10) days” written notice to the Contractor. Where the Authority agrees to permit
the Contractor to bring onto, deliver or have delivered or store on the Site store said
materials, in no event shall the Authority assume liability or ownership or in other
way take responsibility for any loss or damage to the said materials and the
Contractor alone shall remain responsible for the same until such time that the
Authority has accepted the project, as provided for in these General Conditions."

SC-27 PRICE ESCALATION CLAUSE

SC-28

The Contractor agrees that in the event of a significant price increase of material during the
performance of the Contract through no fault of the Contractor, the Contract Value may be equitably
adjusted by Change Order in accordance with the procedures of the Contract Documents. A change
in price of an item material will be considered significant (as utilized in this clause) when the price
of said item of material increases 20% between the date of this Contract and the date of purchase of
said material for use on the Project. The amount of this increase shall be capped at 20%. In the event
of a material price increase, the Contractor shall submit, as a minimum, all of the following
information, 1) manufacturer's price list at the date of the Contract and the date of a claim under this
escalation clause, 2) distributer/retailer quote or invoice at the date of the Contract and the date of a
claim under this escalation clause, and 3) data from recognized US commodity market reflecting US
and regional (NY-NJ) market prices at the date of the Contract and the date of a claim under this
escalation clause. The Contractor shall make every best effort, and demonstrate that it has done so, to
lock in material costs or to pre-purchase materials for use of this project to be stored at the Project
Sites.

DISPUTES

Paragraph 31, entitled, "DISPUTES," of the General Conditions of the Contract (GC-10) shall be
amended as follows and, except as hereby amended, shall remain in full force and effect.

1. Amend subparagraph (2) by inserting the following paragraphs at the beginning of the
section:

(a) "Disputes and claims arising under, out of or related to the Contract, which cannot
be resolved first in the manner set forth in Paragraph 31, subparagraphs (a), (b), (c),
(d) and (e), shall be submitted to a process of alternative dispute resolution ("ADR")
prior to being submitted to a court for adjudication. However, disputes concerning
the bid solicitation or award process, or to the formation of contracts or subcontracts
to be entered into pursuant to N.J.S.A. 40A:11-1 et seq. are not subject to the ADR
method, set forth herein. In any case, nothing in this section shall prevent the
contracting unit/officer from seeking injunctive or declaratory relief in court at any
time.

The term "ADR" means submittal of disputes or claims to mediation, and, if
necessary thereafter, the commencement of litigation in the Superior Court of New
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Jersey, Hudson County. The term "mediation" means a voluntary ADR process in
which the parties to the dispute meet with an impartial person, called a mediator,
who would help resolve the dispute informally and confidentially. Mediators
facilitate the resolution of disputes, but cannot impose binding decisions. The
parties to the dispute must agree before any settlement is binding. Moreover, when
a dispute concerns more than one contract, i.e. a construction contract and a related
contract involving design, architecture, management, or engineering, or when more
than one dispute of a similar nature arises under a construction contract, all
interested parties may be included in the mediation proceeding, at the request of one
of the contracting parties, unless determined to be inappropriate by the person
appointed to resolve the dispute. The term "construction contract" includes contracts
for construction, or its related architecture, engineering or construction management.

All mediation shall be conducted pursuant to the Authority’s rules for mediation,
currently in effect (the "Mediation Rules"). The Mediation Rules are on file with the
Authority and are available upon request to all bidders. It is agreed, specifically,
that the successful bidder consents to mediation pursuant to the Mediation Rules. "

2, Delete subparagraph (e) in its entirety and replace it with the following new subparagraph
(e):
(e) "The Contracting Officer’s decision shall be final unless, prior to submitting the

same to a court for adjudication, the Contractor submits, in writing, the appeal for
mediation within thirty (30) days after receipt of the Contracting Officer’s decision.
Mediation may be commenced thereafter when sixty (60) days have passed after a
dispute or claim has been referred to the Contracting Officer as provided in
subparagraph (c¢) hereof and no decision has been rendered. The Contractor’s notice
of demand for mediation shall be filed, in writing, with the Contracting Officer.
Thereafter, mediation services shall be provided as set forth in the Mediation Rules
and the cost of mediation services shall be paid entirely by the Contractor. Finally,
during mediation proceedings, the Contracting Officer and the Contractor shall
comply with the requirements of subparagraph (f) hereof."

3. Amend subparagraph (f) in its entirety and replace it with the following:

§))] "The Contractor shall proceed diligently with performance of the Contract, pending
final resolution of any request for relief, claim, appeal, mediation, or action arising
under or relating to the Contract, and comply with any decision of the Contracting
Officer."

SC-29 LIQUIDATED DAMAGES
Paragraph 33, entitled, "LIQUIDATED DAMAGES," of the General Conditions of the Contract
(GC-10) shall be amended as follows and, except as hereby amended, shall remain in full force and

effect.

1. Amend subparagraph (a) by replacing the sum of "Five Hundred ($500.00) dollars
per day" wherever the sum of "One Hundred ($100.00) dollars per day" appears.
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SC-30 TERMINATION FOR CONVENIENCE

Paragraph 34, entitled, "TERMINATION FOR CONVENIENCE," of the General Conditions of

the Contract (GC-11) shall be amended as follows and, except as hereby amended, shall remain in
full force and effect.

L Amend subparagraph (d) by adding the following to the end of the section:

"Moreover, the laws of the State of New Jersey will control the interpretation of this
paragraph in all respects."

Form rev. 12/30/16
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Colonial Surety Company
Administrative Office
123 Tice Boulevard, Suite 250
Woodcliff Lake, NJ 07677
201-573-8788

BID BOND

KNOW ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS

that we, Senco Metals, LLC
as Principal, and the COLONIAL SURETY COMPANY, a corporation under the laws of the
Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, as Surety, are held and firmly bound unto

Housing Authority of the City of Bayonne, Bayonne, NJ
as Obligee in the sum of
3% of amount bid not to exceed $34200
for the payment, whereof in lawful money of the United States, we bind ourselves, our heirs,
administrators, executors or successors, jointly and severally, firmly by these presents.

WHEREAS, the Principal has submitted the accompanying bid for
Replacement of Exterior Stairs at Pamrapo Gardens (12-1) and Pamrapo Gardens Annex (12-6A)

NOW, THEREFORE, if the said contract be awarded to the Principal and the Principal shall, enter into
a contract therefore and will furnish any performance bond or other security required as a guarantee or
indemnification, then this obligation shall be void; otherwise to remain in full force and effect.

When this bond has been furnished to comply with a statutory or other legal requirement in the
location where the bid was submitted and/or construction was to be performed, any provision in the

Signed and sealed this 3rd day of November 2023.

Jose Taffia (Privﬁp;lfﬁtle) (Seal)
\_~

Colonial Surety Zlm/yany
/ g
Witness: % B /ZC%( / .

Jose(;af ia Michael Bonfante (Attornéy’jn-fact) (Seal)
/

Witness:




CONSENT OF SURETY

To: Housing Authority of the City of Bayonne
(Owner)

Re: Senco Metals, LLC
(Contractor)

Project Description:
Replacement of Exterior Stairs at Pamrapo Gardens (12-1) and Pamrapo Gardens Annex (12-6A)

This is to certify that the Colonial Surety Company
(Surety Company)

Housing Authority of the City of Bayonne a performance/payment
(Owner)

will provide to

and maintenance bond in the full amount of awarded contract in the event that said contractor is

awarded a contract for the above project.

Colonial Surety Company .

(Surety) % W // ?

Michael Bonfante, Attorney-in-Faef

November 03, 2023
(Date)




COLONIAL SURETY COMPANY

Duncannon, Pennsylvania
Administrative Office: 123 Tice Boulevard, Woadcliff Lake, New Jersey 07677

GENERAL POWER OF ATTORNEY

Know all Men by These Presents, That COLONIAL SURETY COMPANY, a corporation duly organized and existing under the laws
of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania and having an administrative office in Woodcliff Lake, Bergen County, NJ does by these presents
make, constitute and appoint__Michael Bonfante of Paterson, NJ
its true and lawful Attorney(s)-in-Fact, with full power and authority hereby conferred in its name, place and stead, to execute,
acknowledge and deliver.

Bid Bonds and Consent of Surety Only

and to bind the Company thereby as fully and to the same extent as if such bids were signed by the President, sealed with the corporate
seal of the Company, hereby ratifying and confirming all that the said Attorney(s)-in-Fact may do in the premises. Said appointment is made
under and by authority of the following resolution adopted by the Board of Directors of the Colonial Surety Company at a meeting held on the
25th day of July, 1950.

“Be it Resolved, that the President, any Vice-President, any Secretary or any Assistant Secretary shall be and is hereby vested with
full power and authority to appoint any one or more suitable persons as Attorney(s)-in-Fact to represent and act for and on behalf of the
Company subject to the following provisions:

“Section I. Attorney-in-Fact. Attorney-in-Fact may be given full power and autherity for and in the name of and on behalf of the
Company, to execute, acknowledge and deliver, bid bonds and consent of surety only, recognizances, contracts, agreements of indemnity
and other conditional or obligatory undertakings and any and all notices and documents canceling or terminating the Company’s liability
thereunder, and any such instruments so executed by any such Attorney-in-Fact shall be binding upon the Company as if signed by the
President.”

“In Withess Whereof, Colonial Surety Company has caused these presents to be signed by its President
and its corporate seal to be hereto affixed the 7th day of April . A.D., 2023.

COLONIAL SURETY COMPANY

]

State of New Jersey
By.
SS. ;
County of Bergen Wayne Nuiziata, President
On this 7th day of April , in the year 2023, before me
Theresa La Monica , @ notary public, personally appeared
Wayne Nunziata , personally known to me to be the person who
executed the within instrument as President , on behalf of the corporation therein named and

acknowledged to me that the corporation executed it.

THERESA LAMONICA

A Notary Public of New Jersey
My Commission Expires September g, 2025 Q%ﬁﬁ, O?Z_, WM&C—&—:

Theresa La Monica Notary Public

I, the undersigned President of Colonial Surety Company, hereby certify that the above and foregoing is a full, true and correct
copy of the Original Power of Attorney issued by said Company, and do hereby further certify that the said Power of Attorney is still in
force and effect.

GIVEN under my hand and the seal ofzsaaid Company, at Woodgcliff Lake, New Jersey this 3rd day of

November
L. %

Wayne Nunziata, President

Original printed with Rius and/or Black ink.

For verfication of the authenticity of this Power of Atlarney you may cali {201) 573-8788 and ask
for the Powsr of Attarney clerk. Please refsr to the above named individual(s) and details of the
bond te which the pewer is allached



State of New Jersey

County of Bergen

On thisrbf_'fl day of/()Qﬂ!é&[Z@ before me, Maxim Cuparkoski, a Notary

Public, personally came Michael Bonfante, known to me to be the Attorney-in-
Fact of Colonial Surety Company, the corporation described in the within
instrument, and | acknowledge that he executed the within instrument as the act
of said Colonial Surety Company in accordance with authority duly conferred

upon him by said Company.

Maxim Cuparkoski

Notary Public of New Jersey
My Commission Expires March 16th, 2028

Maxim Cuparkoski, Notary Public



Colonial Surety Company
Duncannon, Pennsylvania
-Inc 1930-

Balance Sheet as at December 31, 2022

Cash & Invested Assets: Liabilities:
Cash $9,057,792 Outstanding Losses & Loss Expenses $4,119,774
Cash Equivalents 3,519,458 Unearned Premiums 18,018,052
Common Stocks* 9,757,005 Funds Held 5,412,876
Bonds* 49,594,003 Reinsurance Payable 9,118,420
Receivables for Securities 100,000  Accrued Expenses 609,482
Income Taxes Payable 2,146,546
Total Cash & Invested Assets $72,028,258 Payable to Parents, Subs & Affiliates 2,314,262
Miscellaneous Liabilities 11,364
Total Liabilities $41,750,776
Other Assets:
Accrued Investment Income $493.741 Capital & Surplus:
Premiums Receivable 20,448,949 Common Capital Stock $ 4,000,000
Funds Held — Collateral 5,406,668 Additional Paid in Capital 1,000,000
Reinsurance Recoverable 5,295,919 Unassigned Surplus 57,754,325
Net Deferred Tax Assets 830,542
Other Assets 1,024  Total Capital & Surplus $62,754,325
Total Admitted Assets $104,505,101
Total Liabilities, Capital & $104,505,101
Surplus

*Bonds and stocks are valued on basis approved by National Association of Insurance Commissioners.

STATE OF NEW JERSEY }
§8.:
COUNTY OF BERGEN  }
I, Wayne Nunziata, President of Colonial Surety Company, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a full, true and correct copy of the

Financial Statement of said Company, as of December 31, 2022.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have signed this statement at Woodcliff Lake, New Jersey, this 7th day
of April, 2023,

Wayne Nunziatd, President

O s (it i

Theresa La Monica, Notary Public

THERESA LA MONICA
A Notary Public of New Jersey
My Commission Expires September 9, 2025
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BigAppleCPA
350 West Broadway, New York, NY 10013
Tel: 646-572-8621

Independent Accountant’s Review Report

To the owners of Senco Metals LLI.C
5056 Woodbridge Ave
Edison, NJ 0883 7Hill

I have reviewed the accompanying financial statements of Senco Metals LLC which comprise the balance sheet
as of December 31, 2022, and the related statements of income and cash flows for the year then ended, and the
related notes to the financial statements. A review includes primarily applying analytical procedures to
management's financial data and making inquiries of Company management. A review is substantially less in
scope than an audit, the objective of which is the expression of an opinion regarding the financial statements as
a whole. Accordingly, I do not express such an opinion.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design,
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements that are free from material misstatement whether due to fraud or error.

Accountant’s Responsibility

My responsibility is to conduct the review engagement in accordance with Statements on Standards for Accounting
and Review Services promulgated by the Accounting and Review Services Committee of the AICPA. Those
standards require myself to perform procedures to obtain limited assurance as a basis for reporting whether [ am
aware of any material modifications that should be made to the financial statements for them to be in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. I believe that the results of my
procedures provide a reasonable basis for my conclusion.

Accountant’s Conclusion
Based on my review, I am not aware of any material modifications that should be made to the accompanying
financial statements in order for them to be in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America. The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

Busayo Ogunsanya, CPA MST

o 15t imal
01/26/2023




SENCO METALS LLC

ASSETS
FIXED ASSETS
PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT AT COST NET
CURRENT ASSETS
CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS
CONTRACTS RECEIVABLES
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLES
INVENTORY
ZAIRA COLLEGE TUITION LOAN
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

TOTAL ASSETS:

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
CURRENT LIABILITIES
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
SBA LOAN PPP
TOTAL LIABILITIES
MEMBER'S EQUITY

BALANCE SHEET
AS ON DECEMBER 31, 2022
2022 2021
Notes AMOUNT AMOUNT
1S 57,375.46 3 64,177.18
7 & 247,338.44 3 175,851.13
g 334,269.00 3 334,269.00
y & 613,475.00 $ 613,475.00
5 53,250.00 $ 53,250.00
$ 500.00 $ 500.00
$ 1,248,832.44 $  1,177,345.13
$ 1,306,207.90 $  1,241,522.31
AMOUNT AMOUNT
3 8 122,909.31 & 122,909.31
4 S 89,831.53 $ 89,831.53
$ 212,740.84 $ 212,740.84
$ 1,093,467.06 $  1,028,781.47
$ 1,306,207.90 $  1,241,522.31

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY:




Revenue:
Construction Income
Less: Direct Cost
Material Payments
Job Supplies
Bonding Fees
Contractor Payments
Total Direct Cost
Gross Profit
Less: General & Administrative Expenses
Depreciation
Net Profit
Member's Equity at the beginning of the year
Capital Contribution

Member's Equity at the end of the year

SENCO METALS LLC
STATEMENT OF INCOME AND MEMBER'S EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2022

Notes

2022
Amount
3,049,926.74

78,170.97
534,353.48

881,802.68

1,494,327.13

1,555,599.61
1,452,111.65
6,801.72
96,686.24
1,028,781.47
(32,000.65)

NN | i

1,093,467.06




SENCO METALS LLC

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2022

Cash flows from operating activities:

Net Income:

Adjustment to net Income to net cash provided by
operating activities:

Depreciation and amortization of Assets
(Increase)/Decrease in Current Assets:

Contract Receivables

Inventory

Accounts Receivables

Short Term Loan Receivable

Increase/(Decrease) in Current Liabilities:
Accounts Payable

Loan Payable

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities
Cash flows from Investment Activities:

Fixed Assets Purchase During the Year

Net cash used in Investment activities

Cash Flows from Financing Activities:

Member Capital Contribution

Payment to Member Loan

Net Cash (used in) Financing Activities

Net Increase/(Decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year

Cash and cash equivalents at closing of the year

2022 2021
AMOUNT AMOUNT

$  96,686.24 $ 59,577.42
S 6,801.72 $ 7,664.13
2 - S -
S - S .
$ : $ (26,000.00)
S - S %
S - $ 51,756.84
$ 103,487.96 $ 92,998.39
S - S #
$ - $ ;
$  (32,000.65) $ -
$ s S -
$  (32,000.65) $ )
$  71,487.31 S 92,998.39
§ 175,851.13 $ 82,852.74
$ 247,338.44 $ 175,851.13




SENCO METALS, LLC
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2022

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Nature of Business

The Company's business activity includes general construction including interior & exterior renovation work &
metal fabrication for all types of commercial & governmental projects. Projects are primarily located in Northern
New Jersey and the New York Tri-State region. The length of the contracts is typically less than one year.
Operations commenced in 2014. The company was established as a limited liability company under the statutes of
the State of New Jersey.

Management uses estimates and assumptions in preparing these financial statements in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. Those estimates and assumptions affect the reported amounts of assets and
liabilities, the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities, and the reported revenues and expenses. Actual results
could vary from the estimates that were used.

Date of Management Review

Management has evaluated subsequent events through March 04,2021, the date on which the financial statements
were available to be issued.

Property, Equipment and Depreciation

Property and Equipment are stated at cost. Depreciation is being provided using accelerated and straight-line
methods over the estimated useful lives of the respective assets, which is generally five to seven years.

Revenue and Cost Recognition

The Company recognizes revenues from fixed-price and modified fixed-price construction contracts upon the
completion of each contract.

Contract costs include all direct material and labor costs and those indirect costs related to contract performance,
such as indirect labor, supplies, tools, repairs, and depreciation. Selling, general, and administrative costs are
charged to expense as incurred. Changes in job performance, job conditions, and estimated profitability may result
in revisions to costs and income, which are recognized in the period in which the revisions are determined.




SENCO METALS, LLC
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2022

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Cash Equivalents:

For the purposes of the statement of cash flows, the Company considers all highly liquid debt instruments with a
maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents.

Inventory:

Inventory is stated at lower of cost or market.

Contract Receivables:

Contract receivables are recorded when invoices are issued and are presented in the balance sheet net of allowance
for doubtful accounts. Based on management's assessment of the credit history with customers having outstanding
balances and current relationships with them, it has concluded that realization of losses on balances outstanding at
year end will be immaterial. Contract receivables are written off when they are determined to be uncollectible. The

allowance for doubtful accounts is estimated based on the Company's historical losses, the existing economic
conditions in the construction industry, and the financial stability of its customers.

Income Tax:

The Company is not an income tax paying entity for federal income tax purposes, and thus no income tax expense
has been recorded in the statements. Income from the Company is taxed to the members in their individual returns.

Concentration of Market Risk:

The Company maintains cash balances in its bank and at other financial institutions which, at times, may exceed
the limits of the Federal Deposit Insurance Corp. (FDIC).

These financial statements were approved by management and available for issuance on January 12, 2023.
Management has evaluated subsequent events through this date.




SENCO METALS, LLC

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2022
1. Depreciation Schedule:
DEPRECIATION SCHEDULE
As at Addition/ As at Rate | Depreciation WDV
EARTIEULARS 01-01-2022 (Deletion) | 31-12-2022 % For the Year | 31-12-2022
Property & Equipment $60,337.18 $60,337.18 10| $ 6,033.72 | $54,303.46
Vehicle $ 3,840.00 $ 3,840.00 20| $ 768.00| $3,072.00
$6417718 | § - $ 64,177.18 $ 6,801.72 | $57,375.46
2. Accounts Receivables: :
Opening Balance S 613,475.00
During the Year S -
S 613,475.00
3. Accounts Payables:
Opening Balance S 122,909.31
Paid During the Year S -
$ 122,909.31
4. SBA LOAN PPP
Opening Balance S 89,831.53
Paid During the Year S .
S 89,831.53




5. Contractor Payment
A&A Gates, LLC
American Machine Repair
Blue Moon Pool Service
Boro of Elmwood Park
Cangelosi Agency
Clifton Municipal Court
Color Solution
DERICKS Sheet Metal
ESF Transportation, LLC
Fortunov Back Yard
Giga Watt
Grand Service, LLC
HY-TEST Packaging, corp.
Kica Group, LLC
Magna Construction
Martin Regaldo, LLC
Nuvo Group Construction, Inc
Passaic Municipal Court
Plastovo MTA, INC
Rak Plumbing Services
Regaldo General Contractor, LLC
TD General Contracting, LC

881,802.68

“rurm:nruonn vyt n Do nn B n B U nin

1,072.42
1,302.55
1,375.00
2.00
6,193.48
519.00
4,271.00
600.00
2,100.00
11,999.80
12,880.00
120.00
1,000.00
20,000.00
207,000.00
5,000.00
38,440.43
191.00
600.00
6,000.00
3,500.00
557,636.00



6. General & Administrative Expense

1099 Salary

Ask the Client Not Reply
Association Fee

Auto & Truck Expense
Bank Charges & Fee
Contra

Crane Services
Donation

Dues & Subscription
Education & Training
Entertainment & Meals
Equipment Purchased
Equipment Rental
Insurance

Mortgage Expense
Other Business Expense
Payroll Fee

Postage & Delivery
Printing & Stationery
Professional & Legal Fee
Recycling Expense
Repair & Maintenance
Service - Invoice
Shipping Charges

Shop Rent

Software

Taxes & Fee
Telecommunication
Travelling & conveyance
Utility

Waste Management Expense

7. CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash at Bank-0701
Cash at Bank-2727
Cash in Hand

. - =
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1,452,111.65
641,372.90
103,515.34
5,279.00
32,130.86
2,333.54
5,463.81
1,700.00
8,655.13
6,315.20
6,867.59
175,000.00
22,201.37
171,682.70
18,688.43
8,380.05
3,226.62
602.91
3,875.84
32,450.00
2,341.26
60.47
7,920.00
50,000.00
75,191.22
3,293.44
19,073.00
7,611.29
16,106.99
8,189.48
12,583.21

247,338.44
226,666.28
3,132.47
17,539.69



